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BERMUDA PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR
AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

14 Bermudiana Road

Hamilton

Bermuda

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR
AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Tengis Limited

26th Floor, Tesbury Centre
28 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS
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China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

STOCK CODE

01170

WEBSITE

http://www.irasia.com/listco/hk/kingmaker

KEY DATES

Closure of Register of Members

25 August 2011 to 29 August 2011
(for attending Annual General Meeting)

5 September 2011 to 7 September 2011
(for final dividend entitlement)

Annual General Meeting

29 August 2011

Proposed Payment date of Final Dividend

On or about 23 September 2011
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Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey B £
Chairman F /&

“l am pleased to report that Kingmaker is entering the
fiscal 2011/12 in an even more competitive position
relative to the current market. We are cautiously
optimistic that the Group will deliver growth in the
coming year. This will be achieved through pursuing
our strategy of further gains in market share, capacity
expansion and operational excellence.”
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| am pleased to report that the Group continued to implement
its growth strategy in the financial year 2011, which enabled us
to achieve record revenue.

The Group’s emergence from the global financial and economic
crisis has been facilitated by its focused business strategy and
streamlined operations, leaving it in sound condition with a
healthy financial position.

The Board is confident that by maintaining a balanced and
constantly fine-tuned business and product portfolio, and with
the support of robust multi-country production capabilities, the
Group will be able to continue its success for the foreseeable
future amid the ongoing economic turbulence.
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RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

For the year ended 31 March 2011, the Group’s turnover rose
by approximately 16.6% to approximately HK$1,504 million
(2010: approximately HK$1,290 million). Profit attributable to
equity holders of the Company grew in line with the increase in
turnover, by approximately 16.5% to HK$122 million.

The profit margin of the Group’s manufacturing business was
inevitably under pressure owing to the increase in the cost of
materials and labour over the year. This was compounded by
the appreciation of the Renminbi (“RMB”), as well as higher
rental and operating costs for the new retail shops. The Group
also incurred re-engineering costs in its retail business, arising
from the repositioning of the brands and ceasing of operation
of certain loss-making retail stores under the MOCCA, Fin-shop
and AIMS brands.

However, these challenges notwithstanding, the Group is pleased
to report that such negative impacts have been alleviated
through operational efficiency gains and ongoing efforts to
maintain a product mix with a major portion of premium items
that command higher margins, as well as tight control over
re-engineering disciplines. As a result, the Group was able to
maintain a stable margin amidst the operating challenges.
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Basic earnings per share for the year increased by 13.1% to
approximately HK18.59 cents, compared with approximately
HK16.43 cents for the financial year 2009/10. The Board has
proposed a final dividend of HK7.0 cents per ordinary share.
Together with the interim dividend of HK3.0 cents per share,
the Group has delivered a total dividend for the year of HK10.0
cents per ordinary share, an increase of approximately 16.3%
over the previous financial year.

BUSINESS STRATEGIES

Kingmaker’'s commitment to craftsmanship, innovation, short
lead times and small batch production ensured that we remained
a long-term partner of choice for quality footwear brands around
the world. Many of these partners are luxury and niche brands
which require suppliers to respond quickly to their specific needs
and specifications, while still providing a quality product. Our
strength in both these areas has enabled us to broaden our
customer portfolio year after year, as more international brands
outsource production.

During the year under review, our client base included a number
of leading footwear brands. The Group was successful in adding
more high-end brands and niche players to our customer base
during the year.

In the meantime, the Group took the initiative to raise the basic
pay rate of our workers at the beginning of 2011, ahead of the
government-mandated increase of the minimum wage in the
PRC. These measures relieved short- to mid-term pressure
on the stability of our workforce, resulting in a higher worker
retention rate than that of other manufacturers.
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While the encouraging performance and achievements of the
core manufacturing business attest to its concrete fundamentals,
the Group constantly re-examines and renews the businesses
within its portfolio with a view to enhancing long-term returns
for shareholders.

While our efforts have succeeded in establishing the framework
for the development of the retail business, the operating
challenges, including escalating rentals and other costs, have
led us to make a critical re-examination of our plans for this
business line. In view of its weaker-than-expected performance,
the Group re-engineered the retail business in the second half
of 2010, by repositioning the brands and ceasing the operation
of loss-making retail stores under the MOCCA, Fin-shop and
AIMS brands.

The Group is confident in the future prospects of the retail sector
in the PRC as economic growth and increasing social mobility will
support the demand for quality footwear. As such, the PRC will
remain our primary focus for expansion, while we will continue
to look out for opportunities to expand our presence in other
markets. The Directors consider that there is room for retail
network expansion in the coming year.

FUTURE PLANS AND PROSPECTS

| am also pleased to report that the Group is entering the fiscal
year 2011/12 in an even more competitive position relative to
the current market.

Although economic recoveries in Europe and the United States
are still unsteady, the evidence from previous historical downturns
suggests that, as a daily necessity, footwear usually demonstrates
considerable resilience in the face of economic cycles. Continued
improvements in consumer confidence and disposable income
are expected to generate a more favorable operating environment
for retailers and manufacturers worldwide.

Profitability, however, is difficult to predict as we expect to face
stronger headwinds from rising costs. The cost of materials may
rise further as commaodity prices remain high and volatile. Wages
in China are forecast to rise further, while the appreciation of the
RMB is likely to continue.
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The Group will continue to exercise tight cost control and improve
our productivity, striving to minimize the impact of these factors
on our margins. Programmes are also in place to speed up the
automation of our processes and re-engineer our products for
lower costs. In addition, we have taken appropriate actions to
pass certain cost increases on to our customers.

Going forward, although the economic climate is still uncertain,
we are cautiously optimistic that the Group will deliver growth
in the financial year 2011/12. This will be achieved through
pursuing our strategy of further gains in market share, capacity
expansion through specialized manufacturing hubs, and
operational excellence.

Strong order pipeline amid global economic recovery

The Group expects our manufacturing operations and order book
to remain at close to full capacity in 2011 as global economic
recovery continues to fuel consumer demand. The average
selling price (“ASP”) is expected to increase slightly as margin
pressures on vendors continue to dissipate. The Group also
expects to generate further demand through tighter partnerships
with our global partners.
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Potential challenges in the coming year include the further
strengthening of the RMB, ongoing inflation and a mismatch
between seasonality and capacity. To counter these, the Group
will continue to implement cost control measures to preserve the
value of our products.

Continued capacity expansion and reorganization of
facilities into specialized hubs

The Group will, in a long-term effort, continue to strengthen its
multi-country production base across the PRC, Vietnam and
Cambodia. The PRC facilities are located in Zhuhai and Zhongshan
in Guangdong Province, and further inland in Jiangxi Province.

In order to proactively counteract increasing wage costs and
other unfavorable factors, the Group will continue to shift more
of its labour-intensive processes to the Jiangxi factory, in order
to reduce input costs and stabilize the labour supply.

In the coming year, the Directors continued to envisage the
reorganization of its facilities into three distinctive specialized
hubs to cater to different requirements of its manufacturing
business. First, our existing Zhuhai and Zhongshan factories will
remain as the Group’s headquarters, R&D centre and high-end
manufacturing base. Meanwhile, the Jiangxi factory will be for the
production of mid-range footwear, and the facilities in Southeast
Asia for European shipments and mass market products.

Capacity expansion and reorganization will take place at the
same time. The Zhuhai factory is undergoing expansion works,
while the facilities are being tuned to accommodate new
production and R&D requirements in line with business growth
and new client orders. The Group is also working towards the
full completion and commissioning of the Jiangxi factory. At
the same time, the Group plans to expand the capacity of our
Vietnam manufacturing facilities while extending its foothold in
Cambodia as well.

In addition, we will continue to re-engineer production processes
to achieve greater efficiencies and to seek productivity gains
through increasing automation.

These measures will better position the Group to optimize our
operations, counter wage inflation and secure a stable labour
supply. To further extend our manufacturing operations and
lower input costs, the Group is also prudently exploring several
options, including buying out suitable acquisition targets.
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Enhanced design and development capabilities to
maintain position in the value chain

In view of the current global economic environment, the Group is
focused on maintaining strict operational and financial discipline
to successfully execute its business strategy.

While remaining prudent, the Group is committed to the continual
expansion of its production capacity in line with demand. In the
year ahead, we will also drive continual enhancement of product
offerings through R&D and production efficiencies through
automation and staff training.

The Group is also committed to further developing ways to
reinforce our ability to meet the specialized needs of our
customers and maintain the quality and craftsmanship of
our products. We will continue to invest further in our R&D
capabilities in the Zhuhai and Vietnam factories over the coming
year in order to better collaborate with our partners and create
additional value for them.

Continual expansion of retail business

Over the long term, the outlook for the Group’s China retail
operations is promising, given the strength of the PRC economy
and the rising incomes of consumers. On the retail side, the
Group is well geared up to further reap the benefits of economic
growth in the PRC.
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Going forward, our retail business will have an increasingly
important role to play in the Group’s overall development. After
a few years of dedicated effort and investments, the Group has
built a successful business platform and brand positions for the
retail segment.

Fiona’s Prince is the Group’s retail brand targeting the
contemporary and lifestyle baby’s and children’s footwear
segment, with premium price range.

For both the Hong Kong and PRC markets, the Group will
continue with its store expansion strategy under the Fiona’s
Prince brand, but it will also take measures to increase revenue
by improving same-store sales in existing outlets.

Focus will be placed on the development of the house baby
brand Fiona’s Prince, which currently operates 5 shops in
Hong Kong and Macau, and 11 in the PRC. After its successful
introduction to the PRC market in 2010,
its first foothold in the first-tier cities of Beijing and Shanghai,
Fiona’s Prince has since achieved encouraging performance and
customer recognition. Active business development is planned

including securing

for this baby line with negotiations ongoing for the establishment
of some 30 retail points in other PRC cities in the coming year.

Despite the short-term negative impact of our investments on the
profitability of the Group, we believe the retailing and wholesaling
business segment will bring long-term return for shareholders.
Our participation in the retail sector will also help to enhance our
overall profit margin.
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CONCLUSION

As the trend towards outsourcing in the world’s luxury products
sector continues, we are confident that the Group’s manufacturing
business is uniquely placed to take advantage of it, being at the
premium end of the value chain on the firm foundation of our
craftsmanship and production efficiency.

This confidence is supported by our strong
design-and-development niche, market leadership position,
healthy balance sheet and highly efficient operations. We will
continue to pursue our growth strategy based on product
innovation and geographical expansion, while managing costs

and risks to enhance profitability.

Looking ahead, despite the potential adverse effects of the
unpredictable economic environment, the Group’s established
businesses around the world are still expected to maintain
satisfactory performance, while the Group’s retail business
is expected to make further progress. The Directors have full
confidence in the long-term future prospects of the Group.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

As always, the continued progress of our businesses in the face
of challenging market conditions demonstrates the strength
of the Group. | would like to thank my fellow directors, senior
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FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Group continued to deliver solid performance amidst the
fragile recovery of the US and European economies. During the
year ended 31 March 2011, the Group’s turnover increased by
approximately 16.6% year on year to approximately HK$1,504
million (2010: approximately HK$1,290 million) on the back of
7.5% and 7.5% growth respectively in the average selling price
(*ASP”) and business volume, as expressed in the number of
pairs of shoes produced.

As a result of successful cost control measures and efficiency
enhancement initiatives, net profit attributable to the equity
holders of the Company also increased by approximately
16.5% year on year to approximately HK$122 million (2010:
approximately HK$105 million) despite slight increases in material
prices.
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The multi-country production platform across the PRC, Vietnam
and Cambodia showed further success in helping the Group to
achieve geographical diversification, with increased contributions
from the factories in Cambodia and Jiangxi as new production
lines were established. The two production centers contributed
approximately 6.6% (2010: approximately 5.5%) and 5.9% (2010:
approximately 4.3%) respectively to the Group’s total turnover
during the year.

As the facilities were reorganized into three specialized production
hubs serving different manufacturing requirements and levels of
sophistication, a more balanced product portfolio was also
achieved. Growth continued to be witnessed in the sales of
“wellness” shoes, which helped raise the proportion of premium
casual footwear to an aggregate of approximately 60.3% (2010:
approximately 54.2%) of Group turnover. Babies’ and children’s
footwear and rugged shoes accounted for approximately 35.3%
(2010: approximately 45.1%) and approximately 4.4% (2010:
approximately 0.8%) respectively of total production.
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In respect of market breakdown, shipments to the US contributed
approximately 59.6% (2010: approximately 51.1%) of the Group’s
revenue during the year, while the European segment accounted
for approximately 31.4% (2010: approximately 41.5%) of the
total. The distribution was both market-driven and a result of the
Group’s dedicated efforts to develop casual premium and other
sophisticated footwear products that command higher ASP and
profit margin.

The Group is pleased to report an enhancement in ASP which
attests to our efforts to develop a premium product portfolio.
Working as a long-term partner, the Group was also able to gain
the support of customers in reflecting part of its cost increases
in the ASP.

During the year under review, the Group was able to keep
material costs at relatively stable levels as a result of continued
enhancement of productivity and the implementation of the
lean manufacturing system. However, subcontracting charges
of approximately HK$24 million were incurred during the
transitional period prior to the full commissioning of the Jiangxi
and Cambodia factories.
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Total labor and staff costs increased only moderately to account
for approximately 18.2% of turnover, as the rise in salaries and
wages, aggravated by the appreciation of the RMB, was partly
offset by the positive cost impact of the lean manufacturing
system. The lean system has also continued to help raise
efficiency by shortening the production lead time.

Selling expenses increased in line with the further expansion
of the scale of the retailing business. Such expenses mainly
included shop rentals, advertising and salaries expenses for
operations in Hong Kong and the PRC.

Earnings per share for the year were approximately HK18.59
cents (2010: approximately HK16.43 cents), up approximately
13.1% year on year. In anticipation of the continuing strong cash
flow from its manufacturing business, the Group is pleased to
continue its dividend policy of sharing results with shareholders.
Accordingly, the Board recommended the payment of a final
dividend of HK7.0 cents (2010: HK7.0 cents), which together
with the interim dividend of HK3.0 cents (2010: HK1.6 cents),
represents a payout ratio of approximately 53.8% (2010:
approximately 52.3%).

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

The challenges faced by manufacturers in the PRC, including
the surges in wage, electricity and shipment costs, have driven
the Group to work even harder in enhancing efficiency and
maintaining cost control. Efforts were also expended in furthering
its tailor-made, competitive all-round services, supported by
a variety of high-quality product offerings, to drive sales to
premium name-brand customers, in order to proactively mitigate
the pressure on the profit margin.

In spite of the challenges, the Group is delighted to have
sustained its healthy lead in strategic segments including premium
fashion casual footwear and babies’ and children’s shoes. This
premium business portfolio is a result of years of commitment to
product development, quality and customized production. The
Group will continue to advance its leadership in the development
and manufacturing of premium casual products.

Leveraging on its specialized manufacturing hubs located in

Southeast Asia and the PRC, the Group continues to add value
to its one-stop solutions for the world’s major footwear brands.
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The Group’s operational excellence is well supported by a sound
financial position. Cash and cash equivalents were maintained
at a favorable level of approximately HK$530 million (2010:
approximately HK$527 million) as at 31 March 2011.

Manufacturing Business

The Group’s network of factories, organized into specialized
hubs to accommodate different product development and
manufacturing requirements, accommodates a total of 38
production lines. 11 lines are located in Vietnam, 3 in Cambodia,
and 24 in the PRC, including 11 in Zhongshan, 8 in Zhuhai and
5 lines in Jiangxi Province. Overall facilities utilization was 71%
(2010: 65%) during the year.

Plans are under way to expand the production lines to 44 by the
end of 2011, bringing total annual capacity up by approximately
25% to about 25 million pairs. Works are ongoing to restart the
expansion plans for the Jiangxi and Cambodia plants, adding
three production lines to each of these factories within this year.

After a series of reorganizations, the facilities now comprise three
specialized centers. First, the Zhuhai and Zhongshan factories
will serve as the Group’s headquarters, R&D center and high-
end manufacturing base. The inland Jiangxi factory will be for the
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production of mid-range footwear, and finally the facilities in Southeast
Asia are for European shipments and mass market products.

With the maturity of the production facilities in Cambodia and
Jiangxi, the Group can add further flexibility in adjusting its
product mix to make it more responsive to the market. Both
factories have made contributions to the Group’s overall profit
margin during the year. Further expansion will continue in both
locations. Overall, the strengthening of the production base can
also help the Group cement its relationship with both existing
and potential customers worldwide.

Major customers during the year included Skechers, Clarks,
Stride Rite, Rockport and New Balance which in aggregate
contributed approximately 92.7% of the Group’s total turnover.
New Balance and Timberland were added to the customer
portfolio during the year.

The success of the “wellness” product line reaffirms the Group’s
core strength in the premium arena. R&D efforts will continue
to be put into the creation of new series of premium and other
white shoe products. To facilitate this, new R&D centres will be
set up in Vietnam.
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The continuing appreciation of the RMB, together with the
increase in minimum wages, has had a negative impact on
the labor costs. Moreover, the moderate rise in material costs
in the second half also added pressure on the bottom line.
A slight drop in the segment’s profit resulted with the extent
of margin squeeze partly offset by continued efforts towards
lean manufacturing and cost control. With the maturity of the
Cambodia and Jiangxi facilities, the Group expects to achieve
further cost benefits.

The Group will also continue to explore potential strategic
partnerships that will add value to and bring synergistic benefits
for our existing business.

Retailing Business

Set up as part of the Group’s long-term diversification and
margin enhancement initiative, the retailing segment reported
solid progress during the year. The segment now comprises the
retailing of ladies’ shoes and bags under the Mocca brand, as well
as that of trendy infant and baby shoes under Fiona’s Prince.

The segment incurred a loss of approximately HK$37.9 million
(2010: approximately HK$22.8 million) owing to high rental
expenses in Hong Kong. In view of the performance of the segment,
the Group has taken steps to re-engineer the overall business unit,
including the scaling down of the Mocca operation to a chain of
three shops in Hong Kong and Macau, and the termination of the
men’s fashion retail business under FRD Group.

While continuing to adopt a prudent investment strategy, the
Group is confident that the retailing segment will grow into a
major revenue and returns contributor in future. The Group looks
forward to tapping further into the continuing strengthening of
consumption in the mainland.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group generally finances its operation by internally and
generated cashflow and banking facilities provided by its bankers.

Prudent financial management and selective investment criteria
have enabled the Group to maintain a strong financial position. As
at 31 March 2011, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents were
approximately HK$530 million (2010: approximately HK$527 million).

The Group is substantially debt-free. As at 31 March 2011, the
Group had banking facilities amounted to an aggregate sum of
approximately HK$196 million (2010: approximately HK$211
million) with various banks. Out of the trade and overdraft banking
facilities of approximately HK$196 million (2010: approximately
HK$196 million) in Hong Kong had been granted to the Group,
approximately HK$2 million (2010: approximately HK$2 million)
had been utilized as at 31 March 2011.

For the year ended 31 March 2011, the current ratio was
approximately 2.33 (2010: approximately 2.08) based on current
assets of approximately HK$875 million and current liabilities
of approximately HK$376 million and the quick ratio was
approximately 1.87 (2010: approximately 1.75).

As at 31 March 2011, the Group did not have any interest-
bearing bank borrowings.

The Group will continue to maintain conservative cash flow
management to sustain a strong cash position. Having considered
the major expansion plans of the Group, including Cambodia and the
PRC in the next two to three years, the Directors are of the opinion
that the Group has adequate liquidity to meet its current and future
working capital requirements on its operations and expansion.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Most of the Group’s assets and liabilities, revenue and expenditure
are denominated in Hong Kong dollars, the RMB and the US
dollars (“USD”). It is the Group’s policy to adopt a conservative
approach on foreign exchange exposure management.
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However, the Group will continue to monitor its foreign exchange
exposure and market conditions to determine if any hedging is
required. The Group generally finances its operation with internal
resources and bank facilities provided by banks in Hong Kong.
Interest rates of borrowings are fixed by reference to the HKD
Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offered Rate, the USD London Inter-Bank
Offered Rate or the Singapore Inter-Bank Offered Rate.

The Group’s treasury policies are designed to mitigate the impact
of fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates arising from the
Group’s global operations and to minimize the Group’s financial
risks. As a measure of additional prudence, the Group cautiously
uses derivative financial instruments, principally forward currency
contracts as appropriate for risk management purposes only, for
hedging transactions and for managing the Group’s receivables
and payables.

The exposure to foreign currency of the Group mainly arose from
the net cash flow and the net working capital translation of its
PRC subsidiaries. The management of the Group will actively
hedge the foreign currency exposures through natural hedges,
forward contracts and options, if consider necessary. The
management of currency risk is centralised in the headquarter
of the Group in Hong Kong.

Capital Structure

Shareholders’ equity increased to approximately HK$950 million
as at 31 March 2011 (2010: approximately HK$852 million). As
at 31 March 2011, the Group did not have any interest-bearing
bank borrowings (2010: nil), resulting nil% (2010: nil%) of the
shareholders equity.

EMPLOYMENT AND REMUNERATION
POLICIES

The Group, including its subsidiaries in Hong Kong, Taiwan, the
PRC, Vietnam and Cambodia, employed approximately 14,000
employees as at 31 March 2011. The Group’s remuneration
policies are primarily based on prevailing market salary levels
and the performance of the respective companies and individuals
concerned. Share options may also be granted in accordance to
the terms of the Group’s approved share option scheme.
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Our management philosophy is to be, caring and respectful,
creating an harmonious atmosphere, which we apply not only
to our business practices, but also our interactions with the
community. By organising voluntary services, donations and
sponsorships, we hope to fulfill our social responsibilities and
offer assistance to those in need.

The Directors strongly believe that corporate social responsibility
is an integral part of our corporate culture and a key to long-
term success.

During the year, the Group continued to engage in a number
of activities which furthered the potential of our employees,
underlined our commitment to the natural environment and
benefited our local communities.

A CARING COMPANY
Charitable support

Giving back to the community is an important element of being
a responsible corporation. The Group serves local communities
through volunteerism, charitable activities and sponsorship
initiatives that span the spectrum to improve the overall standard
of living for those around us.

The Directors believe that as a responsible multinational
company, we should contribute to those less fortunate in
communities around us. Hence, the Group contributed to many
charities including the World Vision Charity in many townships in
Taiwan since 2009 and continued to make further contributions
in the year under review, Friends of Caritas in Hong Kong and
Red Cross Society in Cambodia.

Shoes were also given to both individual needy families and
established orphanages in Mainland China and Taiwan, with
an emphasis on providing suitable footwear for infants and
children.

Volunteerism is encouraged across our Group and our employees

have enthusiastically served the communities with their time,
talents, and heart.
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Caring for our communities

The Group is in the communities where we operate, and we
remain devoted to improving local living standards, especially for
the disability of amputeeism and other people in need.

Throughout the year, the Group continued to support sustainable
social and economic development of the country through the
provision of opportunity to people in Cambodia. Sensitive
to the particular needs of Cambodian society, in which a
disproportionate segment of the population deals with the
disability of amputeeism, the Group has made and continues to
make a commitment, through cooperation with the Cambodian
National Volleyball League (Disabled) and the Ministry of Social
Affairs, Labour and Youth Rehabilitation, to provide an equal
opportunity workplace and environment that accommodates
integration of persons with a disability. Inclusion of disabled
workers is a keynote feature of the unique Cambodian factory.

Environmental protection

The Group strongly advocates the need for better environmental
protection and is constantly looking for ways to improve its
manufacturing processes in order to reduce its consumption of
natural resources.

This year, The Group substituted its use of plastic bags for
packaging with bags made from recycled paper. This enabled us
to reduce the size and weight of our packaged products, as well
as the level of carbon emissions during transportation, while also
reducing our use of water and energy by 10%. We also plan to
upgrade the technology used in our factories to reduce sulphur
dioxide emissions and improve the treatment of sewerage.
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People development & diversity

Human resources are the most valuable asset of the Group.
The Group have demonstrated their respect for human rights
by implementing appropriate procedures and frameworks in our
business process. The Group is an equal opportunity employer
where a policy on equal opportunities is in place to ensure
noon-discrimination against gender, disability, family, age and
race etc. We promote equal opportunities to job applicants and
existing employees, scrutinising staff promotion and development
in accordance with individual performance and the genuine job
requirements, support with ongoing training programmes and
development opportunities.

Going ahead, the Group remains committed to serving the
community and further improving the quality of life for the people
we work with, as well as the environment which we share.
We will continue to explore new ways to apply our corporate
values and further contribute to the healthy development of our
communities.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has established a formal and transparent procedure
to protect the interests of the shareholders of the Company. The
board of the Directors (“the Board”) is committed to ensure the
self-regulatory practices exist to protect the interests of the
shareholders of the Company. These include a Board of high
caliber members, Board Committees and effective internal audit
and good systems of internal controls. The Company regularly
reviews the corporate governance procedures and developments
of the Company. The Company applied the principles and
complied with all the code provisions as set out in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) contained in
Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”)
throughout the period under review, except that:

Chairman and chief executive officer

Under the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer (“CEQ”) of the Company
should be separate and should not be performed by the same
individual. The division of responsibilities between the chairman
and CEO of the Company should be clearly established and set
out in writing. The roles of the chairman and the CEO of the
Company are not separated and are performed by the same
individual, Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey. The Directors will meet
regularly to consider major matters affecting the operations of
the Company. The Directors consider that this structure will not
impair the balance of power and authority between the Directors
and the management of Company and believe that this structure
will enable the Group to make and implement decisions promptly
and efficiently.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions on terms without deviation from
the required standard of dealings as set out in the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.
Having made specific enquiry with all Directors, the Directors
have complied with such code of conduct and the required
standard of dealings in the Model Code and its code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors throughout the
year ended 31 March 2011.
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The Company complied with the code provisions under the
CG Code so far as they are applicable and a majority of the
recommended best practices under the CG Code throughout
the year ended 31 March 2011.

GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The duty of the Board is to manage the Group in a responsible
and effective manner and every Director has to carry out his/her
duty in good faith and achieve the standard of any prevailing
applicable laws and regulations and act in the best interests of
the Company and its shareholders. During the year under review,
the members of the Board included:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey (Chairman)
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen

Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian

Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby

Mr. Wong Hei-chiu

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, SBS, J.P.
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny
Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul, MH, J.P.
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven

The Directors’ biographies and the relationship among the
Board members, if any, are set out in “Directors and Senior
Management Profiles” of this annual report. Save as disclosed
in the “Directors and Senior Management Profiles”, there is no
financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship(s)
among the Directors.
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The records of attendance of individual Directors at the Board
meetings and relevant committee members at Board committee
meetings held during 2011 are set out in the following table:

Name of Directors

EEng

Executive Directors #{TEZE

Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey B & % 4
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen &% &2+
Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian 1 R {6 %4

Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby 8 4

Mr. Wong Hei-chiu Z#Z8% £

Non-executive Directors EHTES
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, sBS, J.P. BIKE5E4 + fxrgE
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel &% 5E &

P KFHEL

Independent non-executive Directors By F#TEE
Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny &3 [ % 4

Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul, MH, JP. FRER 4 » #E8E A T4+
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven I T I 4

Average Attendance Rate FI5H & &

Apart from the above regular Board meetings of the year, the
Board will meet on other occasions when a Board level decision
on a particular matter is required. The Directors receive details of
agenda items for decision and minutes of committee meetings in
advance of each Board meeting. The Board has reserved for its
decision or consideration matters covering corporate strategy,
annual and interim results, Directors’ appointment, succession
planning, risk management, major acquisitions, disposals and
capital transactions, and other significant operational and financial
matters. Major corporate matters that are specifically delegated
by the Board to the management include the preparation of
annual and interim accounts for Board approval before public
reporting, execution of business strategies and initiatives adopted
by the Board, implementation of adequate systems of internal
controls and risk management procedures, and compliance with
relevant statutory requirements, rules and regulations.

The Board is responsible for determining the corporate strategic
development and ensuring the business operations are properly
monitored. The Board reserves the right to decide all policy
matters and material transactions of the Group.

Board
Exg

100%

TREBVNEEERHEBEE
NBITZEFEREEZEH
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HE/BTRE
Audit Nomination Remuneration
Committee Committee Committee
BEREEE RERZE8 ¥MzEE
4/4 N/A 1/1 1/1
4/4 N/A N/A 11
4/4 N/A N/A N/A
4/4 N/A N/A N/A
4/4 N/A N/A N/A
4/4 2/2 1/1 N/A
4/4 N/A N/A N/A
4/4 2/2 1/1 1/1
4/4 2/2 1/1 1/1
4/4 2/2 11 11
100% 100% 100%
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The Board delegates the day-to-day operations to general
managers and department heads who are responsible for
different business functional units of the operations of the
Group.

Besides, to assist the Board in discharge of its duty, the Board
established the audit committee, remuneration committee and
nomination committee and their scope of duties and terms of
reference were discussed and approved in the Board meetings.

Non-executive Directors

All the non-executive Directors were appointed for a specific term
of three years that are subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at the Company’s annual general meeting in accordance
with the bye-laws of the Company.

Independent non-executive Directors

The Board has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors a written annual confirmation of their
independence and satisfied that their independence up to the
date of this report is in accordance with the Listing Rules.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

Under the code provision B.1.1 of the CG Code, the Company
should establish a remuneration committee (the “Remuneration
Committee”) with specific written terms of reference which deal
clearly with its authority and duties.

The principal role and function of the Remuneration Committee
include the determination of the specific remuneration
packages of all executive Directors and senior management
of the Company, including benefits in kind, pension rights and
compensation payments, such as any compensation payable
for loss or termination of their office or appointment, and make
recommendations to the Board of the remuneration of non-
executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors.
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During the year, members of the Remuneration Committee
included:

Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey (Chairman)
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen

Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny

Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul, MH, J.P.

Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven

The Remuneration Committee held a meeting on 19 July 2010
to discuss remuneration related matters. All members of the
Remuneration Committee namely Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey,
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen, Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny,
Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul, MH, J.p. and Mr. Yung Tse-kwong,
Steven, attended the meeting. The Remuneration Committee
has considered and reviewed the existing terms of employment
contracts of the executive Directors and appointment letters
of the non-executive Directors and the independent non-
executive Directors with reference to the factors including
salaries paid by comparable companies, time commitment
and responsibilities of the Directors, employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group and desirability of performance-based
remuneration. The Remuneration Committee considers that the
existing terms of employment contracts of the executive Directors
and appointment letters of the non-executive Directors and the
independent non-executive Directors are fair and reasonable.
Details of the emolument policy of the Directors are set out on
page 52 of this report.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The principal role and function of the Nomination Committee
include to review the structure, size and composition of the
Board on a regular basis and to make recommendations to the
Board regarding any proposed changes. The Board considers
the past performance and qualification of the candidates for
Directors, general market conditions and the Company’s bye-
laws in selecting and recommending candidates for directorship
during the year under review.
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During the year, members of the Nomination Committee
included:

Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, sBs, J.P. (Chairman)
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey

Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny

Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul, MH, J.P.

Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven

The Nomination Committee held a meeting on 19 July 2010. All
members of the Nomination Committee, namely, Mr. Chen Ming-
hsiung, Mickey, Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny, Mr. Chan Mo-po,
Paul, Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony and Mr. Yung Tse-kwong,
Steven, attended the meeting.

During the Nomination Committee meeting, the Nomination
Committee considered and resolved that all the existing Directors
shall be recommended to be retained by the Company. Further,
in accordance with the Company’s bye-laws and as resolved by
the Nomination Committee, Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen, Mr.
Chan Ho-man, Daniel and Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul will retire at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company. Mdm.
Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen and Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel, being
eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting. However, Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul will not
seek for re-election.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As required by Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, the Company has
established an audit committee (the “Audit Committee”) with
written terms of reference, which deal clearly with its authority
and duties. Its principal duties are to review and supervise
the Group’s financial reporting process and internal control
systems.

During the year until the date of this report, members of the Audit
Committee included:

Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny (Chairman)
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, SBS, J.P.
Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul, MH, J.P.

Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven

The Audit Committee held 2 meetings during the year and all
the committee members, namely Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny,
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, sBS, J.P., Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul,
MH, J.P. and Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven, were present in these
meetings.
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The Group’s audited consolidated results for the year ended
31 March 2011 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee,
which was of the opinion that the preparation of such results
complied with the applicable accounting standards, the Listing
Rules and legal requirements, and that adequate disclosures
have been made.

The Audit Committee considered that the existing proposed
terms in relation to the appointment of the Group’s external
auditors are fair and reasonable.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The Audit Committee is responsible for considering the
appointment of the external auditors and reviewing any non-audit
functions performed by the external auditors, including whether
such non-audit functions could lead to any potential material
adverse effect on the Group. During the year under review,
the fees payable to Ernst & Young, Hong Kong the Company’s
external auditors, for audit services and non-audit services
totalling of HK$1,388,000 and HK$589,000, respectively.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’
RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors’ responsibilities for the financial statements and the
responsibilities of the independent auditors to the shareholders
of the Company are set out on page 57 to 58 of this report.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK
MANAGEMENT

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the
Group’s system of internal control to ensure the effective and
adequate internal control system. The Board convened meetings
regularly to discuss financial, operational and compliance controls
risk management functions.

As part of the process of the annual review, the Board has
performed evaluation of the Group’s accounting and financial
reporting function to ensure that there is adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the function, and their
training programmes and budget.

The internal audit function monitors compliance with policies and
standards and the effectiveness of internal control structures
across the whole Group. Findings regarding internal control
matters are reported to the Audit Committee. The external
auditors have access to the full set of internal audit reports.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company continues to promote and enhance investor
relations and communications with its investors. An intensive
communications channel has been maintained with the media,
analysts and fund managers through one-on-one meeting,
road shows and conferences. Designated senior management
maintains regular dialogue with institutional investors and analysts
to keep them abreast of the Company’s development.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company sets high priority in communicating with
shareholders and investors. Regular meetings with institutional
shareholders and general presentation of financial results are
made when financial results are announced. The Company also
provides extensive information in its annual report, interim report
and announcements.

The Board endeavours to maintain an ongoing dialogue with
shareholders. All directors are encouraged to attend the general
meetings to have personal communication with shareholders.
In annual general meeting, the chairman of the Board and the
chairman of each committee are required to attend and answer
questions from shareholders in respect of the matters that they
are responsible and accountable for. The external auditor is also
required to be present to assist the Directors in addressing any
relevant queries by shareholders.

The Company’s annual general meeting (“AGM”) and special
general meeting (“SGM”) provide good opportunities for
shareholders to express their views and ask Directors and
management questions regarding the Company. All shareholders
of the Company receive the annual report, circulars and notices
of AGM and SGM and other corporate communications. Separate
resolutions are required at general meetings on each distinct
issue. Each shareholder is permitted to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote in his stead.
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VOTING BY POLL

Pursuant to the Listing Rules, all voting at the Company’s general
meetings shall be conducted by poll. The Company’s bye-laws
has set out the procedures and requirements of voting by poll.
Such voting procedure would be explained by the Chairman at
the commencement of the general meeting of shareholders.

CODE OF CONDUCT

To enhance the standards of employees, the Company has
set out standards of professional and ethical conduct for all
employees of the Group. The employees at all levels are expected
to conduct themselves in an honest, diligent and responsible
manner.

CONCLUSION

The Company will continue its enduing effort in reviewing the
corporate governance practices from time to time and will try the
best in maintaining, strengthening and improving the standard
and quality of the Company’s corporate governance to meet
with the continuous changing environment and for the benefit
of the shareholders.
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Name

##&

Age
FiR

Position held

Bz

Number of
years of
service

EREFR

Business experience

[GREEL

Chen Ming-hsiung,
Mickey
=03

Huang Hsiu-duan,
Helen
B

54

Chairman and
managing director
TRFREFRLE

Executive director

HITES

30

30

Mr. Chen is a co-founder of the Group. Mr.
Chen has more than 33 years’ experience in
the footwear industry. He is responsible for
formulating the overall business strategy and
plans of the Group. He also oversees the
functions of marketing and product design
and development. He is the husband of
Madam Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen.
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Madam Huang is the wife of Mr. Chen Ming-
hsiung, Mickey and is a co-founder of the
Group. She is responsible for the Group’s
administration and has more than 34 years’
experience in the footwear industry.
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Name Age
HE FiR B fx

Position held

Number of
years of
service

EREFR

Business experience

[GREEL

Lee Kung, Bobby 56
2 WITES

Kimmel, Phillip Brian 59
R WiTE=

Executive director

Executive director

30

17

Mr. Lee is a co-founder of the Group
and is responsible for the Group’s overall
production in Vietnam. He is also responsible
for formulating and controlling the Group’s
quality control policy and procedures. Mr.
Lee has more than 31 years’ experience in
the footwear industry.
FRERKEEHAPAZ — BEAEEEY
FMAZEREESRH  TABHEEGHAEE
mEERIBRLERF - FREAFRIIFRE
ESCE

Mr. Kimmel is responsible for the Group’s
marketing and customer relations. He holds
a Bachelor’'s degree from the University of
Southern California. He also holds a Master’s
degree in China Regional Studies from
the University of Washington. Mr. Kimmel
has more than 35 years’ experience in
the footwear industry in Taiwan, the USA,
Canada and the PRC.
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Number of
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Name Age Position held service Business experience
HE FiR B ERFH BBER
Wong Hei-chiu 44 Executive director 3 Mr. Wong is also the chief financial officer
=ZHR WiTES of the Group and company secretary of

the Company. Mr. Wong holds a Bachelor’s
degree in business administration from
Lingnan University, Hong Kong. He is a
Certified Public Accountant (Practising),
a fellow member of The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants in the United
Kingdom, an associate member of The
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales and an associate member of
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Wong has over 20 years of
corporate finance and financial management
experience in Hong Kong and the PRC. Prior
to joining the Group in 2008, Mr. Wong has
worked as the group financial controller and
company secretary in a Hong Kong listed
electronics manufacturing company for over
8 years; and as the finance director and
company secretary in another Hong Kong
listed wholesale and distribution company for
over 4 years.
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HE FiR B fx ERFH BELR
Chow Wing-kin, 61 Non-executive director 17  Mr. Chow serves as the chairman of the
Anthony, SBs, J.P. EMITES Nomination Committee, a member of each of
K2 the Audit Committee and the Remuneration
REFMER - AFHL Committee of the Company.

FRERARFREZEGEIRLEVEZRS
RHMEREZKE -

Mr. Chow is a solicitor admitted to practise
in Hong Kong and England and Wales.
He has been a practising solicitor of Hong
Kong for over 30 years and is currently
a partner of the law firm Messrs. Peter C
Wong, Chow & Chow. Mr. Chow is a China-
Appointed Attesting Officer and member
of the Guangzhou Arbitration Commission.
He is also the chairman of the Process
Review Panel for the Securities and Futures
Commission and a steward of the Hong
Kong Jockey Club. His principal areas of
practice include corporate and commercial,
property law, probate and civil litigation.
He is also an independent non-executive
director of Fountain Set (Holdings) Limited
and Ping An Insurance (Group) Company of
China, Limited, which are listed on the main
board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited and The Link Management Limited.
He is the former president of the Law Society
of Hong Kong.

BAEEDRREBMEEE RERTERTR
MR o R BB BT EFEMA30F -
BRIZER  ARE  BXEEMTARA
BArERPHEZALNEALEBMNTREZESS
B -MITAEAMIEERERLZEGREFE
BMEEGIEREEEFSZHFE - HHNEE
HEBEBRARERBRE EEE BE
EBEREHFD - MITAREER (EE) A
RAFRPEFZRRE (KE) RHERRQA]
(MEHANEBEBBERSMARAAERE
MZRAR) UREBEEEERAR ZELIERN
TEFE - MATEEMEANEER -
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EERBEERABBE

Number of
years of
Name Age Position held service Business experience
HE FiR Bz ERFH BBER
Chan Ho-man, Daniel 56 Vice chairman and 15 Mr. Chan is responsible for advising the

BRIE

non-executive director

BIEFERIFATES

management on the corporate strategy and
policy development.
RELBERCERBRBRERNERER
#HER -

Mr. Chan is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and an associate member
of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Chan has more than 32
years’ accounting and finance experience in
Hong Kong.
REFREEFALNRGAMAGERGER
EAEGIHMAEEE - ML EFEARNFEEE
Gt MR -
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Number of
years of
Name Age Position held service Business experience
HE FiR B fx ERFH BELR
Tam King-ching, 62 Independent 17 Mr. Tam serves as the chairman of the
Kenny non-executive director Audit Committee, a member of each of the
i IE BUIEMITES Nomination Committee and Remuneration

—42—

Committee of the Company. He is a
practising Certified Public Accountant in
Hong Kong. He is a fellow member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Ontario,
Canada. Mr. Tam is serving as a member
of the Ethics Committee and the Practice
Review Committee in the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He
is a past president of The Society of Chinese
Accountants and Auditors. Mr. Tam also
serves as an independent non-executive
director of five other listed companies on
the main board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”),
namely, Shougang Concord Grand (Group)
Limited, CCT Telecom Holdings Limited,
Starlite Holdings Limited, Van Shung
Chong Holdings Limited and West China
Cement Limited which was delisted from the
Alternative Investment Market of the London
Stock Exchange plc on 23 August 2010, and
a listed company on the Growth Enterprise
Market of the Stock Exchange, namely,
North Asia Strategic Holdings Limited. He
was an independent non-executive director
of King Stone Energy Group Limited, a Hong
Kong listed company, during the period from
August 2005 to September 2008.
BAERARNFIERZEGZIRERREELEE
ERFMEEGIKE - BRBEBNEE:
Bl o MABEGHMAGZERGERMNEXR
TABREFAGHAMAEGEE - BEEEREB
B ASERRETEESLNEEREZES
ZEE - WREBEAGHMAGAEER
BEEENEAEMARREEBERFHMAE
AR (MR TR Emz AR (BlER
Wr (5E8) ERAR - FERBEMEEBRA
A BAXEEBRAR  BIEEXEBRAA
EHEAESHKEERAR (RZE—ZFFNA
“+ZHREERIEFX IS ARE TS
SHE FTMbGL)) - DA R —FER B A PR B ZEAR =
M2 AR (AL HRBIERERAGF) 2B
FRITES - ER_ZERFNAZZZTN
FAABBEEEERES LMARRILERER
ERRABIZEBIIFITES o
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SEZENREEEAERE

Number of
years of
Name Age Position held service Business experience
HE FiR B EHFH BELR
Chan Mo-po, Paul, 56 Independent 7  Mr. Chan serves as a member of each of the
MH, J.P. non-executive director Audit Committee, Nomination Committee

PRI
KEDHE - ATHT

BYFFRNITES

and Remuneration Committee of the
Company. He is the chairman of Crowe
Horwath (HK) CPA Limited. He is also an
independent non-executive director of three
companies publicly listed in Hong Kong,
namely, The Wharf (Holdings) Limited, Hong
Kong Economic Times Holdings Limited and
China Communications Services Corporation
Limited. In March 2011, Mr. Chan was
appointed an Independent Non-executive
Director of China Vanke Company Limited,
a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange. He has been appointed as the
chairman of the Legal Aid Services Council
since September 2006.
BREERRRNABZREEY IRBEEG R
MEEGsKE - thRBIEEE (BE) g5t
MEBMERARNEIRE  TA=FREER
REmHAA - BIAEEEEERAR - BE
wm AR BB R AR AR BIBERBE RS
BRAFIMNBUIIRTESE  —_T——F=
A BREEBZEA—BRIFESR S LM
NEIBREERNBRAF 2 IBIIFHITE
S _EERNFNAREZEREEEY
RGP EFE -

Mr. Chan is a graduate of The Chinese
University of Hong Kong where he obtained
both his Bachelor’s and Master’s degrees in
Business Administration.
MELEENEBPNAE  EZRRELE
BB RETE -

Mr. Chan has over 32 years’ experience
in accounting and finance field and is the
former president of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. He is also
the former chairman of The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants — Hong
Kong. In 2007, he was appointed as a
Justice of the Peace. In 2008, he was
appointed as a member of Shanghai City’s
Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference. Mr. Chan was elected as a
member of Legislative Council representing
the Accountancy Functional Constituency in
September 2008.

PRIEER G RV A E R A BB K5 -
WREBGTMASNERIEBRGHARE
STEAGEEBSGAIERE MR T +FE
ZAEARKTHL R\ FEZEATEH
ARBURHEGZE LBTEE - REAR-ZE
ZNFRLABERLEGRE KRR
ge4l Rl o
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years of
Name Age Position held service Business experience
HE FiR B fx ERFH BELR
Yung Tse-kwong, 61 Independent 6 Mr. Yung serves as a member of the Audit

Steven
HFIL

—44—

non-executive director

BUIFRITER

Committee, Nomination Committee and
Remuneration Committee of the Company.
Mr. Yung is the Managing Partner of
Glocal LLC and was the former chairman
of Clear Media Limited which is listed on
the main board of the Stock Exchange.
During his 30 years of media, advertising,
consumer marketing, manufacturing
and retailing career, he also held senior
management positions with, and brought
extensive management experience from
multinational companies including The
Coca-Cola Company in the USA and Asia
Pacific. Mr. Yung serves on the boards of
various community, corporate and charitable
organizations.

HEERARAIEREZES REZESLH
MZEg 2K E L& RGlocal LLCHIETE
AN WRBMZMER EHARB KNG
BERAFRIZAMEESSERE - HAEEHEAI0
FrEeE BENHEHERE ERTEERK
B YREBMTEABEEAIAOANERREE
HARNSRERBE ESESCEER
e WEERNEZEIRZLRER  JEAE
BRAEAB I EESRE -
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EENEEEEAERE

Number of
years of

Name Age Position held service Business experience

HE FiR B fx ERFH BBER

Hong Kong Office:

ERMEE -

Lai Chi-hang, David 44 Group 18 Mr. Lai is responsible for the Group’s

REME financial controller accounting and financial management. Mr.

SEBRE Lai holds a Master’s degree in business

administration from University of Wales.
He has 22 years’ experience in the fields
of auditing, accounting and financial
management.
REFABAEE A MMBER - AL
RERBIT AR I HERELSN - AF22F
R Gt R BEIRE R

Zhongshan factory

PILEE

Huang Pen-yuan, 58 Assistant General 20 Mr. David Huang has been with the Group

David Manager for 20 years. He has more than 27 years’

FHAR B4R agig experience in the footwear industry. He is
presently responsible for a key account of
the Group and is also running the Zhongshan
factory business.
BRREEMAREEEF20F - AEERE
¥RBETFEELR -BEREBAABELRE
EFrERP 2 EBUHRERILMEE -

Liu San-teng, Gerry 49 Senior Manager 19  Mr. Gerry Liu has been with the Group for

2L

HITHHIE

19 years. He participated in the building
design and execution of the Group’s Vietnam
factory complex. Currently, he is in charge of
Zhongshan factory production.
ZILBEEEMARKEECDF19F - BREBHER
SEYmEMcER - BRTZIEEREEE DL
BRAEEE -
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Name Age Position held service Business experience

HE FiR B fx ERFH BELR

Zhuhai and Jiangxi

factory

BRBRIAME

Huang Chun-hua, 51 Senior Manager 28 Mr. Charles Huang has been with the

Charles HITIHIE Group since 1983, has more than 29 years’

BEE experience in the footwear industry. He is
currently in charge of the factory operations
in Zhuhai and Jiangxi.
BEERER-NNZFIMALRER - ERE
FEBPOF &R - =L BMBEEENR
B RIIFERR 2 &8 o

Vietnam and

Cambodia factory

MR RIFEMEE

Chen Hsien-yu, 52 Senior Manager 17 Mr. Simon Chen has been with the Group

Simon BT for 17 years. He has more than 24 years’

FRE experiences in the footwear industry.
Currently, Mr. Chen is in charge of customer
relations and factory operations in Vietnam
and Cambodia.
PREMIEEMAREBCATE - REEREFE
BHBB24F 2188 - BRACEB B MR R REE
BEEEPZEBREE -

Retail

B

Chen Hung-chun, 28 Managing Director 4  Ms. Fiona Chen graduated from National

Fiona FERKE Taiwan University with a BA degree, major in

FRUTE International Business. After graduation, she

—46—

further her studies in footwear design at De
Montfort University, the United Kingdom. Ms.
Chen is in charge of the Group’s footwear
retailing business.

OB NMNEEXERBEZAERE  HEXE
TEM TBEEEBK - EXRENEBEDe
Montfort UniversityiE (£ #5838 5T - BR/NVHIR
BEAEECERTERS -
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EFQRS

The directors (the “Directors”) of the Company present their
report and the audited financial statements of the Company and
of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2011.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are set out
in note 17 to the financial statements. There were no significant
changes in the nature of the principal activities of the Group
during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 March 2011 and the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group at that date are
set out in the financial statements on pages 59 to 164.

An interim dividend of HK3.0 cents per ordinary share was paid
on 17 January 2011. The Directors recommend the payment
of a final dividend of HK7.0 cents per ordinary share in respect
of the year to shareholders on the register of members on 7
September 2011. Details are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements. Subject to the passing of the relevant resolution at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, such
dividend will be payable on or about 23 September 2011, in cash
in Hong Kong dollars.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The Annual General Meeting of the Company is scheduled
to be held on Monday, 29 August 2011. For determining the
entitlement to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting,
the register of members of the Company will be closed from
Thursday, 25 August 2011 to Monday, 29 August 2011, both
days inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will be
effected. In order to be eligible to attend and vote at the Annual
General Meeting, all transfers of shares, accompanied by the
relevant share certificates, must be lodged with the Company’s
share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited, at 26/F.,
Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong,
for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 24
August 2011.

AARIER([EF]) BUHREEFERELAE
NEEAREFRRE - T——F=A=1+—HILF
B2 BRI E]MEK -

FEXRK
ARAZEBEBAREER - TENBARAZ

EEEBHBEARSBREME7 - AEEEE
S A EAFELMEAEE -

FERKRE

AEFEREE-T——F=A=1+t—HIFEZ
SEA R AR R EAREBNZ B 2 B AR SR B
MR ELIE164E o

AEECR -_T——F— A+t RRNHHEKSE
BREARS.0B - EFEFIRBEANFE R
BEREBR7.OBEIITR-_Z2—FNLALEE
SR B M 2 IR - FHIFHN M RRMEI
FRARAERERFBFAS LABEHAESR
% BERESN-_Z——FAA-T=Bx%
HARAB TR S IRE

ZEREROBFERT
ARBRRBFAGETIN _T——F\A =+
NBE(BH—) 817 - REEHLERRBEFAS
YREERENER  ARFAHEH_T——F)N\
AZ+HR(EHE) ZE-ZT——F N \AZTA
B(EE) (REEEMA) BERBRRER
F&E RNUBEISRHEERROBFEFFE - B
MEBEBREERRBFAGYINE LRE A
BBFXHERAREER  ATERN_-F——
FANAZTHRA (EH=) THFORK=12 " &
EARBZBERNBPELREFEERERAR
RNE WA AF BB 2R ABR28K S EES
02618 - AR E R FE -
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The proposed final dividend is subject to approval of the

shareholders at the Annual General Meeting. The record date

for entitlement to the proposed final dividend is 7 September

2011. For determining the entitlement to the proposed final

dividend, the register of members of the Company will be closed
from Monday, 5 September 2011 to Wednesday, 7 September
2011, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of

shares will be effected. In order to qualify for the proposed final

dividend, all transfers of shares, accompanied by the relevant

share certificates, must be lodged with the Company’s share

registrars in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited, for registration
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 2 September 2011. The
payment of final dividend will be made on or about Friday, 23

September 2011.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the

Group for the last five financial years and restated/reclassified as

appropriate, is set out below. The amounts for each year in the

five year financial summary have been adjusted for the effects

of the retrospective changes in the accounting policy affecting

leases, as detailed in note 2.2 to the financial statements.

This summary does not form part of the audited financial

BRERHAREAFRREBERBEFRG L E
% HEFE BREIKKBRE 2B
—T—FNALH - REERIREIKRHIRE
MER  ARARKH_FT——FNALATAH (EH
—EFE-——FNALR(EH=)(BEERE
MB) HEERERRELTE  RUHET M
BEMBNDBEFE - BTEEREREIRR S
BB FERDEFPXHEREBEE  ATE
R-TF——FhA-R (EHDH) TFHEE=1
D REARAZBERNBPELREZEERE
RAERAR - AMBELFE - REKRESHRZ
T——FNAZT=R (EHH) KATRIKN -

MBEREE

AEERBEAEAVRFEZXEREERAE
ZHE (KREHN /" EHHEWER)) #51
T AFMBEMBASF 2 EAYBERRME
22 BBz @t RREL ZEN BB
% - AREWIFEERIMBIRERZ —#D -

statements.
Results 4
Year ended 31 March §Z=A=+—-HLEE
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
—E——F —E-%F —ETNF —ETNF —ETLF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FERT FET FET FET FHT
REVENUE Wiz 1,503,868 1,289,684 1,463,824 1,317,857 1,156,666
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BR% AT Al 139,163 134,241 59,899 65,121 39,785
Income tax expense FTiS# A (16,859) (29,220) (6,702) (14,723) (5,994)
PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO
EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE COMPANY
RATEREFEAERER 122,304 105,021 53,197 50,398 33,791
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EEEWE
Assets and liabilities EEHBE
As at 31 March R=F=+—H
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
—E——F —E-%F —ETNF —ETNF —ETLF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FiET FET FHET FTHET
(restated) (restated) (restated) (restated)
(EE5) (EE5) (g&E7) (/=&75)
PROPERTY, PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT
¥ BEKRE 353,444 373,851 386,970 385,987 360,100
PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS
ENLHBETE 60,407 60,584 63,234 59,935 57,315
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
REYE 33,256 6,378 3,712 4,310 3,060
DEPOSITS PAID Bff#& & 4,309 3,350 4,444 2,367 -
INVESTMENTS IN CLUB
MEMBERSHIPS € fr& &K% 968 988 1,003 1,017 1,030
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE
INVESTMENTS At HERE 2,143 2,185 880 1,886 1,693
CURRENT ASSETS RBIEE 875,401 780,418 623,498 625,792 525,165
TOTAL ASSETS #5E 1,329,928 1,227,754 1,083,741 1,081,294 948,363
CURRENT LIABILITIES REI& & 376,279 376,048 315,602 343,154 277,136
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 3R B A& 4,098 - - - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES A& & 380,377 376,048 315,602 343,154 277,136
949,551 851,706 768,139 738,140 671,227

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND ME BERRERBREYE
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and AEEME BERRERREVEREAFTEZ
investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in FEFIB R HR M FRENFT14%16 ©
notes 14 and 16 to the financial statements, respectively.
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SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share
options during the year, together with the reasons therefor,
are set out in notes 26 and 27 to the financial statements,
respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the bye-
laws of the Company or the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro
rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF
THE COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, the Company repurchased and cancelled its
400,000 shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”). The directors considered that the share
repurchases are beneficial to the shareholders of the Company
who retain their investments in the Company. Details of the share
repurchases are set out below.

RAK BB

FR - ARBIBRANERESZS 2 FBERIERD
RIS B IS & M 5126 %27 ©

BrRBEHE

ARE 2 ARANRERE AN~ FRAEE
FEBEABERZ BT - WAL BARL
IR B BT -

BE BORHEAXARAZLHES

FA ARARBBBRARZMARRDA (TH
AT ) BB Kt 35 H400,0008 X {0 - EEFIR
B BROBOHRERARAZREZBRRE
F o BRPRBRZFBIT

Aggregate

consideration

Number (excluding

of shares Highest price Lowest price transaction cost)

repurchased per share per share REHRLE

Month/Year A,/ & BEz2ROHE BRESE BREBEE (FEERZEE)
HK$HE 7T HK$A T HK$'000F & 7T

February 2011 =& ——%F—H 400,000 1.49 1.47 593
Total #5t 400,000 593
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Further details of these transactions are set out in note 26 to the
financial statements.

Except as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or sold any of the Company’s
listed securities during the year.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and of the
Group during the year are set out in note 28(b) to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 March 2011, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda, amounted to HK$136,281,000, of which
HK$47,313,000 has been proposed as a final dividend for the
year after the reporting period. In addition, the Company’s share
premium account, in the amount of HK$87,940,000, may be
distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, the Group’s sales to the five largest
customers accounted for 92.74% of the total sales for the year
and sales to the largest customer included therein amounted to
50.69%. The Group’s purchases from the five largest suppliers
accounted for 34.62% of the Group’s purchases for the year and
purchases from the largest supplier included therein amounted
to 14.90%.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates or
any shareholders of the Company (which, to the best knowledge
of the directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s issued
share capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five
largest customers and suppliers.

FER G HHIFER IS WKRMT 26

B EXAREEIN - ARRHEERMBLREF
AMERE  BOXHEARA ZEALHE
% o

G

FR - ARBARAEEZ FEESFEDHER
ISR TE28(0) MR AR E BN K

o] {5 7k fe

BREGRE—NAN—FRaE
FZA=Z+—H AR 77#&)&2@%%%@%@%
136,281,000/ 7T * E 147,313,000/ 7T A& F KW
HEMHERBERAHRE o I KRB 2%
1734 8 Bk /587,940,000 7T AJ AR AR 25
KA -

-

FTEEFRHER

REBEEE AEEUAARFZHEEREAE
EARFEEHEERN2.74%  MEFAREEY &
AREF ZHEBANG450.69% - NEE M A AR
FER 2 B R R AR E AN FE BT 2 34.62%
i E A A KRR 2 FRAERE(514.90% ©

AAPEE  HTMBMEAXNGRESMANEE
AN BDEEITIANE % PA 2 (A A A 7 B R A 2
BEAREBAREFE RERERS 2 (TR ER RS -
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HEE=E R

= % =G

DIRECTORS ==

The Directors of the Company during the year were: FARRBZESNAT ¢
Executive Directors: HITES

Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey PREAIESEE

Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen \mHEImI T

Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby 2 5 A

Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian FRERE

Mr. Wong Hei-chiu EEBEE

Non-executive Directors: FHITES :

Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, SBS, J.P. FXIEEAE - REHes  AFet
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel R S A

Independent Non-executive Directors: BYFHITESE

Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny EEIELE

Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul, MH, J.P. FRIKE A - 4285 AFH+T
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven WFIIHRE

In accordance with article 87 of the Company’s bye-laws,
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen, Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel, and
Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul will retire by rotation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company. Mdm. Huang Hsiu-
duan, Helen and Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel, being eligible, will
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting. However, Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul will not seek for re-
election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Company within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The Directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at
general meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the
Company’s board of Directors with reference to Directors’ duties,
responsibilities and performance and the results of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

The related party transactions as set out in note 33 to the financial
statements constitute connected transactions of the Company
exempt from the reporting, announcement and independent
shareholders’ approval requirements under Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules. Apart from those contracts disclosed in note 33
to the financial statements, no Director had a material beneficial
interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance
to the business of the Group to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party during the year.

REARNRBZRAAARFESTIRRE - EF MK
T BROESEAE ERRR R AR AR R EER
RBFAEG FRERE - EHHKTERE S
ERAERYBERNEERREFAS LEEE
T M REKEEEKTESHKBEBEET -

EECRBEN

REEBRRBFAS LEERETZEEHERN
RBRILARB —FRATMERE CEERERIN)
AT ERIEZIRBE AL -

EEME

EEWLAFTRRNBREREARS LR AERTT AIE
B HMSABARREETELEEETHE
BEERKRE  WRAKEREMET -

EEZEHNER

PAS R M AE33H S 2 BB T R B A R A&
HeETERBARIMBERARESF LR
FUABFIE B HR - A LB BRRIERTE
RER 5 o BRI IS MR M RESSPAMBEE SN - F
N REFEARRKETMAMNBARAIZA
HEAKEEKAEABRZANT  UEEERX
REREEANERERS



Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited {5 22 £ B AR A7
ANNUAL REPORT £ 2011

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

ERGWE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING

SHARES

As at 31 March 2011, the interests and short positions of the
Directors in the share capital and underlying shares of the
Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)),
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers

(the “Model Code”), were as follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

ESERKROKEBRO AR 2R
15979

RZF——F=ZA=1+—8 BEARAREES
KMEIE GO EI2GAEFEZELMAR  EF
MRARFREREZEE (EERESRYER
Bl (TE 7 R E 5B ) BXVER) Z B A K AR RS
RinhHEERE SR KRB LT ARESRE
TERAFRH2FESTA (RESTR]) BARER
NP B RORB AT

ARABEBEBRZHR

Number of shares held, capacity and nature of interest

FERO8E - SOREREMEE

Through Percentage

spouse of the

Directly or minor Through Company’s

beneficially children controlled issued shares

owned FERMRER corporation Total {EADRERET

Name of director EE# % ERERER AEEFLZ EBTEHAR Azt RAEZBEDL

Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey - 31,293,500 269,704,752 300,998,252 45.03%
(Note 1) BREUE 5 & (HIaE1) (Note 2) (Fff52)

Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen - 269,704,752 31,298,500 300,998,252 45.03%
(Note 1) @& £ (HIsE1) (Note 3) (Fi##E3)

Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby 258 % 4 740,000 - - 740,000 0.11%

Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel 3,880,000 - - 3,880,000 0.58%

BRESEE

Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian R L% 54,000 - - 54,000 0.01%

Mr. Wong Hei-chiu E&2 %4 612,500 - - 612,500 0.09%

Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony, SBS, J.p. 620,000 - - 620,000 0.09%

FIKEELAE  fxries  AT@+

Notes:

1. Mdm. Huang Hsin-duan, Helen is the spouse of Mr. Chen Ming-

hsiung, Mickey.

2. These shares represent 40.35% of the issued share capital of the
Company and are beneficially owned by King Strike Limited. The
issued share capital of King Strike Limited is beneficially owned
by Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey as to 75.80%, Mdm. Huang
Hsiu-duan, Helen as to 22.07% and Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby as to

2.13%.

3. These shares represent 4.68% of the issued share capital of the
Company and are beneficially owned by Fat Tat Assets Limited,
which is in turn 100% beneficially owned by Mdm. Huang Hsiu-

duan, Helen.

BaE
1. EEGRRETRREELEEZERE -

2. WERGEERLFEEITRZA40.35%  HKing
Strike LimitedE#=#H BB LE - EFHL
T RZFH LA DRI E = #EBKing Strike Limited 2
BEITIRART75.80% ~ 22.07%K%2.13% °

3. WFRMIEANRAE EITKRA4.68% - HFat
Tat Assets LimitedE #=#4H * MFat Tat Assets
Limited A EHIiHZL100% E5HR -
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
HEGHE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT

ESRKROKEBROFAER 2R

POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING )587°9-0¢ )
SHARES (continueq)
Long positions in share options of the Company: AATBREZFRE
Number of
options directly
beneficially owned
EEEZEEZ
Name of Director EE# & BREZE
Executive Directors: #H{TEE :
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey FR & % £ 1,350,000
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen &% 22 + 364,000
Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby Z=§f 5t 4 1,455,000
Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian ] R {4 5 & 3,096,000
Mr. Wong Hei-chiu E={E B %4 762,500
Non-executive Directors: JEHITES :
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony sBs, J.p. EIZKIZSCAE @ wi2s - KP4+ 480,000
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel B3 S5E 4 1,920,000
Independent Non-executive Directors: B JE#HITESE :
Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny & IF 95 4 480,000
Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul MH, J.p. BRI S04 » 488 s  ATH+ 360,000
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven ¥ 73T E4 1,100,000
11,367,500
In addition to the above, certain Directors have non-beneficial Br i B BETEEERAFTEATEARE

personal equity interests in certain subsidiaries held for the
benefit of the Company solely for the purpose of complying with
the minimum company membership requirements.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2011, none of the
Directors had registered an interest or short position in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporations that was required to be recorded
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

—54—

BEREMRARAFAETHEBAR ZHFER
(EPNG

BREXHBEEN RZFE——F=ZA=1—
B BEFEMIESLERREESZRMEEE

352{F BT ER W RBFRETAAMNEARA
KB 32 Py 2 AR R S AR (AR BOX B () - #E
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

FEGHE

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Apart from as disclosed in the share option scheme disclosures
in note 27 to the financial statements, at no time during the year
were rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any Directors
or their respective spouse or minor children, or were any such
rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors
to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Details of the Company’s share option scheme are disclosed in
note 27 to the financial statements.

SHARE AWARD SCHEME

Details of the Company’s share award scheme are disclosed in
note 27 to the financial statements.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND
OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 March 2011, the following interests of 5% or more of
the issued share capital and share options of the Company were
recorded in the register of interests required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

Long positions:

EERERODIESFZER

MBS RARM 27 IR EARB A E 2 ER
S REREFER SEFHARESAZER
HRKFEF R BERSITEERNAEBALTR
AR RESFME S 2R - RAR B HE A
MEARMESE AL REEEABEL
MEAMEANERE Z X SR -

B E

D FIAR R 2 BRI MR 27 R 4
EE,O

R 40 82 By =t &I

AR FRAD ST B 2 SR B B R M s 27

HE -

TERRRHEMATARG REER
AR 2w

RoZE——F=A=+—0  BRAAFIREES
RS 0 0616 AT E 2 BB EMAT
WA A AR D BTRA RERES%E I £ 2 At
mF

e
Percentage of
the Company’s

Capacity Number of issued share

and nature ordinary capital

of interest shares held HARQATERT

Name £7§ BORERNE S ERHAE [ A=

King Strike Limited (Note) Beneficially owned 269,704,752 40.35
King Strike Limited (Fff&E) EmlEa

DJE Investment S.A. Investment Manager 65,758,300 9.84
REKE

Aberdeen Asset Management Plc Investment Manager 45,794,000 6.85

and its associates BB
Aberdeen Asset Management Plc

KEHBEA

Note: The issued share capital of King Strike Limited is beneficially owned
by Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey, as to 75.80%, Mdm. Huang
Hsiu-duan, Helen as to 22.07% and Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby, as to
2.13%.

Bf 3t : King Strike Limited 2 B 37T AR PR EUM So £ E
WEA75.8%  HEAKLTERMEE22.07% %
A EERHEE2.13% °
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%

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2011, no person, other
than the directors of the Company, whose interests are set out
in the section “Directors’ interests and short positions in shares
and underlying shares” above, had registered an interest or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that
was required to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the
SFO.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as
at the date of this report.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their re-appointment
as auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey
Chairman

Hong Kong
30 June 2011

BREXPABEEEN R_FE——F=ZA=1—
H BREARBES (AMFEENEXTES
RE D RAEBRDAER 2 s MORE ] — )
S WEBATELHEAREBEZE S NAGHEHE
336IK7E T E R Z AR A SRR (7 2 #E &=
HORAE ©

B ARERE

RBEARBARAMEZER LR ESFFR
p EM@&%E%@ RBALHBEZARADHE
TTIRABEBTDR25% °

BB

KGR EBAMERERE  BEERLTKER
EBARQRZEMZ R EEBRERRE
BAFRE LERE

REXEES

PR

EY

BB
—E——%XA=+H
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Ell ERNST & YOUNG
=z Ik

To the shareholders of
Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 59 to 164,
which comprise the consolidated and company statements of
financial position as at 31 March 2011, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as
the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

HEEEXEEERAT
(RERZFMER L ZBRAF])
2ERR

RPN EZERFOEER164EEEEES
BERAR ([EAA)) REWBAR (KEA
[BEEE]) cWBHRE  MBERRBER=-ZT—
—F=ZA=+—B2Z&HEERARMBEHRIEEE
EZBUEFEZEARSER KE2EKRER
BARSEHRREARERELR  URKEES
FTECR B E R H M BT s AR AE o

BERAERARERBEBTEGIMAERMZE
BB s 2R R BB LD BRG] 2 % 5 A
REMBRER  WSHEAMBBRRIELEEMA
PR REBERBSHELZREMBRERAL
22 NEES] > ARERA B RR T FEANK
RESKEARR M 2N 2 B K FHsRERAL -

BRZEERRERMNZEZHZESRE Y BR
RIELBR - RAZHBEREBEBERE-NN—F
RAVEFOREREBBRRAER - BRI 2NN
THIEEMB N - BRPITERAREZATRME
R AL FAEEMEE -

B RBEBL SRS EM 2B BB EL
ETEZ - ELEERLRMBTEERE - X
REIRRITER  URERELERE MBREK
EE T FAEAEAERRAL -
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 March 2011, and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants

18th Floor, Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street, Central

Hong Kong

30 June 2011

B NATIEFARRABRGE M IS RRAH
THEARBEERN CERERE - MEEZEFIUR
RiZ8Em 2 HIE - BRFHEERKFFHERN
BYGRAMBREAFEERERRAZER - &
AR ER R - ZBENE BEZ A RREGS
MBREAMEHEEM AT 2 RRE/ 2 AEE
7 URFHEEZEZIEF  BUERERAZ
NEER L HEEBRRER - ERNBEFEES
PR 2 TR 2 & @M RATEH 2 &5 b &t
ZEEM - UEFHERAMBEHRR < BEYIHmS
= o

BAEE BAMESZEREREERRINEE
R ERE RRHER -

BFIRE  SeMBEBRRECREBEMHREE
AIEEmMAFHRE E/AFk BEXER_-F
——H=ZA=t—HZ#BRAKL BEREEZE
ZBIEFREZGEMERESRE  YERRBER
AP Z EREZ RRE -

ZXE T BT
HEDL AT

BB

FIRSRE NS

R & R O B+ g
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REVENUE Wz

Cost of sales 5 A

Gross profit &)

Other income and gains, net E b U A K U z5 %58
Distribution and selling costs 7 #4 & $5 & f 52
Administrative expenses 17 %

Finance costs &l & B 72

PROFIT BEFORE TAX B %t A1 5% Fl

Income tax expense P55 X

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
ARFREFA ARERFE R

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
RAREEFEABRGEREF
Basic &7~

Diluted #%

Details of the dividends are disclosed in note 13 to the financial

statements.

10

11

12

1,503,868

(1,200,330)

303,538

21,296

(62,291)

(123,365)

(15)

139,163

(16,859)

122,304

HK18.59 cents &1l

HK18.15 cents &1l

1,289,684

(1,005,329)

284,355

11,858

(45,191)

(116,483)

(298)

134,241

(29,220)

105,021

HK16.43 cents 7Bl

HK16.24 cents 71l

BB 2 BB R MY FE 133 ER -
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PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 7 £F B 3% FI

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME E {2 @k

Available-for-sale investments revaluation reserve:

AL ERE SIS

Changes in fair value A& & &)

Realised loss transferred to the income statement
on disposal of available-for-sale investments
HERMEHERERERZT NGRS
EERERE

Asset revaluation reserve:
BESMHE
Gain on revaluation of building
BEfEFRE
Income tax effect
ST &

Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations
BEBINEERBZERZ5

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
rEEHMEE KRGS

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY
FRARREBRFAARGFEZERGEAE

14

25

122,304

(42)

(42)

10,284

(2,571)

7,713

7,902

15,573

137,877

105,021

1,809

65

1,874

610

2,484

107,505
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NON-CURRENT ASSETS ##E8&E

Property, plant and equipment %13 ~ = & &
Prepaid land lease payments & £ i1 & 8
Investment properties & & ¥%

Deposits paid T81{i&&

Investments in club memberships & fr & #H &
Available-for-sale investments AJ ff HE & &

Total non-current assets IERENEELE

CURRENT ASSETS #REIEE

Inventories 7 &

Accounts and bills receivable FEUERIE K Zi#&

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables
BAFE - Ze RE M EKERE

Derivative financial instruments #1744 & T &

Tax recoverable FJYE[EI %118

Cash and cash equivalents & X ERHELEE

Total current assets 8 &E A%

CURRENT LIABILITIES Hig& &
Accounts and bills payable FEf}8EIE I Zi&
Accrued liabilities and other payables
fEFt B R R AT ERIE
Tax payable FES {18
Derivative financial instruments T4 £ 7 T &

Total current liabilities BN & E48%E
NET CURRENT ASSETS HEI&EERE

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES
BERERRDRE

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES k% EI & &
Deferred tax liabilities BRI 1B A &

Net assets E&EFE

EQUITY #E#=
Issued share capital 2 %77 A
Reserves &

Total equity 2 %8

Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickeyf& S
Director& %

14
15
16

19
20

23

21

22

23

25

26

353,444 373,851 386,970
60,407 60,584 63,234
33,256 6,378 3,712

4,309 3,350 4,444
968 988 1,003
2,143 2,185 880

454,527 447,336 460,243

172,633 121,821 110,875

157,739 118,846 84,388
12,030 10,519 9,662

2,698 1,744 6,080
111 111 326

530,190 527,377 412,167

875,401 780,418 623,498

117,634 131,276 111,051

107,671 107,316 89,609

150,662 137,304 110,958

312 1562 3,984

376,279 376,048 315,602

499,122 404,370 307,896

953,649 851,706 768,139

4,098 - -

949,551 851,706 768,139
66,841 64,181 64,099

882,710 787,525 704,040

949,551 851,706 768,139

Wong Hei-chiu= &
Director %

—61—
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

=Nz

Zﬁ /\ % PN II\EIII\

%

= P

Yeareno/eo/37March2077@éi*/f\**fﬁ = H=+—HIFE

Available-
for-sale
investments
Issued Share Capital Share Exchange Asset revaluation
share premium redemption option fluctuation revaluation reserve Retained
capital account reserve reserve reserve reserve e profits Total
ERTRA ROEER  RABERE ERERE EXRDRG EEERRE REEMRRE REER At
HK$'000 TAL HK$'000 T8 HKS000 T HK$'000 T HKS000 TAL HKS000 T HKS'000 TAT HKS000 TAT HK$'000 Tib
At1 April 2009 R=FENEMA-A 64,099 62,933 1,459 9,072 54,637 - (470) 576,409 768,139
Final 2009 dividend declared (note 13)

BERZZEINERRSRS (WiH13) - - - - - - - (15,974) (15,974)
Total comprehensive income for the year

FEE2ANREE - - - - 610 - 1874 105,021 107,505
Shares repurchased (notes 26 and 28)

BER (H:H26528) (491) (3.322) 491 = = = - (491) (3819)
Issue of shares (note 26) 17ff7 (FiE26) 573 229 - - - - - - 2,865
Interim 2010 dividend (note 13)

“E-TEREPERE (MiF13) = = = = = - - (10,216) (10,216)
Recognition of equity-settled

share-based payments (note 27)

B NEREENRATN 2508 (H3ke7) = = = 3,200 = - - - 3,200
At 31 March 2010 and 1 April 2010

RZZ-ZF=R=1-Ak

“2-S£MA-A 64,181 61,908* 1,950" 12,212 55,247 = 1,404 654,749 851,706
Final 2010 dividend declared (note 13)

BBk Z2-TERABRE (1) - - - - - - - (46,123) (46,123)
Total comprehensive income/({loss) for the year

KEE2ENE/(BR) &8 - - - = 7,902 7713 (“2) 122,304 137,877
Issue of shares (note 26) 1747 (Ffz26) 2,700 26,590 - (6,748) = - - - 22,542
Shares repurchased (notes 26 and 28)

FERMA (Hz26R28) (40) (553) 40 - - - - 40) (593)
Interim 2011 dividend (note 1)

“T—EERERE (Hi3) = = = = = = = (19,993) (19,993)
Recognition of equity-settied

share-based payments (note 27)

B EREERA R 2308 (o) - - - 4,13 - - - - 4135
At 31 March 2011

R=Z--%=fA=1-A 66,841 87,940 1,990 9,659" 63,149" 7,713 1,362 710,897 949,551

These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of

HK$882,710,000 (2010: HK$787,525,000) in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

* E%—rfzﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁfﬂz,mAH?H’%HNR%Z@AG%%
—Z 4 : 787,525,000/8

882,710,000 7T (=

JT) °
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REXBCHERE
Profit before tax B & Al s 7l
Adjustments for: & 5% :
Finance costs @& A
Depreciation #T&
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments
BIETEN TR EFKIE
Impairment/(write-back of impairment) of
accounts receivable FEUBRIA R E (B E B #)
Provision/(write-back of provision) for inventories
FERE (BERE)
Loss on disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment, net
HEWE - MENREEE BEFR
Write-off of goodwill 724
Amortisation of a club membership & Ffr & £& & 4
Fair value gain on revaluation of investment properties
BEEREMEZ X ERSR
Interest income FI 2 A
Dividend income % 84 A
Loss on disposal of available-for-sale investments
HERAMHEEREZEE
Equity-settled share option expense
NS 2 BBIRER X
Effect of fore|gn exchange rate changes

PE R E) 2 7

Increase in inventories 7% & 3 /1

Increase in accounts and bills receivable
JE W AR TE Ko SEHR IS N

Increase in prepayments, deposits and other receivables
TERTRRIE ~ e RE i U RRIE IS AN

Decrease/(increase) in derivative financial assets
PTHEMBEERD,(EM)

Increase/(decrease) in accounts and bills payable
FERBRIB R EBIL M, CRA)

Increase in accrued liabilities and other payables
FEET BB R E M e RRIEIE N

Increase/(decrease) in derivative financial liabilities

PTEMBEEEN,ORD)

Cash generated from operations #& & FT{§ 38 &
Interest received &Y FI 2

Interest paid & {72

Hong Kong profits tax paid & 1% 15
Overseas taxes paid & & IMNH IE

Dividends paid B &

Net cash flows from operating activities
EEEF 2B RE T

139,163

15
42,547

1,698
()
(5,852)
686
20
(4,764)
(6,770)
(25)
4,135
(5,508)

165,340
(44,960)

(38,888)
(2,427)
(954)
(13,642)
355
160
64,984
6,770
(15)
(1,201)

(894)
(66,116)

3,528

134,241

298
43,549

1,681
5
11,696
1,105
602
15
(743)
(7,533)
(17)

65
3,200
(202)

187,962
(21,148)

(34,463)
(1,529)
4,336
19,707
15,770
(3,832)

166,803
7,533

)
(524)
)
)

(26 190
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CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
REFTHZHRERE

Dividend received B 4g3% &

Purchases of items of property, plant and equipment
BEYWX  WENMREBEB

Proceeds from disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment
HEWE - MEMREEEB SR

Deposit refunded for acquisition of
a prepaid land lease payment
FUETEN T ERIEFMR EIRS

Acquisition of subsidiaries WM B A &)

Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale investments
HER B ERE 2 AEIE

Decrease/(increase) in time deposits with original
maturity of over three months when acquired

KU R E RIS R =88 2 & BEFEFRD (5in)

Net cash flows from/(used in) investing activities
BREFESRE (TR ReReFH

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
METH2EERE

Issue of shares #1715

Repurchase of shares [0 }% 1%

New bank loans & R77E

Repayment of bank loans {EE R1TE X

Net cash flows from/(used in) financing activities

MEEHRE (TR ReEREFHE

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReREFRLSEEEM (RD) B8

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
FzReRERHRESIER

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net
EXRH L EFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR
ERZASRERAREERB

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS & RERBESER &2 2T
Cash and bank balances IR & & R1T45 5
Time deposits with original maturity of less than

three months [RE DA =18 A 2|88 2 F #3173

Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the
consolidated statement of cash flows
RERERERMET RS IERBE©EE

—64—

14

29

26
26

21

21

25

(23,568)

217

30,258

6,932

22,542
(593)

21,949

32,409
210,708

662

243,779

60,224

183,555

243,779

17
(31,234)
106
2,268
(761)

504

(116,230)

(145,330)

2,865

(3,813)
34,200
(34,200)

(948)

(1,089)
211,728

69

210,708

91,755

118,953

210,708
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NON-CURRENT ASSETS EREIEE
Investments in subsidiaries R HtEB A 7 2% & 17 67,190 67,190

CURRENT ASSETS #REI&E

Due from subsidiaries FEH B A 75k E 17 802,005 842,738
Other receivables £ fth f& Ug 7518 - 3
Cash and cash equivalents IR & RZRIFE 4 EH 21 182 18,742
Total current assets i E) & E 4258 802,187 861,483

CURRENT LIABILITIES B & &
Accrued liabilities and other payables

Bt E R EMNIRIE 2,971 7,970
Due to subsidiaries FE{f B A 7FIE 17 563,695 673,836
Total current liabilities 7 Eh & {E42%8 566,666 681,806
NET CURRENT ASSETS #REI&E R{E 235,521 179,677
Net assets & & FE 302,711 246,867
EQUITY #E
Issued share capital & 21T A% 26 66,841 64,181
Reserves f# & 28(b) 235,870 182,686
Total equity #5425 302,711 246,867

Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey& &1 Wong Hei-chiu=Ei#
DirectorZ % DirectorZ %
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Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office
of the Company is located at Clarendon House, Church
Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
During the year, the Group was involved in the manufacture,
trading and retailing of footwear and menswear.

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”)
and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except for
investment properties, derivative financial instruments and
available-for-sale investments, which have been measured
at fair value. These financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”) and all values are rounded to
the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation
Basis of consolidation from 1 April 2010

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 March
2011. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are
prepared for the same reporting period as the Company,
using consistent accounting policies. The results of
subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquisition,
being the date on which the Group obtains control, and
continue to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases. All intra-group balances, transactions, unrealised
gains and losses resulting from intra-group transactions
and dividends are eliminated on consolidation.

Losses within a subsidiary are attributed to the non-
controlling interest even if that results in a deficit balance.

EEEXSEARARARBRELMAY
ZERBEMERE - ARRZAMPEELRN
Clarendon House, Church Street, Hamilton
HM11, Bermuda °
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Basis of consolidation (continued)
Basis of consolidation from 1 April 2070 (continued)

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a
loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises
(i) the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the
subsidiary, (i) the carrying amount of any non-controlling
interest and (iii) the cumulative translation differences
recorded in equity; and recognises (i) the fair value of the
consideration received, (ii) the fair value of any investment
retained and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit
or loss. The Group’s share of components previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to profit or loss or retained profits, as appropriate.

All of the above-mentioned requirements have been applied
on a prospective basis. The following differences, however,
are carried forward in certain instances from the previous
basis of consolidation:

o Losses incurred by the Group were attributed to the
non-controlling interest until the balance was reduced
to nil. Any further excess losses were attributable to
the parent, unless the non-controlling interest had
a binding obligation to cover these. Losses prior
to 1 April 2010 were not reallocated between non-
controlling interest and the parent shareholders.

° Upon loss of control, the Group accounted for the
investment retained at its proportionate share of net
asset value at the date control was lost. The carrying
amount of such investment at 1 April 2010 has not
been restated.
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The Group has adopted the following new and revised

HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s financial

statements.

HKFRS 1 (Revised)

HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 2 Amendments

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 32 Amendment

HKAS 39 Amendment

HK(FRIC)-Int 17

HKFRS 5 Amendments
included in Improvements

to HKFRSs issued
in October 2008

Improvements to
HKFRSs 2009

HK Interpretation 4

Amendment

HK Interpretation 5

First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards - Additional
Exemptions for First-time
Adopters

Amendments to HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment — Group
Cash-settled Share-based
Payment Transactions

Business Combinations

Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements

Amendment to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation —
Classification of Right Issues

Amendment to HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement — Eligible Hedged
ltems

Distributions of Non-cash Assets
to Owners

Amendments to HKFRS 5
Non-current Assets Held for Sale
and Discontinued Operations —
Plan to sell the controlling interest
in a subsidiary

Amendments to a number of HKFRSs
issued in May 2009

Amendment to HK Interpretation 4
Leases - Determination of the
Length of Lease Term in respect of
Hong Kong Land Leases

Presentation of Financial Statements
— Classification by the Borrower
of a Term Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Demand Clause

RSB FE 8 T R B R DA T #78T
RAEEHT 2 BB R EA -

BB HREER
F15% (BE7T)

BRNREER
F15% (B7T)

BB HREER
F2% (B7])

BB 52
E3% (K&1E5])

BEgRER
FE275 (K&1I5F])

B gR £
2325 (153])

|

EBRDE
B399 (1£57)

E (ERHBRE
ZEBZEY)
- REFITH

R-ZZEZENFTH
R BENE
HEER 22T
BRRIwEER
F53% BT

—TENEFFERG
T R 2 o

BERERAN
(&3])

W&

BrEREFLNR

BN OE BB
24

CHE R
FVREARAE L
BHEER — BAFR
ME I R

BRI B EM T RELER
ERUR XN — &
RBERHNTHR S

EHEG

ERBIBFHE

BRI B A ERE32
WE@MTA @ 25—
ol

BRI BB R AR E39
SeMTA - BEAR
B — AEREE
A

FIEAA D RHE 2 E
E

BRI B EM T RELER

ORI B EHERI
FERBZHRGE

E — it B E—EHT
BREZ

BRI ZER_ZFNF
I AR BERS
=R

BRI BB REBRARH
E-REELHHBE

HB#HEZZH — B
ANHEEAERFEL
EEIFAZEHEN
ZAH



Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited {5 2 %&£ EAR A7
ANNUAL REPORT 44k 2011

Other than as further explained below regarding the impact
of amendments to HKAS 7 and HKAS 17 included in
Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 and HK Interpretation 4
(Revised in December 2009), the adoption of the new and
revised HKFRSs has had no significant financial effect on
these financial statements.

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised
HKFRSs are as follows:

Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 issued in May 2009 sets
out amendments to a number of HKFRSs. There are
separate transitional provisions for each standard. While the
adoption of some of the amendments results in changes
in accounting policies, none of these amendments has
had a significant financial impact on the Group. Details of
the key amendments most applicable to the Group are as
follows:

° HKAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows: Requires that only
expenditures that result in a recognised asset in the
statement of financial position can be classified as a
cash flow from investing activities.

o HKAS 17 Leases removes the specific guidance on
classifying land as a lease. As a result, leases of land
should be classified as either operating or finance
leases in accordance with the general guidance in
HKAS 17.

Amendment to HK Interpretation 4 Leases — Determination
of the Length of Lease Term in respect of Hong Kong Land
Leases is revised as a consequence of the amendment to
HKAS 17 Leases included in Improvements to HKFRSs
2009. Following this amendment, the scope of HK
Interpretation 4 has been expanded to cover all land leases,
including those classified as finance leases. As a result,
this interpretation is applicable to all leases of property
accounted for in accordance with HKAS 16, HKAS 17 and
HKAS 40.
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The principal effects of adopting these new and revised
HKFRSs are as follows: (continued)

The Group has reassessed its leases in Hong Kong and
outside Hong Kong, previously classified as operating
leases, upon the adoption of the amendments. The
classification of leases outside Hong Kong remained as
operating leases. As substantially all the risks and rewards
associated with the leases in Hong Kong have been
transferred to the Group, the leases in Hong Kong have
been reclassified from operating leases under “prepaid land
lease payments” to finance leases under “property, plant
and equipment”. The corresponding amortisation has also
been reclassified to depreciation. The effects of the above
changes are summarised below:

Consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 March

BE=A="1—HIFRZHFEE Kz

Decrease in amortisation of prepaid land lease payments
Faft £ 30 A0 & 5 R SR
Increase in depreciation of property, plant and equipment

ME - B R&Rim I EE N

Consolidated statement of financial position

e BERIE

Increase in property, plant and equipment, net

MR - BB MR BB INFE

Decrease in prepaid land lease payments, net
TEAS + A & RO A H R

Decrease in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables
TERTRIE « Be RE M RUKERIER

R RIS B BREEAZ LB
YEMT : (8)

AEERRAZFE R  CEHMFEER
FEEMREBBMMR A BESKERE
ZHE - EREUIIMER ZEESH - KA
EREHE - RN ETECHEMBZEX
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HEEH ANETHEENR]I BT 2&%
HE BEFRER[ME BELERE] R
TZHMEHE - HEZHHETEERREA
WE - LBHZEMBIRMT ¢

(449) (449)

449 449

15,995 16,444

(15,097) (15,546) (15,995)
(449) (449) (449)
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The principal effects of adopting these new and revised
HKFRSs are as follows: (continued)

The amendment to HKAS 17 has been applied by the
Group retrospectively and comparative amounts have been
restated. In addition, as a result of this change and as
required by HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements,
these financial statements also include a consolidated
statement of financial position as at 1 April 2009, and
the related notes affected by the amendment have been
presented in these financial statements.

The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective,

RN A] RASERT BB B HRELN 2 ER
TEBWNT (&)

AEECHBEBGAEYNE TR ZEBTE
TTEWEMLBFILLR S Lo - AR
REHRRELGTENB IR FHRXZ
ZHZHTE  REVBHBRRTEESEHES
ZTNFHA—BZERMHINRRK - 7]
FEZEENED 2R ZFRHHRERA

REB W RAEMBEIRKER T 52 BMA1E =
REMEOF ARG REERT TR B RELE

in these financial statements.

HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 7 Amendments

HKFRS 9

HKAS 12 Amendments

HKAS 24 (Revised)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14
Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 19

Amendment to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards - Limited
Exemption from Comparative
HKFRS 7 Disclosures for
First-time Adopters’

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Severe
Hyperinflation and Removal
of Fixed Dates for First-time
Adopters?

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures —
Transfers of Financial Assets?

Financial Instruments®

Amendments to HKAS 12 Income
Taxes — Deferred Tax: Recovery
of Underlying Assets?

Related Party Disclosures’

Amendments to HK(IFRIC)-Int 14
Prepayments of a Minimum
Funding Requirement’

Extinguishing Financial Liabilities
with Equity Instruments’
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Apart from the above, the HKICPA has issued Improvements
to HKFRSs 20710 which sets out amendments to a
number of HKFRSs primarily with a view to removing
inconsistencies and clarifying wording. The amendments to
HKFRS 1, HKFRS 3, HKFRS 7, HKAS 1, HKAS 27, HKAS
34 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 are effective for accounting period
beginning on 1 April 2011 although there are separate
transitional provisions for each standard.

U Effective for accounting period beginning on 1 April 2011
2 Effective for accounting period beginning on 1 April 2012

8 Effective for accounting period beginning on 1 April 2013

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
the impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial
application but is not yet in a position to state whether
these new and revised HKFRSs would have any significant
impact on its results of operations and financial position.
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Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
income statement to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company’s investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, financial assets, investment properties and
goodwill), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An
asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s or
cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of
assets, in which case the recoverable amount is determined
for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An
impairment loss is charged to the income statement in the
period in which it arises.
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Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised
impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but not to
an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to
the income statement in the period in which it arises.

Business combinations and goodwill
Business combinations from 1 April 2010

Business combinations are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is the sum
of the acquisition date fair values of assets transferred by
the Group, liabilities assumed by the Group to the former
owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by
the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. For each
business combination, the acquirer measures the non-
controlling interest in the acquiree either at fair value or at
the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets. Acquisition costs are expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the
financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with the
contractual terms, economic circumstances and pertinent
conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes the
separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts by
the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquisition date fair value of the acquirer’s previously held
equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair value
as at the acquisition date through profit or loss.
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Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

Business combinations from 1 April 2010 (continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent
consideration which is deemed to be an asset or liability is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 39 either in profit or
loss or as a change to other comprehensive income. If the
contingent consideration is classified as equity, it shall not
be remeasured until it is finally settled within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost being the excess of
the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount
recognised for non-controlling interests and any fair value of
the Group’s previously held equity interests in the acquiree
over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed. If the sum of this consideration and other items is
lower than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired, the difference is, after reassessment, recognised
in profit or loss as a gain on bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less
any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for
impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be
impaired. The Group performs its annual impairment test
of goodwill as at 31 March. For the purpose of impairment
testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from
the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination,
irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the Group
are assigned to those units or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit (group of
cash-generating units) is less than the carrying amount,
an impairment loss is recognised. An impairment loss
recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent
period.
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Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

Business combinations from 1 April 2010 (continued)

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (group
of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within
that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the
operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of
the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal
of the operation. Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance
is measured based on the relative values of the operation
disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating unit
retained.

Business combinations prior to 1 April 2010 but after 1
April 2005

In comparison to the above-mentioned requirements
which were applied on a prospective basis, the following
differences applied to business combinations prior to 1
April 2010:

Business combinations were accounted for using the
purchase method. Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition formed part of the acquisition costs. The
non-controlling interest was measured at the proportionate
share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.

Business combinations achieved in stages were accounted
for as separate steps. Any additional acquired share of
interest did not affect previously recognised goodwill.

When the Group acquired a business, embedded derivatives
separated from the host contract by the acquiree were not
reassessed on acquisition unless the business combination
resulted in a change in the terms of the contract that
significantly modified the cash flows that otherwise would
have been required under the contract.

Contingent consideration was recognised if, and only if,
the Group had a present obligation, the economic outflow
was more likely than not and a reliable estimate was
determinable. Subsequent adjustments to the contingent
consideration were recognised as part of goodwill.
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Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
its working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the income
statement in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure
for a major inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount
of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of
property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced
at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual
assets with specific useful lives and depreciation.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost of each item of property, plant and
equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful
life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are
as follows:

Freehold land
Leasehold land under

Not depreciated
Over the lease term

finance leases
Buildings 5%
Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of the lease

terms and 10% to 25%

Machinery, furniture, 10% to 25%
equipment and

motor vehicles

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is
depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each
financial year end.
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Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant
part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the income statement in the year the asset
is derecognised is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents the costs incurred
in connection with the construction of property, plant
and equipment less any impairment losses, and is not
depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction
during the period of construction. Construction in progress
is reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant
and equipment when completed and ready for use.

Investments in club memberships

The useful lives of club memberships are assessed to be
either finite or indefinite. Club memberships with finite
lives are subsequently amortised over the useful economic
life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the club memberships may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for club
memberships with a finite useful life are reviewed at least
at each financial year end.

Club memberships with indefinite useful lives are tested
for impairment annually either individually or at the cash-
generating unit level. Such club memberships are not
amortised. The useful life of a club membership with an
indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether
indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If
not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite
to finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.
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Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
held to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation,
rather than for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes; or for sale in the
ordinary course of business. Such properties are measured
initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair
value, which reflects market conditions at the end of the
reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the income statement
in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of
an investment property are recognised in the income
statement in the year of the retirement or disposal.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-
occupied properties, the deemed cost of a property for
subsequent accounting is its fair value at the date of
change in use. If a property occupied by the Group as an
owner-occupied property becomes an investment property,
the Group accounts for such property in accordance with
the policy stated under “Property, plant and equipment
and depreciation” up to the date of change in use, and any
difference at that date between the carrying amount and
the fair value of the property is dealt with as movements in
the asset revaluation reserve.
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Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables and available-for-sale financial investments,
as appropriate. The Group determines the classification
of its financial assets at initial recognition. When financial
assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value, plus, in the case of investments not at fair value
through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction
costs.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

The Group’s financial assets include cash and cash
equivalents, accounts and bills receivable, other receivables,
available-for-sale investments and derivative financial
instruments.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends
on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of sale in the near term. This category includes
derivative financial instruments entered into by the Group
that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Derivatives, including
separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments. Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are carried in the statement of financial position at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in the income
statement. These net fair value changes do not include any
dividends interest earned on these financial assets, which
are recognised in accordance with the policy set out for
“Revenue recognition” below.

The Group evaluates its financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (held for trading) to assess whether
the intent to sell them in the near term is still appropriate.
When the Group is unable to trade these financial assets
due to inactive markets and management’s intent to sell
them in the foreseeable future significantly changes, the
Group may elect to reclassify these financial assets in rare
circumstances. The reclassification from financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss to loans and receivables or
available-for-sale financial assets depends on the nature
of the assets.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for
as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their
economic characteristics and risks are not closely related
to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are
not held for trading or designated at fair value through profit
or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in the income
statement. Reassessment only occurs if there is a change
in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the
cash flows that would otherwise be required.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Subsequent measurement (continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. After initial measurement, such assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method less any allowance for impairment.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees
or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest
rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is included in
the income statement. The loss arising from impairment
is recognised in the income statement in administrative
expenses.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative
financial assets in listed equity securities. Equity investments
classified as available for sale are those which are neither
classified as held for trading nor designated at fair value
through profit or loss.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
investments are subsequently measured at fair value,
with unrealised gains or losses recognised as other
comprehensive income in the available-for-sale investment
valuation reserve until the investment is derecognised, at
which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the
income statement in other income, or until the investment
is determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative
gain or loss is recognised in the income statement in other
operating expenses and removed from the available-for-
sale investment valuation reserve. Dividends earned are
reported as dividend income and are recognised in the
income statement as other income in accordance with the
policy set out for “Revenue recognition” below.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Subsequent measurement (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be
reliably measured because (a) the variability in the range
of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that
investment; or (b) the probabilities of the various estimates
within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used
in estimating fair value, such securities are stated at cost
less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates its available-for-sale financial assets
whether the ability and intention to sell them in the near
term are still appropriate. When the Group is unable to
trade these financial assets due to inactive markets and
management’s intent to do so significantly changes in the
foreseeable future, the Group may elect to reclassify these
financial assets in rare circumstances. Reclassification
to loans and receivables is permitted when the financial
assets meet the definition of loans and receivables and the
Group has the intent and ability to hold these assets for
the foreseeable future or to maturity. Reclassification to the
held-to-maturity category is permitted only when the entity
has the ability and intent to hold until the maturity date of
the financial asset.

For a financial asset reclassified out of the available-for-
sale category, any previous gain or loss on that asset that
has been recognised in equity is amortised to profit or loss
over the remaining life of the investment using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised
cost and the expected cash flows is also amortised over
the remaining life of the asset using the effective interest
rate. If the asset is subsequently determined to be impaired,
then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to the
income statement.
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Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial
asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognised when:

o the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired; or

o the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material
delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised
to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in
the asset. In that case, the Group also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated
liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee
over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Group could be required
to repay.
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Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial
asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be
impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that has
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an
incurred “loss event”) and that loss event has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or
the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
Evidence of impairment may include indications that a
debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and observable
data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group
first assesses individually whether objective evidence of
impairment exists for financial assets that are individually
significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it
includes the asset in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses
them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or
continues to be, recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.
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Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has
been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not yet been incurred).
The present value of the estimated future cash flows
is discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). If a loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the
current effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced either directly
or through the use of an allowance account and the amount
of the loss is recognised in the income statement. Interest
income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to
discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring
the impairment loss. Loans and receivables together with
any associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is increased or
reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off
is later recovered, the recovery is credited to the income
statement.
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Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an investment or a group
of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss previously recognised in the
income statement, is removed from other comprehensive
income and recognised in the income statement.

In the case of equity investments classified as available
for sale, objective evidence would include a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment
below its cost. The determination of what is “significant”
or “prolonged” requires judgement. “Significant” is
evaluated against the original cost of the investment and
“prolonged” against the period in which the fair value
has been below its original cost. Where there is evidence
of impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment
previously recognised in the income statement — is removed
from other comprehensive income and recognised in the
income statement. Impairment losses on equity instruments
classified as available for sale are not reversed through
the income statement. Increases in their fair value after
impairment are recognised directly in other comprehensive
income.
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Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified
as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and
loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
The Group determines the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value
and in the case of loans and borrowings, plus directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include accounts and
bills payable, other payables and derivative financial
instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their
classification as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest rate method unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they
are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in the
income statement when the liabilities are derecognised
as well as through the effective interest rate method
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance
costs in the income statement.
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Financial liabilities (continued)
Subsequent measurement (continued)
Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are
those contracts that require a payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the
specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract is recognised initially as a liability at its
fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial
guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the amount of the
best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period; and
(i) the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition
of the original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying amounts
is recognised in the income statement.
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Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the
net amount is reported in the statement of financial position
if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded
in active markets is determined by reference to quoted
market prices or dealer price quotations (bid price for long
positions and ask price for short positions), without any
deduction for transaction costs. For financial instruments
where there is no active market, the fair value is determined
using appropriate valuation techniques. Such techniques
include using recent arm’s length market transactions;
reference to the current market value of another instrument
which is substantially the same; a discounted cash flow
analysis; and other valuation models.

Derivative financial instruments
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, e.g.,
forward currency contracts, to hedge its foreign currency
risk. Such derivative financial instruments are initially
recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the
fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value
is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of
derivatives are taken directly to the income statement,
except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which
is recognised in other comprehensive income.
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Derivative financial instruments (continued)
Current versus non-current classification

Derivative instruments that are not designated as effective
hedging instruments are classified as current or non-current
or separated into a current or non-current portion based
on an assessment of the facts and circumstances (i.e., the
underlying contracted cash flows).

° Where the Group will hold a derivative as an economic
hedge (and does not apply hedge accounting) for
a period beyond 12 months after the end of the
reporting period, the derivative is classified as non-
current (or separated into current and non-current
portions) consistently with the classification of the
underlying item.

° Embedded derivatives that are not closely related to
the host contract are classified consistently with the
cash flows of the host contract.

o Derivative instruments that are designated as, and
are effective hedging instruments, are classified
consistently with the classification of the underlying
hedged item. The derivative instruments are separated
into current and non-current portions only if a reliable
allocation can be made.
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Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis
and, in the case of work in progress and finished goods,
comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is based on
estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be
incurred to completion and disposal.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal
or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and
it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the end
of the reporting period of the future expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation. The increase in
the discounted present value amount arising from the
passage of time is included in finance costs in the income
statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is
recognised either in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior
periods are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,
taking into consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
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Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

o where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary differences can
be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

° where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not
a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that the temporary differences will reverse
in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can
be utilised.
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Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets
are reassessed at the end of each reporting period and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title,
are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a
finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised
at the present value of the minimum lease payments and
recorded together with the obligation, excluding the interest
element, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets
held under capitalised finance leases, including prepaid
land lease payments under finance leases, are included in
property, plant and equipment, and depreciated over the
shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of
the assets. The finance costs of such leases are charged to
the income statement so as to provide a constant periodic
rate of charge over the lease terms.
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Leases (continued)

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor,
assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable
under the operating leases are credited to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the
operating leases are charged to the income statement on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency. Each entity in the Group determines its own
functional currency and items included in the financial
statements of each entity are measured using that
functional currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded
by the entities in the Group are initially recorded using
their respective functional currency rates ruling at the
dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of
the reporting period. All differences are taken to the income
statement. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.
Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was determined.
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Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries
are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the
end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of
these entities are translated into the presentation currency
of the Company at the exchange rates ruling at the end
of the reporting period and their income statements are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On
disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign
operation is recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of
overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can
be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@ from the sale of goods, when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over
the goods sold;

(b) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the
lease terms;

(c) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest rate method by applying the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial instrument to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset; and

(d) dividend income, when the shareholder’s right to
receive payment has been established.
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Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a)

the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (i) has an interest in
the Group that gives it significant influence over the
Group; or (iii) has joint control over the Group;

the party is an associate;

the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

the party is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group;

the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (a) or (d);

the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or for which
significant voting power in such entity resides with,
directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in (d)
or (e); or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of the employees of the Group, or of any entity
that is a related party of the Group.
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Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. Employees (including directors) of the Group
receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled
transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for
grants after 7 November 2002 is measured by reference
to the fair value at the date at which they are granted.
The fair value is determined by an external valuer using an
appropriate pricing model, further details of which are given
in note 27 to the financial statements.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over the
period in which the performance and/or service conditions
are fulfilled. The cumulative expense recognised for equity-
settled transactions at the end of each reporting period
until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the
vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate
of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately
vest. The charge or credit to the income statement for a
period represents the movement in the cumulative expense
recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately
vest, except for equity-settled transactions where vesting
is conditional upon a market or non-vesting condition,
which are treated as vesting irrespective of whether or not
the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided
that all other performance and/or service conditions are
satisfied.
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Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified,
as a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms
had not been modified, if the original terms of the award
are met. In addition, an expense is recognised for any
modification that increases the total fair value of the share-
based payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial to the
employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as
if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense
not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately.
This includes any award where non-vesting conditions
within the control of either the Group or the employee
are not met. However, if a new award is substituted for
the cancelled award, and is designated as a replacement
award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled and
new awards are treated as if they were a modification of
the original award, as described in the previous paragraph.
All cancellations of equity-settled transaction awards are
treated equally.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings
per share.
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Other employee benefits
Retirement benefit schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for those employees who are eligible to
participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to the income statement as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered fund.
The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate
overseas are required to participate in a central pension
scheme operated by the local municipal government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain percentage
of their payroll costs to the central pension scheme. The
contributions are charged to the income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the central
pension scheme.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three
months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statements of financial position,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at
banks, including term deposits, which are not restricted
as to use.
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The preparation of the Group’s financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period.
However, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that could require a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets
or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart
from those involving estimations, which have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statements:

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases on
its investment property portfolio. The Group has determined
that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of these properties which are leased out on
operating leases.

Classification between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property, and has developed criteria in making
that judgement. Investment property is a property held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore,
the Group considers whether a property generates cash
flows largely independently of the other assets held by
the Group. Some properties comprise a portion that is
held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services or for administrative purposes. If these
portions could be sold separately or leased out separately
under a finance lease, the Group accounts for the portions
separately. If the portions could not be sold separately, the
property is an investment property only if an insignificant
portion is held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services or for administrative purposes. Judgement is
made on an individual property basis to determine whether
ancillary services are so significant that a property does not
qualify as an investment property.
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Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are discussed
below.

Provision for obsolete inventories

The management of the Group reviews an aged analysis at
the end of each reporting period, and makes allowance for
obsolete and slow-moving inventory items identified that are
no longer suitable for use in production. The management
estimates the net realisable value for inventories based
primarily on the latest invoice prices and current market
conditions.

Impairment of accounts receivable

The Group makes impairment of accounts receivable
based on an assessment of the recoverability of accounts
receivable. Allowances are applied to accounts and bills
receivable where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be collectible. The
identification of doubtful debts requires the use of
judgement and estimates. Where the actual outcome or
expectation in future is different from the original estimate,
such differences will have impact on the carrying value of
the receivables and doubtful debt expenses/write-back in
the period in which such estimate has been changed.

Estimation of fair value of investment properties

The Group considers information from a variety of sources,
including (i) by reference to current prices in an active
market for properties of a different nature, condition and
location, adjusted to reflect those differences; and (ii)
independent valuations.
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For management purposes, the Group is organised into
business units based on their business activities and has
two reportable operating segments as follows:

(@ manufacturing and sale of footwear products; and

(b)  retailing and wholesaling business.

Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating
segments separately for the purpose of making decisions
about resources allocation and performance assessment.
Segment performance is evaluated based on reportable
segment profit/(loss), which is a measure of adjusted profit/
(loss) before tax. The adjusted profit/(loss) before tax is
measured consistently with the Group’s profit/(loss) before
tax except that interest income, finance costs and other
unallocated income and unallocated expenses are excluded
from such measurement.

Segment assets exclude unallocated assets as these
assets are managed on a group basis.

Segment liabilities exclude unallocated liabilities as these
liabilities are managed on a group basis.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to third
parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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31 March 2011 R=—ZF——F=H=+—H

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. EESREM (&
(continued)
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and TEREINHEZZ——FR_FT—TF= )EJ
certain asset, liability and expenditure information for the =t HBIEFERSELEDH W
Group’s operating segments for the years ended 31 March (B8 RETEE - Efﬁﬁﬁaﬂiﬁﬂ
2011 and 2010.
Manufacturing and Retailing and
sale of footwear products wholesaling business Consolidated
LERHEEEER ZERMBEL )
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
“2--% —Z-TH ZB--§ —T-TF ZT--F Z—TF
HK$’000 HKS OOO HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TBTT TER THT TER AT
Segment revenue: 7813 :
Sales to external customers
HETIRARP 1,473,072 1,271,578 30,796 18,106 1,503,868 1,289,684
Intersegment sales 73 A8 155 & 8,062 2,207 - 316 8,062 2,623
Total 45t 1,481,134 1,273,785 30,796 18,422 1,511,930 1,292,207
Elimination of intersegment sales
DR E H 5 (8,062) (2,523)
Total 485t 1,503,868 1,289,684
Segment results 7B ¥& 169,471 154,952 (37,924) (22,771) 131,547 132,181
Unallocated income and gains, net
APRBARKSFE 2,986 946
Interest income ] S UA 6,770 7,533
Unallocated expenses &% B f s (2,125) (6,121)
Finance costs & &K A (15) (298)
Profit before tax Brx A i@ A 139,163 134,241
Income tax expense FT {5 (16,859) (29,220)
Profit for the year attributable to
equity holders of the Company
KARESRBABERFEEN 122,304 105,021
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31 March 2011 R=F——F=H=+—H

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4, EEPEER &)

(continued)
Manufacturing and Retailing and
sale of footwear products wholesaling business Consolidated
LERHEEERER ZERMBES =a
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
“E--5 —ZT-% “g--% =—Z=-%Z “B--% C—Z-TF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
TR TR TET THT TET THT
(restated) (restated)
(fE=51) (RE7))
Assets and liabilities BE R & &
Segment assets P HEEE 763,185 666,250 22,533 23,668 785,718 689,918
Unallocated assets KA BLE & 544,210 537,836
Total assets & E#25 1,329,928 1,227,754
Segment liabilities 7 & & & 213,643 216,467 4,549 4,197 218,192 220,664
Unallocated liabilities £ B & & 162,185 155,384
Total liabilities & 485 380,377 376,048
Other segment information:
HipEER
Depreciation: & :
Segment 248 40,275 41,683 2,272 1,866 42,547 43,549

Unallocated &% & - -

42,547 43,549

Amortisation of prepaid land
lease payments:
BHRBENTHAETR -
Segment 748 1,698 1,681 - - 1,698 1,681
Unallocated A/ Az - -

1,698 1,681

Capital expenditure; BARY :
Segment 48 20,328 29,470 3,240 1,764 23,568 31,234
Unallocated &7 - -

23,568 31,234
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Geographical information

(a) Revenue from external customers

The United States of America £
Europe BUM
Other countries H MR

The revenue information above is based on the
location of the customers.

(b) Non-current assets

Hong Kong &8
Mainland China /1 B A,
Cambodia 53H%E
Vietnam #7

Other countries HAthE%

The non-current asset information above is based on
the location of assets.

Information about major customers

Revenue of HK$762,270,000 (2010: HK$630,616,000),
HK$312,653,000 (2010: HK$326,914,000) and
HK$235,934,000 (2010: HK$192,535,000) was derived
from sales to three customers of the Group, respectively.
The above amounts include sales to a group of entities
which are known to be under common control with these
customers.
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895,787 659,142
472,459 534,868
135,622 95,674
1,503,868 1,289,684
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2,411 2,703
454,527 447,336

LHFRBDEEERABEMELR
RIE

IREFZEH

I % #9762,270,000% 7t (= T — =
% : 630,616,000 JT) 312,653,000
B oT(Z T — T F:326,914,000%
JL) 235,934,000 T (= T — T F -
192,535,000/ 7C) D RIREAREE =FF
FPHHE - LileBeEn—HEE (%5
BEX MRS HERZES) MEE -



Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited {5 22 £ EAR A7
ANNUAL REPORT 44k 2011

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents
the aggregate of the net invoiced value of goods sold,
after allowances for returns and trade discounts, and after
eliminations of intra-group transactions.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains, net is as
follows:

Group

Revenue Wi
Sale of goods HE&E & M

Other income and gains, net E i A Rk R FE5E

Bank interest income 877 F B A

Interest income from accounts receivable FEUERTE 2 F 5 Ug A

Fair value gain on derivative financial instruments
MESRI Az AT EKES

Loss on disposal of items of property, plant and equipment
HEWE - KERREER 2 EE

Fair value gain on revaluation of investment properties
BHREMEZ A ERE

Gross rental income <& W A 4258

Foreign exchange differences, net [ ¥ Z 2 FE

Loss on disposal of available-for-sale investments
HERHEERE 2 EiE

Dividend income & 8 H A

Write-off of goodwill 75244 £

Others EAth

Group

Interest on bank loans wholly repayable within five years
ARAFAREER 2 RITERZFE

WHRITRASEERE  BEHREERES
FMRALEEmEIFERMN > WEK
HEBARBRZRS o

Wi~ B ARKEFEONOT

AEE
1,503,868 1,289,684

5,148 4,622

1,622 2,911

6,594 2,196
(686) (1,105)

4,764 743

1,992 553

(1,101) 211
3 (65)

25 17
- (602)

2,938 2,377

21,296 11,858

A%E

15 298
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The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/ NEBZ BB AT LN (GEA) KA

(crediting): NIEH :
Group TEE

Cost of inventories sold $5& 7&K & 806,720 687,474
Depreciation #T& 42,547 43,549
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments

B TEN T A E R 1,698 1,681
Provision/(write-back of provision) for inventories

FEREE (BERE) (5,852) 11,696
Minimum lease payments under operating leases

for land and buildings

T REFZRERNIE T 2 HIERNES 22,880 15,129
Loss on disposal of items of property, plant

and equipment, net LEWE - BE MR EIEE BEFE 686 1,105
Write-off of goodwill 7524 #5 - 602
Impairment/(write-back of impairment) of accounts receivable

FENBRIEIRLE /(B e =) (5) 5
Auditors’ remuneration #Z# Al & 1,388 1,280
Employee benefit expense

(including directors’ remuneration (note 8)):

EERFNFAXZ (BEESEME (H5E8)) !

Wages and salaries T& M & & 348,013 280,206

Equity-settled share option expense LARERS 45 & v B IRHERT 2 4,135 3,200

Pension scheme contributions iE K& 5+ 24t & 9,764 7,597

361,912 291,003

Amortisation of a club membership & e £5# 44 20 15
Fair value gain on derivative financial instruments

TEemI A A FERE (6,594) (2,196)
Fair value gain on revaluation of investment properties

EHREME AT ERE (4,764) (743)
Loss on disposal of available-for-sale investments

HERHEERECEE - 65
Bank interest income #R17 7 2 U A (5,148) (4,622)
Interest income from accounts receivable F&UkBR 7~ Fll. 2 U A (1,622) (2,911)
Foreign exchange differences, net [ 5 Z= %858 1,101 (211)
Dividend income A% 84 A (25) (a7
Net rental income JE#F 4 U A (1,849) (439)
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Cost of sales includes HK$307,217,000 (2010:
HK$242,561,000) relating to direct staff costs and
depreciation of manufacturing facilities, which are also
included in the respective total amounts disclosed above
for each of these types of expenses.

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and
Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is
as follows:

Group

Fees 8%

- Independent non-executive directors — B3 JERTTE S

— Non-executive directors — JEHITE =

Other emoluments: E B4

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind & ~ 285 R BEWFIZE

Discretionary bonuses B 524
Pension scheme contributions R (K4 5T 2%

Equity-settled share option expense Az 4L & 2 BERLAERT 2

During the year, certain directors were granted share
options, in respect of their services to the Group, under
the share option scheme of the Company, further details
of which are set out in note 27 to the financial statements.
The fair value of such options, which has been recognised
in the income statement, was determined as at the date of
grant and the amount included in the financial statements
for the current year is included in the above directors’
remuneration disclosures.

HENABREENREEE TRAREER
e 97 & $£307,217,0008 7L (ZZ—F4F
242,561,000 7T) - IR E B &R A E#
BHBERE s SEAZA -

TR EZTHERREEBARIMBERA
AESFEMRA (T LEHHRAD RBEERF
EPIE 161 EEN T -

i
i

rEH

540 540
540 540
1,080 1,080
6,599 6,512
3,705 3,541
24 24

855 622
11,183 10,699
12,263 11,779

FR ETEFEARRBRESASZT
RIBEBANEE 2 RGER TRAE £
FRIF AR I B MK E27 - ERUA
BRERAZZEBREZATFERELBH
BE  MBaRANFERHHRR I HBEIHR
NEEEHMBERD <A -

—109—



Kingmaker Footwear Holdings Limited {5 E ¥ K EHERA A
ANNUAL REPORT % 2011

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RISk M et

31 March 2011 R=F——F=H=1+—H

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(a)

—110—

Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive directors

during the year were as follows:

(a)

8. EEME #

BYFBITES

FANTEILFRITEFTZRS W

N

Equity-settled
share option

expense
Fees DEREE Total
2011 we RN L
—E——F HK$'000 Ti&7t HK$'000 T8t  HK$°000 Ti&7T
Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny B #3 1E 54 180 62 242
Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul B8 4t 4 180 62 242

Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven

RFILHRE 180 62 242
540 186 726

Equity-settled

share option

expense
Fees EmEE 2 Total
2010 HwE AR ER X #aza

HK$’000 T 7T

HK$’000 /57T

HK$’000 T& 7T

Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny 5235 1F 9t 4 180 36 216
Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul BRI /& 180 36 216

Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven
HFIkE 180 36 216
540 108 648

There were no other emoluments payable to the

independent non-executive directors during the year

(2010: Nil).

FRLEBEMEMNBULIFATEST
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8. EEME »)

(b) Executive directors and non-executive (b) HTESRIFEHTES
directors
Salaries,

allowances Pension Equity-settled

and benefits scheme share option
in kind Discretionary contributions expense Total
Fees - 1. bonuses Bike MUEHEEZEZ remuneration
ne RENFG hEks SR BRERX Hemm
2011 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
—B—-f TER TER TET TER TET TER

Executive directors:

HTES:
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey
BB £ - 2,520 2,039 - 103 4,662
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen
EAmIT - 900 613 - 32 1,545
Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby
FREE - 688 537 - 123 1,348
Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian
MRAERE - 1,291 351 - 139 1,781
Mr. Wong Hei-chiu
BERLE - 1,200 135 12 114 1,461
- 6,599 3,675 12 511 10,797
Non-executive directors:
FGTES:
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel
Bt 360 - 30 12 96 498
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony
xR EE 180 - - - 62 242
540 - 30 12 158 740
540 6,599 3,705 24 669 11,537
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31 March 2011 R=F——F=H=+—H

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8. EEME »)

(b) Executive directors and non-executive (b) BITEZ=RIHTES (&)
directors (continued)

Salaries,
allowances Pension  Equity-settled
and benefits scheme share option
in kind Discretionary contributions expense Total
Fees e bonuses BiNe  E&mEEZ  remuneration
ke RENAE  BESS  GHESR BRERX ek
2010 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
I THT TR TAT TAT THT THET
Executive directors:
HTES:
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey
(3505 - 2,520 2,038 - 66 4,624
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen
BEAmLT - 900 440 - 24 1,364
Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby
FREE - 601 608 - 108 1,317
Mr. Kimmel, Phillip Brian
MRAERE - 1,291 325 - 108 1,724
Mr. Wong Hei-chiu
BEBLE - 1,200 100 12 92 1,404
- 6,512 3,511 12 398 10,433
Non-executive directors:
FUTES:
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel
BEXfE 360 - 30 12 80 482
Mr. Chow Wing-kin, Anthony
[k 180 - - - 36 216
540 - 30 12 116 698
540 6,512 3,541 24 514 11,131
There was no arrangement under which a director EEMENFT RN ERTEERE
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during FEEREAAME (ZZ—TF :
the year (2010: Nil). /) o
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31 March 2011 R=F——F=H=+—H

10.

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the current and
prior years are all directors of the Company, details of
whose remuneration are set out in note 8 above.

INCOME TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% (2010: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates
of tax prevailing in the countries/jurisdictions in which the
Group operates.

9. AERSHES

RAFEERBEFE  IER=FEEOR
ARBES - HMSFFITEN EXXHIES °

10. FrEHi

BEAFEHIBEF AR B SR HETE
R M E16.5% (ZFE —FF : 16.5%)
TR - HfhibaE EERE SR 2 F
BIHERASECEEKMERR RER
B2RITREANE

2011 2010
—E——% =
HK$’°000 & T HK$’000 T/ 7T

Group: A% :
Current — Hong Kong BIEAFEIE — B

Charge for the year ZRFEE 1B H 1,278 1,294
Current — Elsewhere BIHAF{ 18 — Hibibh =
Charge for the year N FEEFIA S 22,040 32,700
Overprovision in prior years i@ & & #R 58 # & (7,865) (4,774)
Deferred (note 25) iEiE (Hf:E25) 1,406 -
Total tax charge for the year A fE F{ T8 2 1858 16,859 29,220
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A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit AN NREMB AR ERR 5l AR
before tax using the statutory rates for the countries/ @2 A MR EEARBRI AN 2 I8
jurisdictions in which the Company and the majority of THEERERHERAE ZHE S HEEN
its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense at the TS 3

effective tax rate is as follows:

Group KEE
Profit before tax B %% Bl & K 139,163 134,241
Tax at the applicable tax rate 1% iE A KT E 2 #i18 30,298 33,361
Lower tax rate for specific provinces
or enacted by local authorities (10,932) (9,827)
REAME BHBEMABIET X
Adjustments to tax charge in respect of prior years (7,865) (4,774)
BEFEHERX 2 AR
Income not subject to tax BB R WA (1,407) (31)
Expenses not deductible for tax A~ A] 155 2 B sz 3,854 5,577
Tax losses not recognised 7 &2 Hi A 518 2,911 4,914

Tax charge at the Group’s effective rate

BRAKEERBERAE 2 HIARX 16,859 29,220
The applicable tax rate is calculated based on the Hong HRAMERBERBMNEHTEE16.5% (=ZF
Kong profits tax rate of 16.5% (2010: 16.5%), the Vietnam —ZF 1 16.5%) * BEEERMNEI0%E
Corporate Tax rates of 10% to 25% (2010: 10% to 28%), 25% (Z T —T4F : 10%E28%) * RIFHFE
the Cambodia Corporate Tax rate of 20% (2010: 20%), EEREO% (ZE—FF : 20%) - A&
the Taiwan Corporate Tax rate of 17% (2010: 25%), the PEBRBREI7T% (ZE—FF 1 25%) «
preferential tax rates in Mainland China ranging from 22% BEEMEN F22%E25% M (ZE—F
to 25% (2010: 20% to 25%) and the respective tax holidays F:20%%E25%) RASE D RIRAHE - 8
granted to the subsidiaries of the Group in Mainland China, MARBEZHNBRRMES B R EBAG
Vietnam and Cambodia. 0
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In general, the Group’s subsidiaries in Mainland China,
which were subject to the People’s Republic of China’s
corporate income tax at the rate of 33% before 31
December 2007, are subject to the rate of 25% after the
effective date of the Corporate Income Tax Law of the
People’s Republic of China on 1 January 2008, except for
certain subsidiaries which are entitled to tax holidays and
preferential tax rates.

Pursuant to the Corporate Income Tax Law of the People’s
Republic of China, a 10% withholding tax is levied on
dividends declared to foreign investors from the foreign
investment enterprises established in Mainland China. The
requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies
to earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding
tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty between
Mainland China and the jurisdiction of the foreign investors.
For the Group, the applicable rate is 5% and 10%. The
Group is therefore liable for withholding taxes on dividends
distributed by those subsidiaries established in Mainland
China in respect of earnings generated from 1 January
2008.

In addition, pursuant to Cambodian withholding tax regulations,
a 14% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to
non-resident shareholders. Therefore, the Group is liable
for withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those
subsidiaries established in Cambodia in respect of earnings
generated.

At 31 March 2011, no deferred tax has been recognised for
withholding taxes that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings that are subject to withholding taxes of the
Group’s subsidiaries established in Mainland China and
Cambodia. In the opinion of the directors, it is not probable
that these subsidiaries will distribute such earnings in the
foreseeable future. The aggregate amount of temporary
differences associated with undistributed profits on
Mainland China and Cambodia subsidiaries for which
deferred tax liabilities have not been recognised totalled
approximately HK$54,203,000 at 31 March 2011 (2010:
HK$13,555,000).

The Group has tax losses of approximately HK$31,448,000
(2010: HK$13,803,000) arising in Hong Kong that are
available indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable
profits of the companies in which the losses arose.
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect
of these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries that
have been loss-making for some time and it is considered
not probable that the Group can utilise these losses in the
foreseeable future.

—MiNE  AEBZHENBAREIRRE
33% (R=ZFZTLF+=-A=+—BBA)
BhEAREFBESEREH - BAKRR
L25% (RAZEARLMBECEMEREE
Bz B (=T \F—F—HE)) &
hIEAREMBCEMER  HETHEA
AIERTH R BB EAIFRIN -

BiEREAREFECZEMERE  RAEH
R 2 SNE S EMINRIREEE IR Z K
B WAIRI0%EINH - ZRMER =TT
NF—R—BREXK  WEAR_ZZT+F
+TZ A=+ —BHBEELEZEF - HHBEAH
HANBIIR A 2 T R ARE R 2 B AT SRR A K
4 BIREASEZIENHE - RAEREM
5 BAMEASNKRI0% - AEEREMmMA
MR EARMA 2B AR ST\ F
—A—HEEZAFFTRE 2B HNTE
FHIE -

BESN - IR R I RTAIRRE] - MIEARHE
RERE IR ZBE B 4% BN -
bt ARBEARRRIFRKLAZEHBA
) EE A B BN P IR B 2 R BB TR AN -

R-T——F=f=+—0H TERLEH
AR B K BE K SR ZE A AL 2 BT B A B FE 4 4
ZAREHBFTEAZ BN ERELES
HeBERAE  ZEMBRARRARERN
AAlgeDIRBEREFN - R—ZT—F ==
+—B AEAEERRFHEZHBAR (K
ZRTEFHIBABARER) K2 K@ HEEZ
TR EEA £ ARYS4,208,0007 7T
— T T4 : 13,555,000/ 7T) °

AEBEREBRBZ2REEBEREN A
31,448,000/ 7T (ZZ—Z4F : 13,803,000
BT ZEEBATERPAEEHESEE
BZ AR AEERTEF - BRZEWE A
Rl—HEGEE  BASEER BGRER
ZEBBZATRETNK I ERERERE
BERELEHREEE -
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The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of
the Company for the year ended 31 March 2011 includes
a loss of HK$4,124,000 (2010: loss of HK$12,683,000)
which has been dealt with in the financial statements of
the Company (note 28(b)).

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
Company of HK$122,304,000 (2010: HK$105,021,000),
and the weighted average of 657,917,148 (2010:
639,177,935) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on
the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
Company of HK$122,304,000 (2010: HK$105,021,000)
and 673,674,669 (2010: 646,604,892) ordinary shares,
being the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year, adjusted for the effects of the dilutive
potential ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

A reconciliation of the weighted average number of shares
used in calculating the basic and diluted earnings per share
is as follows:

Weighted average number of ordinary shares used
in calculating the basic earnings per share
AR EGREREN 2 & B INEFHH

Weighted average number of ordinary shares assumed

to have been issued at no consideration on deemed exercise

of all dilutive options outstanding during the year

FARERTR2EHARTERATEEEREMNRRBERTZ

BRI 8

Weighted average number of ordinary shares used
in calculating the diluted earnings per share
AR EGREER N 2 &R INEFHE
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HE-_ZT——F=-_A=t—HLEEZ
ARRE=RBEAEBGLGREENAE
184,124,000 T (Z T — T F: B 18
12,683,000/ 7T) * E R AR &l i 7 W X
(Mf5E28(b)) FIIER »

BREARBFDREAFEARNARIRSEE
AFE(E R F55H 122,304,000 (ZT—
T4 105,021,000 7L) RFREETE
BRNEFH8657,917,148/% (ZZE—F
% : 639,177,935/%) T & o

BREERFTREANFEANA PR
ANE1G 2T % F122,304,0008 7T (ZF—
T4 : 105,021,000 7L) REFADEIT
BEEESLRAR ZEELARRBZFEAE
BT L MR i 920673,674,6690% (=
T—T4F : 646,604,8920%) FHE o

PR B AR EAR SR A R IR I
HHRABNT -

657,917,148 639,177,935
15,757,521 7,426,957
673,674,669 646,604,892
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ﬁ %%i&i‘%ﬁﬁ At

31 March2011 R—ZF——F=H=+—H

13. DIVIDENDS 13. B S
2011 2010
S —2—T4
HK$’000 F& T HK$'000 F738 7T

Dividends paid during the year R 2 % &

Final in respect of the financial year ended
31 March 2010 — HK7.0 cents per ordinary share
(2010: final dividend of HK2.5 cents per ordinary
share, in respect of the financial year ended
31 March 2009)
PEZE B IE E I8 REAR &
—E-TF=HA=+—H - BREEKR7.05L
(ZZ2—ZF : BE_TTNF=A=+—HLt

MRFEE - KRR EGR T RAR2.5%1l) 46,123 15,974

Interim — HKB.0 cents (2010: HK1.6 cents) per ordinary share
FRH — BRERKRS.OBI (ZE—FF : 1.6/81l) 19,993 10,216
66,116 26,190

Proposed final dividend HK7.0 cents (2010: HK7.0 cents)
per ordinary share

BOR KRB B FRE @AR7 .08l (ZT—FF : 7.0/&1l) 47,313 45,217
The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the RFF#HR AR IR S AEAR AR AR
approval of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming %ﬁZHﬁ%%@EK@LTﬁt/E& C AAEER
annual general meeting. These financial statements do not It EW B mMER W AR R ERRE o

reflect the dividend payable.
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31 March 2011 R=—ZF——#F=HA=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. Y13 - BERRZE
Group EH
Machinery,
furniture,
equipment,
leasehold
improvements
and motor
vehicles
Land and  Construction Mg HE
buildings in progress B HE Total
T REF HEIR WEEBRARE =L
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
31 March 2011 —E——$=H=+—H FHET FHERT FHET THET
Cost: A7 :
At beginning of year (restated)

RED (KEF) 462,543 387 305,586 768,516
Additions RE 618 5,605 17,345 23,568
Disposals & - - (6,826) (6,826)
Transfer to investment properties (note 16)

HEEHEYE (M5E16) (37,123) - - (37,123)
Transfers & 828 (828) - -
Exchange realignment 4 2 12,328 6 10,132 22,466

At 31 March 2011
R-ZT——F=A=+—H-H 439,194 5,170 326,237 770,601

Accumulated depreciation: 2t
At beginning of year (restated)

RE) (REF) 171,154 - 223,511 394,665
Provided during the year R #{& 19,503 - 23,044 42,547
Disposals i - - (5,923) (5,923)
Transfer to investment properties (note 16)

BREEEME (H:E16) (26,152) - - (26,152)
Exchange realignment 9hE F5% 4,697 - 7,323 12,020

At 31 March 2011
W-_ZE——F=F=+—H 169,202 - 247,955 417,157

Net book value: BEEH(E :
At 31 March 2011
R-—ZE——F=A=+—H 269,992 5,170 78,282 353,444
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31 March 2011 R=F——F=H=+—H
14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. Y% - RERRE (@)
(continued)
Group KEE
Machinery,
furniture,
equipment,
leasehold
improvements
and motor
vehicles
Land and Construction  #2% + {X({&
buildings in progress W HE Total
T BT FRTE MERBRAE =X
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000
31 March 2010 —E—F4=H=+—H T THET FAETT FETT
(restated) (restated)
(E3) (#e&E3))
Cost: BA :
At beginning of year R & 4] 435,970 9,123 294,583 739,676
Additions RNE 3,264 15,951 12,019 31,234
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 29)

WEEH B AR (FIEE29) - - 595 595
Disposals & - - (2,988) (2,988)
Transfer to investment properties (note 16)

HEEREIREYZE (MiE16) (1,260) = = (1,260)
Transfers 2 23,857 (24,709) 852 -
Exchange realignment 4N 32 712 22 525 1,259
At 31 March 2010

R-EB—ZFF=F=+—H 462,543 387 305,586 768,516

Accumulated depreciation: 25t % :
At beginning of year A& 1] 151,275 - 201,431 352,706
Provided during the year & R & 20,033 = 23,616 43,549
Disposals {5 - - (1,777) (1,777)
Transfer to investment properties (note 16)

EEEREYE (MF16) (421) - - (421)
Exchange realignment 4N 5% 267 - 341 608
At 31 March 2010

RZZE—ZTF=A=+—H 171,154 - 223,511 394,665

Net book value: BREHE :
At 31 March 2010

R_E—TF=A=+—H 291,389 387 82,075 373,851
At 31 March 2009

RZZEENF=A=+—H 284,695 9,123 93,152 386,970
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31 March 2011 R=F——F=H=+—H

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

During the year ended 31 March 2011, certain of the
Group’s buildings were transferred to investment properties
at a fair value of HK$21,255,000 which was at directors’
estimation with reference to valuation by Castores Magi
(Hong Kong) Limited, independent professionally qualified
valuers, on an open market, existing use basis. Accordingly,
an asset revaluation reserve of HK$10,284,000 arose.

The Group’s land included above is analysed as follows:

14. Y% - BERRKRE @)

BHE_ZT——F=ZA=1+—HLFE " &&
B & T F 521,255,000 70 2 A FE
MEAREDE - ZAFEDNESELEE
NEEABRMEMEE (FH) BRAR
RARMS R EELEITZ HEMGETE
e F Uk EA10,284,0008 T2 EEE
fhfEE

AREEZ Pt AT

2011 2010
—E——F —E-F4
HK$’000 T#& T HK$’000 &7t
(restated)
(&)
Freehold land held outside Hong Kong
REBELAIME B R Z K A ERE L 8,324 8,324
Land situated in Hong Kong under medium term leases
REBREBETHEERE 2 15,546 15,995
23,870 24,319
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B 75 & f17E
31 March 2011 7(\77 =A=+—H
15. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 15. S L EFE
Group EH
2011 2010
—E——F —F—F
HK$’000 T &t HK$’000 F& 7T
(restated)
(ge=75)
Carrying amount at beginning of year I FE 4] 2 R E{& 62,265 64,938
Transfer to investment properties (note 16)

BREEREME (MfE16) - (1,084)
Amortised during the year 7% P §5 (1,698) (1,681)
Exchange realignment 4\ 5% 1,564 92
Carrying amount at 31 March R=A=+—H ZEHEE 62,131 62,265
Current portion included in prepayments,

deposits and other receivables

HIATENFRIE ~ 1B E R A I FRIE 2 BNERER 5 (1,724) (1,681)
Non-current portion FEBIEFEE 60,407 60,584
The Group’s prepaid land lease payments are held under AEB AN T EFRIAZ T 5 B
the following lease terms: B

2011 2010
—E——F —E—FF
HK$’000 F#& 7t HK$’000 F& 7T
(restated)
(FE=75)
Held outside Hong Kong under medium term leases
P LASMG [ IR AR T B Q035 A 62,131 62,265
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31 March 2011 R=F——F=H=+—H

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Group

16. REM=
F %M

2011
—_EF——F
HK$’000 F3& Tt

2010
—E—FF
HK$’000 T8 7T

Fair value at beginning of year IR E4] 2 A& 6,378 3,712
Transfer from property, plant and equipment (note 14)

BREEME  BEREE (MiE14) 21,255 839
Transfer from prepaid land lease payment (note 15)

BN T HEERIE (MFF15) - 1,084
Fair value gain on revaluation &2 FE RS 4,764 743
Exchange realignment )& 5% 859 =
Fair value at 31 March R=A=+—HZ A FE 33,256 6,378
The Group’s investment properties are situated outside NEE 2 REMEMNR BRI - LR HEAHE

Hong Kong and are held under medium term leases.

The Group’s investment properties were revalued
on 31 March 2011 by Castores Magi (Hong Kong)
Limited, independent professionally qualified valuers, at
HK$33,256,000 on an open market, existing use basis.

17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Company

KRR -

R-Z——F=A=+—H AEEZKE
MERBYLEXAERMGEEMNRE (FE)
BERABRAANS RITAGEEERR

33,256,000/ 7T °

17. B A RKRE

N
2011
—E——F
HK$’000 F3& T

2010
HK$’000 78T

Unlisted shares, at cost 3E_EM % @ KA 67,190 67,190
Due from subsidiaries F&UZ i & A 71718 802,005 842,738
Due to subsidiaries FE{TBIE A A FIB (563,695) (673,836)

305,500 236,092

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries included in the
Company’s current assets and current liabilities are
unsecured, interest-free and are repayable on demand.
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31 March 20711 *\:?**4* I=+—~H

17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17. B A RIRE (2

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: FERNBRARZFHBAOT :
Nominal
value of
issued and
paid-up
Place of shares/ Percentage
incorporation/ registered of equity
registration capital attributable to
and operations E%{TR#HE the Company Principal
MR B zEE, " AATEFER  activities
Name & o 11 % A% 3t Bh & A Bokk EEER
Directly held EEFE
MJ Haig Industries Limited*  British Virgin Ordinary 100 Sourcing of
ZERBRKROER AT Islands/Taiwan US$10,000 raw materials
EBERR il for footwear
HE/AE 10,0003 7T REER
EmRE
Ready Luck Limited British Virgin Ordinary 100 Investment
Islands US$5,000 holding
EEERRES TR REER
5,000 7T
Indirectly held BEZ#HHE
Discovery Star Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 Property
Development Limited BB T@ER2E T holding
MEZHRBR DA HEME
Kingmaker (Vietnam) Vietnam US$15,000,000 100 Subcontracting
Footwear Co., Ltd. 2] 15,000,000 7T of footwear
B2 2% (#im) BIRAA N TESEE m
Lightening Star Corporation  British Virgin Ordinary 100 Investment
Islands US$1,000 holding
EEBERMRHS IR KEER
1,0003E 7T
Maystar Footwear People’s Republic US$43,000,000 100 Footwear
Company Limited of China/ (Note (a)) manufacturing
(“Maystar”) Mainland China 43,000,0003 7T SAEESRESD
FEHEER A hEARKME (FF5E(@))
([Z£D A B b
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17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows

17. B L RRE (&)
IEWBARZHENT - (4)

(continued):
Nominal
value of
issued and
paid-up
Place of shares/ Percentage
incorporation/ registered of equity
registration capital attributable to
and operations E%{TK#ZE the Company Principal
ML, R4 2 EE, RATER  activities
Name &7 o 11 % A% 3t Bh & A Bk EER
Indirectly held (continued)
BERE (&)
Miri Footwear British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100 Sourcing of
International Inc. Islands/Mainland TMAR13ETT raw materials
China for footwear and
KBHERRES footwear trading
B A i REBEHRERD
EREMD
Miri International Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 Provision of
REBBREZIRNBERAR FE EiEAR278 7T administrative
services
REITBRRS
Profit Success Investment Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Investment
Limited B HK$1,000 holding
MERIRERR AR B REER
1,000/ 7T
Kingmaker Footwear People’s Republic US$30,000,000 100 Footwear

(Zhong Shan) Co.,Ltd.
(“Kingmaker Zhong Shan”)
B2 2% (1) BRAA
(TNEE£A L ])
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17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows

17. B L RRE (&)
IEWBARZHENT - (4)

(continued):
Nominal
value of
issued and
paid-up
Place of shares/ Percentage
incorporation/ registered of equity
registration capital attributable to
and operations E#{TR#ME the Company Principal
ML B zmEE, RATER  activities
Name &7 o 11 % A% 3 Bh & Bokk EEEK
Indirectly held (continued)
BERE (&)
Sanford Resources British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100 Trading of
Limited Islands/Vietnam TER1ZETT footwear
EBERRESE products
i) BEEEHEmM
Transcommerce British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100 Sourcing and
International Inc. Islands/ TER1ZET trading of
Mainland China raw materials
EBERRES for footwear
A B At KEREE
ERERRE
Victory Universal British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100  Trading of
Corporation Islands/ LBAR1ETT footwear
Mainland China products
EBARRES EEEHEmM
R B Ay
Kingstar (Jiangxi) People’s Republic US$11,920,000 100 Footwear
Footwear Limited of China/ (Notes (a), (b)) manufacturing
(“Kingstar Jiangxi”) Mainland China 11,920,000 7T EESHBER
2 OIf) EXARAA hE ARLME S (MizE(a) * (b))
(M[f=2Im]) R B A
Future Bright British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100 Trading of
Development Inc. Islands TEAR1ZETT footwear
EBERRHSE products

BEEESEM
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17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows

17. HNBARRE @)
TEZMBRRZFENT : (&)

(continued):
Nominal
value of
issued and
paid-up
Place of shares/ Percentage
incorporation/ registered of equity
registration capital attributable to
and operations E#{TR#ME the Company Principal
ML BB EE, ARAFER  activities
Name £ o 1 2 A 3 B &R Batk EFEHEK
Indirectly held (continued)
BERE (&)

Kingmaker (Cambodia) Kingdom of Ordinary 100 Footwear
Footwear Co., Ltd. Cambodia US$10,000,000 manufacturing
g2 518 (RIBFE) RIFETE g il HEEREMm
BRAF] 10,000,000% 7T

Opal Star International British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100 Investment
Holdings Limited Islands LTmAR1ETT holding
EEEEZERER AR EBEERRES KE R

Star (1) Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Retailing of
EE2(1)BRAF] BB HK$100 footwear

AR 10078 7T products
TEEEEM
FRD Worldwide Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Investment
S8 OR¥R) BRAF] BB HK$10,000 holding
IR g gl
10,000/ 7T
KB EEEERAA People’s Republic RMB2,000,000 100  Trading and
of China/ (Note (a)) manufacturing
Mainland China AR of footwear
hE ARLME S 2,000,0007T products
[ A3, (M5t (a)) BEEREE
EREMD
ENMNEE2EEE 1 People’s Republic HK$260,000 100  Retailing of
fRE BB A A of China/ (Note (a)) clothing and
Mainland China 260,000/ 7T fashionable
R ARFME (Kt&E(a) goods
A B A it ZERER
i
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17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows

17. B L RRE (&)
IEMBARZHBENT - (4)

(continued):
Nominal
value of
issued and
paid-up
Place of shares/ Percentage
incorporation/ registered of equity
registration capital attributable to
and operations E%TK#2E the Company Principal
MR, B zEE,~ ARAFER  activities
Name &£ T R AR i B EER U= Bk EEER
Indirectly held (continued)
B#EEE (&)
1t R E BRI R People’s Republic US$3,000,000 100  Retailing of
B BRAT of China/ (Note (a)) footwear
Mainland China 3,000,000 7T products
REARIME S (Mt3E(a)) ZEEHEm
A At
BB B INERE People’s Republic RMB2,000,000 100  Retailing of
B2 ERAE" of China/ (Note (c)) footwear
Mainland China AR# products
hEE ARLME S 2,000,0007T ZEEREM
FE A (MtE(c))
FIN Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100 Trading of
o 10,000/8 7T clothing and
fashionable
goods
BEERRER
B [0 28 mn
Notes: BsE -
()  These subsidiaries are registered as wholly-foreign-owned () ZHENMBRARIREFBEEZEMAINGS
enterprises under the law of the People’s Republic of B o
China.
(b)  The registered capital of Kingstar Jiangxi was fully contributed b) EEIAZAMERAERFEFRET -
during the year.
(c)  The subsidiary is registered as a limited liability company () HZMBARBRERRLEZEMAEERAA -

under the law of the People’s Republic of China.
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17.

18.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Notes: (continued)

*

Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another
member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.

# Established during the year

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

17. B A RKRE (#)

MisE : (&)

* WM BB L KGN EH ARG
fh 2Bk & B ARIER °

# RERRKIL ©

EEMRE  LRMIIARARTEAFER
AN ARBEEFEERT D 2ARF]
TEMBELR c EFTRAEIEMMHEAR
HEREEFERIUE

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 18. JHHERE
Group KEH
2011 2010
—E——fF — T T4
HK$’000 F3& 7T HK$’000 T8 7T
Hong Kong listed investments, at fair value
EELETMERE  BEAYE 2,143 2,185

During the year, the fair value loss of the Group’s available-
for-sale equity investments recognised directly in equity
amounted to approximately HK$42,000 (2010: gain of
HK$1,809,000).

The fair values of the listed equity investments are based
on quoted market prices.
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Group

Raw materials R4 %}
Work in progress £ &
Finished goods A i

Group

Accounts and bills receivable FEUBRIE & Zik
Impairment J&{E

The Group’s accounts and bills receivable mainly relate to
a few recognised and creditworthy customers. Payment
terms with customers are largely on credit. Invoices are
normally payable within 90 days of issuance, except for
certain well-established customers, where the terms are
extended to 180 days. The Group seeks to maintain strict
control over its outstanding receivables to minimise credit
risk, including certain accounts receivable covered by credit
insurance. Overdue balances are regularly reviewed by the
Group’s senior management. Accounts receivable are non-
interest-bearing, except for balances due from a customer
of approximately HK$72,995,000 (2010: HK$89,598,000)
and HK$2,756,000 (2010: Nil) which bear interest at a rate
of 0.5% (2010: 0.5%) and 1% (2010: Nil) for a fixed period
of 60 days and 90 days, respectively.

rEE
80,671 59,327
24,384 14,439
67,578 48,055
172,633 121,821
rEH
160,032 121,144
(2,293) (2,298)
157,739 118,846

AEBvERREEREEZZER D HANR
REEEBZEFPEH KL TEP 2NEIEG
REEREFEEFN - REXREBEBEEARL
ZETEFPARE L EZ180H AEHKIN -
—RBEFZEFHAEH - AEBEITE
BB R R 2 EWARTE - UREEER
B BIEE TUAGEERBEDRE 2 EWRER
B @R REBEEASERRERERT
HEZ  BREREBETFE  E—UEFPX
52 8488 #4972,995,0008 0 (ZZT— T4 -
89,598,000/ L) K&2,756,0005% T (= &
—ZF : &) 1R05E (ZE—TF : 0.5F)
RIE(ZZE—FF: £) 2 BX5FFE -
EERHED B A60H RI0H °
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An aged analysis of the accounts and bills receivable as
at the end of the reporting period, based on the date of
goods delivered, is as follows:

Group

Within 90 days 90H A

Between 91 and 180 days 91 H&180H
Between 181 and 365 days 181 HZ=365H
Over 1 year —F A

The movement in provision for impairment of accounts and
bills receivable is as follows:

Group

At beginning of year F4])
Impairment losses recognised/(written back) (note 7)

BERER(BE) REEE (E7)

At 31 March ®R=A=+—H

Included in the above provision for impairment of accounts
and bills receivable is a provision for individually impaired
trade receivables of HK$2,293,000 (2010: HK$2,298,000)
with a gross carrying amount of HK$2,293,000 (2010:
HK$2,298,000). The Group does not hold any collateral or
other credit enhancements over these balances.
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NEYRTBRSERE - BUEREAREER
BERARZREDTAT :

rEE

154,816 118,788
2,923 9

- 17

- 32
157,739 118,846

FEUEEBERRRZRERGE I W
T

EE

2,298 2,293
(5) 5
2,293 2,298

ATA LM EURBRTE Kk RO E & & 2 5 E
ABRT(EE2,293,0008 7T (ZE—ZTF
2,298,000/ 7t) I E & Bl B B 2 B U BR 1B
e 2 ##52,293,0008 7T (— T — T4 ¢
2,298,000/ 7T) ° N5 E 0 M ph 2 S A R
BB AMER R M EERA R -
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The aged analysis of accounts and bills receivable that are
not considered to be impaired is as follows:

Group

Neither past due nor impaired 7R3 Ei sk ok H IR R E
Less than 90 days past due #8490 H
Over 90 days past due ##i8:E90 H

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate
to a few recognised and creditworthy customers for whom
there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers that have a good
track record with the Group. Based on past experience,
the directors of the Company are of the opinion that no
provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in
credit quality and the balances are still considered fully
recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral or
other credit enhancements over these balances.

WARR B BRRME 2 BUERA R E R 2 Rk
AT

TEH

128,517 113,899
29,222 4,898
- 49
157,739 118,846

W B SR E 2 IR S R B R
AEBrER  BEEMUEERNRE

EBHEN BINERE < BKHIE - B RE
TEAKEBRREZBILER - BARE
B ARAEEMRR  LEFENZFHE
BRIELRERE  RARGEERYEEX
B - MERIDRRIEAT 2E0ER - REE
W ERZEESFATAERREIEMBER
RITLE -
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Cash and bank balances I8 & K& $R1745 84 60,224
Time deposits with original maturity

of less than three months

REZNEB DR =1(E Rz EHFH 183,555
Time deposits with original maturity

of over three months when acquired

U R R E BB A @ =8 A

ZTE #TF R 286,411

Cash and cash equivalents
RehEFERBEEER 530,190

As at the end of the reporting period, the cash and
bank balances of the Group denominated in Renminbi
(“RMB”) amounted to approximately HK$77,609,897
(2010: HK$15,590,000). RMB is not freely convertible
into other currencies, however, under Mainland China’s
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration
of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB
for other currencies through banks authorised to conduct
foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates. Time deposits are made for varying
periods of between one day and one year depending on
the immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn
interest at the respective time deposit rates.

The bank balances and time deposits are deposited with
creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.
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91,755 182 1,618
118,953 - 17,124
316,669 - =
527,377 182 18,742

RBEHR  AEBUARE [ARE])
FrE RS RIRITH R K ETT,609,897
T (ZZ—Z 4 : 15,590,000/ 78) ° AR
BENSEHRLBRAEMEY - A - BIEFR
B INEE B IR G R AL (B - SERNEEER
T AEEREREEITINEER ZRITH
ARBHBABEMEY -

RTRSEE BRTERAR T B R 5t
B o EHERZERE—BE—FTE 8
TFAREZ MEREBRME - RABTH
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22. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS PAYABLE

An aged analysis of the accounts and bills payable as at
the end of the reporting period, based on the date of goods
received, is as follows:

22. EERIERZHE

Rrz & B\ AEE - BNRBAREER
BERARZREDTAT :

Group TEH
2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF
HK$’°000 & T HK$’000 F/&7T
Within 90 days 90H A 109,248 127,650
Between 91 and 180 days 91 HZ=180H 6,105 2,538
Between 181 and 365 days 181 H £365H 1,617 365
Over 365 days 365H A £ 664 723
117,634 131,276

The accounts payable are non-interest-bearing and are
normally settled on 90-day terms.

ERERETE R - E—MRENRIORANBH -

23. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 23. fTEsmI A
2011 2010
—E——F —ET—TF
Assets EE Liabilities &1& Assets EZE Liabilities B1&
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Group AN H FHBT FET T FAIT
Forward currency contracts iz Hi9NEE & % 2,698 312 1,744 1562

The carrying amounts of forward currency contracts are the
same as their fair values. The above transactions involving
derivative financial instruments are with creditworthy banks
with no recent history of default.

The Group has entered into various forward currency
contracts to manage its exchange rate exposures which
did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting. Net fair
value gain on non-hedging currency derivatives amounting
to HK$6,594,000 was credited to the income statement
during the year (2010: HK$2,196,000) (note 7).

EHINES D 2 RAERAATEAR - £
Lﬁf&ﬂi@mﬁll,ﬁz& Ty ERAT R R
HIRDER  BEB|RITET -

AEBERVZIHERPEBSOTEEKRRE
FEUNERERAEEZINERR - IEH
HEBTETAZ AFEREFEABE
6,594,0007T (ZZE—Z4 : ##2,196,000
L) ERFEREFAMEERP (MiaE7) -
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24. BANKING FACILITIES

As at 31 March 2011, the Group had available banking
facilities amounting to HK$195,800,000 (2010:
HK$210,800,000) of which approximately HK$2,370,000
(2010: HK$2,009,000) was utilised. The banking facilities
were supported by corporate guarantees executed by the
Company and certain of its subsidiaries.

25. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
Group

24.

25.

RITHE

NR-B——F=A=+—B K&£E@EAA
AR T REE $£195,800,0008 7T (— & —
Z 4 : 210,800,000 L) - EFREHALH
2,370,000/ 7T (ZZF—Z4F : 2,009,000/
TL) o RITMEBRARB REETHE QR
IRHEEA BIER o

EEHREAE
x%H

Revaluation

of investment
properties
REVEEME
HK$’°000 T T

As at 1 April 2009, 31 March 2010 and 1 April 2010

RZZBEZNFHA—H  —E—ZTF=A=+—HRZZ—ZFFWHA—AH -
Deferred tax charged to equity during the year AR HE RN 2 R IEFH 18 2,571
Deferred tax charged to the consolidated income statement during the year (note 10)

FARGE W R INBR ZIELEFRIE (Fi7E10) 1,406
Exchange realignment 4NE %8 121
At 31 March 2011 R=E——F=F=+—H 4,098

26. SHARE CAPITAL 26. A

Shares % 13

Number of

ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each
BREE0.10B T2 EBRER HK$’000 F#& 7t
2011 2010 2011 2010
—EB——F —E-FTF —B——F —T-TF

Authorised: JATE :
Balance at beginning and end of year

FHRF L EEH 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: B 217 R&E :

Balance at beginning of year & ¥4 & 641,807,445 640,990,445 64,181 64,099
Share options exercised (note (a))

BT (Mix() 27,000,500 5,731,000 2,700 573
Repurchased (note (b)) B&E (3 (b)) (400,000) (4,914,000) (40) (491)
Balance at end of year F & &4 668,407,945 641,807,445 66,841 64,181
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During the year, the movements in share capital were as

follows:

(a)

The subscription rights attaching to 5,687,500,
9,435,000, 5,308,000 and 6,570,000 share options
were exercised at the subscription prices of HK$0.5,
$0.85, $0.95 and $1.01 per share, respectively (note
27), resulting in the issue of 27,000,500 shares of
HK$0.1 each and a total cash consideration, before
expenses, of approximately HK$22,542,000. An
amount of HK$6,748,000 was transferred from the
share option reserve to the share premium account
upon the exercise of the share options.

During the year, the Company repurchased its 400,000
ordinary shares at prices ranging from HK$1.47
to HK$1.49 per share at a total consideration of
approximately HK$593,000. 400,000 repurchased
ordinary shares were cancelled during the year.
Details of the repurchases are disclosed under the
heading of “Purchase, redemption or sale of the
Company’s listed securities” in the Report of the
Directors. The premium of approximately HK$553,000
paid on the repurchase of such shares was debited
to the share premium account and an amount of
HK$40,000 was transferred from retained profits of
the Company to the capital redemption reserve, as
set out in note 28 to the financial statements.

FR - REAZEBINT :

Ff 745,687,50017 + 9,435,0001n -
5,308,0001% }6,570,00017 & I #
B 52 8 7 1% R & IR0.5% T~ 0.8578
JC~ 0.958 T M1.01B T RIEEE
1118 (fFE27) + Bt 31727,000,500
R EEOAEBITHAG - RN
B RAMEE 2R E RK22,542,000%8
T o IEIRIEEITRIE - BIRERET
6,748,000/ TTE B = RN EERK °

MNAREE - KABAGRAATETE
1.497% 7T« B #& B [B] £ 400,000/% &
Ak - B E 4 /593,000 7T © BT
fE [ 2400,000 ERRERARFE
i BO HBERNESTEWMENR
[EE BEOEEARARFZ LHE
HF]—B-pEREEAROMAZNZ
i (8 #49553,0000%8 7T B B I8 9 )& (B BR
R - WE AR FIRE R FIa 5
40,0008 T 2 & ARE R FE (R 5
KM E28) ©
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Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the
success of the Group’s operations. Eligible participants of
the Scheme included the Company’s directors (including
independent non-executive directors), other employees of
the Group, suppliers of goods or services to the Group,
customers of the Group, any person or entity that provides
research, development or other technological support to
the Group, and any shareholder of the Group. The Scheme
became effective on 28 August 2002 and, unless otherwise
cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10 years
from that date.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Scheme may not exceed 30% of the
shares of the Company in issue at any time. The maximum
number of shares issued and which may fall to be issued
upon exercise of the options granted under the Scheme
and any other share option scheme of the Company
(including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options)
to each eligible participant in any 12-month period up to
the date of grant shall not exceed 1% of the shares of the
Company in issue as at the date of grant.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of their
associates, are subject to approval by the independent
non-executive directors of the Company. In addition, any
share options granted to a substantial shareholder or any
independent non-executive director of the Company, or to
any of their associates in excess of 0.1% of the shares of
the Company in issue on that date or with an aggregate
value (based on the price of the Company’s shares at the
date of grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within any 12-
month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in a
general meeting.

The period within which the options must be exercised will
be determined by the board of directors of the Company
at its absolute discretion. This period will expire no later
than 10 years from the date of grant of the options. At the
time of grant of the options, the Company may specify a
minimum period for which an option must be held before it
can be exercised. The offer of a grant of share options may
be accepted within 21 days from the date of the offer, and
the amount payable on acceptance of an offer is HK$1.
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND SHARE

AWARD SCHEME (continued)

Share option scheme (continued)

The subscription price for the shares of the Company to
be issued upon exercise of the options shall be no less
than the highest of (i) the closing price of the shares of the
Company as stated in the daily quotation sheet issued by
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) on the date of grant; (i the average closing
price of the shares of the Company as stated in the daily
quotation sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant;
and (i) the nominal value of the share of the Company on
the date of grant.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to
dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

The following share options were outstanding under the
Scheme during the year:

. BREFTER RO EBE

BRERE (B

RIBIRERITRR BT 2 ARRRD

u/u

BE  THREROARFRMHNELBHE
BEMERSMERRAR ([BXM)) &R

BERARZWHE (AR ERMHREE
KRB MR EEXBERIAEARER
At 2 PR (E ¢ Me(ii) AN A B AR 0 R %
HEHZEABE=EF2&mE °

BRI AR TR A AREU B SRR K
TLERERZEN -

THBRERFARFE T RITEZBR
1

Price of the
Number of share options ¥R %R Company's
shares
Forfeited/ Exercise at grant
cancelled At Date of price of date of
At 1 April Granted Exercised during 31 March grant of share options***
Name or category of 2010 during during the year 201 share options*™ \iERE
participants RZE-3F the year theyear FREH/ WZF-- options*  Exercise period of share options BhE: RibAHz
SaEERuER mA-A ERRH ER{TE ¥ =B=t-H BREZRHAS BREZTREY fikE*  ARAREr
per share & r share &
Directors £%
Mr. Chen Ming-hsiung, 550,000 - - - 550,000 14 January 2004 14 January 2004 to 27 August 2012 3225 3200
Mickey “ETME-A+NA —ZEMF-ATMAZ-E-—FN\A-TtA
RekrE
550,000 = (650,000) = = 13 October 2006 13 October 2006 to 27 August 2012 1.010 1.010
RTAERZR CREAFTATZAE-3-TE\ATTLR
550,000 = (650,000 = = 2 January 2008 2 January 2008 to 27 August 2012 0,850 0,850
ZET\F-AZA ZER\F-AZREE-—H)\A-ttA
200,000 = 200,000) = = 6 January 2010 6 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0,950 0,950
Z2-RF-ARE ZE-EE-AREECE-—ENACTHR
150,000 - - - 150,000 6Januaw 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0950 0950
Z5FF-ARB ZF—5-f-REZE-CENACTHA
150,000 = = = 150,000 6 January 2010 1 January 201210 27 August 2012 0950 0.950
ZF-TF-ARB ZF-CE-f-AECT-—HN\A-ttA
= 200,000 = = 200,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
Z3——5-ftZR ZF-F-AT=BEE-EN\ACTtA
= 300,000 = = 300,000 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
“2—%-At=H - F-A-RE-F-FN\A-TtA
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND SHARE 27. BlREstEI RO BB S (&)
AWARD SCHEME (continued)

Share option scheme (continued) BRETE (&
Price of the
Number of share options ERiEZE Company's
shares
Forfeited/ Exercise at grant
cancelled At Date of price of date of
At 1 April Granted Exercised during 31 March grant of share options***
Name or category of 2010 during during the year 2011 share options** REBRE
participants RZB-3F the year theyear FREH/ W-F--% options*  Exercise period of share options EREz  BHASz
SaERAUER mA-A ERR ERTE #% =A=t-A BREZREAS BREZTREH iEE  ADARE™
HK$ 7t HKS 7T
per share B per share &
Directors (continued)
B2 (8
Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, 100,000 - - - 100,000 14 January 2004 14 January 2004 to 27 August 2012 3225 3200
Helen “TINE-ATRA ZETRE-ATMAZECE-ZEN\AZTtA
EART
100,000 - (100,000) - - 13 October 2006 13 October 2006 to 27 August 2012 1.010 1.010
ZETNETATER ZEEAETATZAZCECENACTLA
100,000 - (100,000) - - 2 January 2008 2 January 2008 to 27 August 2012 0.850 0850
ZFI\F-AZH ZET\E-ACRECT-—HN\A=ttA
60,000 - (60,000) - - 5 January 2009 5 January 2009 to 27 August 2012 0500 0.500
ZETNE-RRB ZEENE-RRAECE-CENACTHA
45,000 - (44,000) - 1,000 5 January 2009 1 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0500 0.500
ZETNE-RRB ZE-3E-f-RECE-CENACTHA
45,000 - - - 45,000 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0500 0500
ZTENE-RRR E—E-A-RECE-CENACT+A
52,000 - (62,000 - - 6 January 2010 6 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0950 0950
Z5-TF-ArR ZE-FE-AARECE—EN\ACTtA
39,000 - - - 39,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0950 0950
Z5-TF-ArR ZF—4-F-BEZF—HN\A-TtA
39,000 - - - 39,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0.950 0950
ZT-EF-f5B ZE-CF-R-ARCT-—HN\A-ttA
- 56,000 - - 56,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1,730 1.730
%Atz F—5-ATZREZ-—EN\A=TtA
= 84,000 = = 84,000 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1730 1.730

“5—%-At=R —5-—f-A-BE-F——F/\A_ttA

Mr. Lee Kung, Bobby 400,000 - - - 400,000 14 January 2004 14 January 2004 to 27 August 2012 3.025 3.200
ks “ZIRE-AtEA —STRE-RIMAECS-—EN\AZTtR
600,000 - (600,000) - - 13 October 2006 13 October 2006 to 27 August 2012 1.010 1.010
ZE5ETATER ZEENETRTSRECS—EN\AZTtA
600,000 - (600,000) - - 2 January 2008 2 January 2008 to 27 August 2012 0850 0.850
ZFT\§-AZB ZFT\F-A-AET-—HN\A-ttA
195,000 - - - 195,000 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0500 0.500
“EENE-ARR —E-——%-A-HE-F-—E\A-ftH
240,000 - (240,000) - - 6 January 2010 6 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0950 0960
“5-TF-ArH ZE-TE-frHE-F-—E/\A-ttA
180,000 - - - 180,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0950 0950
Z5-F5-f8H ZE—F-f-PEZF-ZENA-ftH
180,000 - - - 180,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0950 0950
Z3-5F-fRH ZE-CF-f-HEZE-ZENA-ftH
- 200,000 - - 200,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
“F——%-fAt=R —F—F-Rt=RE-F-—EN\A=ftH
- 300,000 - - 300,000 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1730 1.730

“5——%-At=H —F-—f-R-BE-F-—E\R=ftH
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND SHARE 7. BRESTERKRGORBETE @)
AWARD SCHEME (continued)

Share option scheme (continued) BRETE (&

Price of the

Number of share options R EE(E Company’s

shares

Forfeited/ Exercise at grant

cancelled At Date of price of date of

At 1 April Granted Exercised during 31 March grant of share options***

Name or category of 2010 during during the year 2011 share options** RERE

participants R-E-%& the year theyear FARK/ W-F--F options*  Exercise period of share options %H" B2  RiA#z

SEENLAER mA-H EREH ERfTHE H# =B=t-H BRECRLAS EBREZTEDH ARTARE™

HKS A7

per share 8k per share B

Directors (continued)
208
Mr. Kimmel, Philip Brian 500,000 = = = 500,000 14 January 2004 14 January 2004 to 27 August 2012 3225 3.200
RS ZRINE-AtRE ZEERE-ATHAZ-E-CEN\AZTLA
600,000 - - - 600,000 18 October 2006 13 October 2006 to 27 August 2012 1.010 1.010
“TEAEHRETER ZEEAETATSAZCECENAZTLA
600,000 - - - 600,000 2 January 2008 2 January 2008 to 27 August 2012 0850 0850
“3F\f-F-B ZFEN\E-ACAE-F-CENA-TtA
260,000 - (260,000) - = 5 January 2009 5 January 2009 to 27 August 2012 0500 0500
“TENE-AREA ZEEAE-ARAZCE-—FNAZttA
195,000 - (194,000 - 1,000 5 January 2009 1 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0500 0.500
Z5THhE-RRR —F-FE-F-BE-F-—EN\A-THA
195,000 - - - 195,000 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 10 27 August 2012 0500 0.500
ZITNE-RRA ZB—F-f-BECE-ENACTHA
240,000 - - - 240,000 6 January 2010 6 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0950 0.950
“5-TF-AxB ZF-EF-AARECT-—F/\AZttA
180,000 - - - 180,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0950 0.950
“E-2E-fRH ZF—F-A-AZ-F—EN\A-TtA
180,000 - - - 180,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0.950 0.950
“T-FF-fARA ZE3-ZF-A-AEE-—HN\A-ttA
- 240,000 - - 240,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
—3——%-ft=8 B——E-AT=AEE-E/\A-TtA
- 360,000 - - 360,000 13 January 2011 1 January 20120 27 August 2012 1730 1730
“5——%-At=R E-—E-A-BE-F-HN\A-TtA
Mr. Wong Hei-chiu 27,500 = (27,500) = = 5 January 2009 5 January 2009 to 27 August 2012 0500 0500
BiELE “ETNE-AER —ERNE-ARAECE-EN\ACtLA
82,500 - (82,500) = = 5 January 2009 1 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0500 0.500
ZZTNE-ARE Z2-TE-A-BECR-FN\ACTtA
82,600 - (82,500) = = 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0.500 0.500
ZETNE-RRR ZF—4§-f-BE-F—ENACTtA
82,500 - - = 82,500 5 January 2009 1 January 2012 t0 27 August 2012 0.500 0500
ZETNE-RRR ZE-CE-f-REZE-CENACTA
240,000 - 240,000) = = 6 January 2010 6 January 201010 27 Augus t 2012 0950 0,950
Z2-Z5-A5R ZE-2F-FAAECE-—HN\A-ttA
180,000 - (180,000) = = 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0,950 0950
Z2-RE-fRH ZE—HE-f-BEZE-—ENACTHR
180,000 - - - 180,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0.950 0950
ZF-FF-A5H ZF-ZF-R-BEZE-CF/\AZTtA
- 200,000 - - 200,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1730 1730
Z2—%-AtZH ZB—F-At=REE-EN\A-TtA
- 300,000 - - 300,000 13 January 2011 1 January 201210 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730

“2—F-At=H ZB-—F-A-BEF-F)\A-ttR
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND SHARE 27.

BRETERROERBE

4z )
AWARD SCHEME (continued)
Share option scheme (continued) BRETE (&
Price of the
Number of share options EEEZE Company’s
shares
Forfeited/ Exercise at grant
cancelled At Date of price of date of
At 1 April Granted Exercised during 31 March grant of share options***
Name o category of 2010 during during the year 2011 share options™ RERE
participants R=5-8F the year theyear ERRH/ RZF--F options*  Exercise period of share options BREL RHEHZ
SEENLAER mA-A ERRH QiR #¥ =A=t-A EREZELAS BREZTRDME ikE  ARARE™
HKS 7 HKS A7
per share BR  per share &R
Directors (continued)
2 (8
Mr. Chow Wing-Kin, Anthony 200,000 = (200,000 = = 13 October 2006 13 Oc ober 2006 to 27 August 2012 1.010 1.010
BkERE ZEENETATEA ZERNETATZRECE-ZF\AZ TR
200,000 = (200,000) = = 2 January 2008 2 January 2008 to 27 August 2012 0.850 0.850
“ES\5-AZH —FE)\E-A-AE-F-—E/\A=ttA
80,000 - (80,000 = = 5 January 2009 5 January 2009 to 27 August 2012 0500 0500
“ERNE-RRR —EENE-RRBE-E-—EN\ACTHA
60,000 - (60,000) - - 5 January 2009 1 January 2010 1o 27 August 2012 0500 0,500
ZSTNF-RRR ZE-EE-f-BE-F-—ENACTHA
60,000 - - - 60,000 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0500 0500
ZERNE-RRR C3-—F-f-BECE-EN\ACTHA
80,000 = (80,000) = = 6 January 2010 6 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0.950 0950
Z3SF-ARB ZE-3E-RARECE-CENACTHA
60,000 = = = 60,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0950 0,950
Z2-Z5-A5R ZE3-—5-F-AE-F-ZH)\A-ttA
60,000 = = = 60,000 6 January 2010 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0950 0.950
“T-F5-f5A —Z¥-A-AE=F-—F)\A=ttA
- 120,000 - - 120,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 t0 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
Z3—5-ffZH ZZ—F-AT=REZZ-ZF)\ATtA
- 180,000 - - 180,000 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730
Z3-F-ft=B ZF-F-A-BECR-FN\A-THE
Mr. Chan Ho-man, Daniel 500,000 - - = 500,000 14 January 2004 14 January 2004 to 27 August 2012 3225 3200
REREE ZTTMF-ARE ZEERE-ATMAZ-E-FNAZTLA
600,000 - - - 600,000 13 October 2006 13 October 2006 to 27 August 2012 1.010 1.010
:Z?T\HHEE ::/\iJ“HJF AEF-—EN\AZ J‘J[E
600,000 = (600,000 = = 2 January 2008 2 January 2008 to 27 August 2012 0850 0.850
ZZE\E-AZR ZER\F-RAE-E-—H)\A-ttA
240,000 - (240,000 = = 5 January 2009 5 January 2009 to 27 August 2012 0.500 0.500
ZEINF-ARR ZEEAGF-ARAZECE-—HN\A-TtA
180,000 - (180,000) = = 5 January 2009 1 January 201010 27 August 2012 0500 0500
ZBRNE-RRE ZB-FE-R-BEIR-F/\AZTtH
180,000 - - - 180,000 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0500 0.500
ZERNE-RRE ZF—5-f-BE-F-—ENACTtR
160,000 - (160,000 = = 6January 2010 6 January 20100 27 August 2012 0.950 0.950
Z2-RE-RE CR-TF-AABECT-ZENACTtE
120,000 - - - 120,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0950 0.950
“2RE-ARE ZE—4-A-BEE-HN\ACttA
120,000 - - = 120,000 6January 2010 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0,950 0950
Z5-FE-ARA ZE-ZE-A-RE-T-—EN\A=ttA
- 160,000 - - 160,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1,780 1.730
“2—45-At=R ZFF-AZREZT-ZE/NA-TtH
- 240,000 - - 240,000 18 January 2011 1 January 2012 0 27 August 2012 1730 1730
Z2—E-A1ZH T F-A-BECT-EN\ACTtE
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND SHARE 7. BRESEIRBROEBFE @)

AWARD SCHEME (continued)

Share option scheme (continued)

BRERE (2

Price of the
Number of share options ERiEZE Company's
shares
Forfeited/ Exercise at grant
cancelled At Date of price of date of
At 1 April Granted Exercised during 31 March grant of share options***
Name or category of 2010 during during the year 2011 share options** REBRE
participants RZB-3F the year theyear FREH/ W-F--% options*  Exercise period of share options EREz  BHASz
SRENLIER mA-A ERR ERTE #% =A=t-A BRECELAS BREZTEHE iEE  ADARE™
HK$ 7t HKS 7T
per share B per share &%
Directors (continued)
B2 (8
Mr. Tam King-ching, Kenny 200,000 = (200,000 = = 13 October 2006 13 October 2006 o 27 August 2012 1.010 1.010
ERIERE ZERNETATEE CRRAETATERECECEN\ACTHA
200,000 - (200,000) = = 2 January 2008 2 January 2008 to 27 August 2012 0.850 0.850
ZTE\F-AZR ZEEN\E-ARAZ-E-CENA-T+tA
80,000 = (80,000 = = 5 January 2009 5 January 2009 to 27 August 2012 0500 0.500
ZZENF-ARR ZEEAGF-RRAZCE-—HN\A-ttA
60,000 - (60,000) = = 5 January 2009 1 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0,500 0500
ZETNE-RRE “E-EE-f-BE-F-—ENACTHA
60,000 = = = 60,000 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0500 0.500
ZETNE-ARA CT—5-A-BECT-—f/\AZTtA
80,000 = (80,000 = = 6 January 2010 6January20101027August2012 0,950 0950
“5-2F-ARA ZE5-BF-AnAZ-E-—FN\A-TtH
60,000 - - - 60,000 6 January 2010 Hmwwm1mﬂmmamﬂ 0.950 0,950
ZF-35-AnB ZF—4§-f-AECT-—HNAZttA
60,000 = = = 60,000 Mwwwmm 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0950 0.950
T2 RE-ARE ZE-CF-A-BEE-HN\A-tTtA
- 120,000 - - 120,000 18 January 2011 13 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1730 1.730
Z—5-At=R E—5-ATZRE-3--EN\A-TtA
- 180,000 - - 180,000 13 January 20111 January 2012 0 27 August 2012 1730 1.730
“F—5-At= —F-Z§-fA-BE-F--F/\A=ttA
Mr. Chan Mo-po, Paul 200,000 - (200,000) - - 13 October 2006 13 October 2006 to 27 August 2012 1.010 1010
RiXRzE ZETNETATER ZEEAETATZAZCECENAZTLA
200,000 = 200,000 = = 2 January 2008 2 January 2008 to 27 August 2012 0.850 0850
ZEZ\f-AZB —ZF\E-A-AEZ-—FNA-ttA
80,000 - (80,000) = = 5 January 2009 5 January 2009 to 27 August 2012 0500 0.500
ZERNE-RRR —FENE-RRBE-E-—EN\ACTHA
60,000 - (60,000) - - 5 January 2009 1 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0500 0.500
ZETNE-ARR Z5-EE-F-BE-F-—ENACTHR
60,000 = (60,000 = = 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0500 0.500
ZBRNE-RRE ZB—%-B-BEIR-f/\ATtH
80,000 - (80,000) = = 6 January 2010 6 January 2010 to 27 August 2012 0,950 0.950
Z2-RF-ARE ZE-EE-AREECE-CENACTHR
60,000 - (60,000) - - 6me2m0 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 0.950 0.950
“F-TE-ARA —E——%-f-AE-F-—F\A-ttA
60,000 = = = 60,000 6 January 2010 mewmmmﬂAmmzmz 0950 0.950
“T-F5-f5A —Z¥-A-AE=F-—F)\A=ttA
- 120,000 - - 120,000 13 January 2011 3January2011t027August202 1.730 1.730
“B—E-AtZH ZB—F-AT=RE-Z-EN\ATtA
- 180,000 - - 180,000 13 January 2011 1January 201210 27 August 2012 1.730 1.730

Z2—#-R=H ZB-—F-A-BEF-F)\AttR
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND SHARE 27. BR#EERKROERTE 2
AWARD SCHEME (continued)

Share option scheme (continued) BRETE (&
Price of the
Number of share options ERESE Company’s
shares
Forfeited/ Exercise at grant
cancelled At Date of price of date of
At 1 April Granted Exercised during 31 March grant of share options***
Name or category of 2010 during during the year 2011 share options** E‘c,ﬂ%&iﬂi
participants R=%-2% the year theyear FARM/ HZB--% options*  Exercise period of share options EREz R
SEEMLIER mA-A EREH Rl #% =B=t-H BREZELRS BREZTRDME iR
HKS
per sha per share
Directors (continued)
2 (8
Mr. Yung Tse-kwong, Steven 200,000 - - - 200,000 13 October 2006 13 October 2006 to 27 August 2012 1,010 1,010
AFIkE ZE5ETATER ZEENETRTSREE-—ENAZTtA
200,000 - - - 200,000 2 January 2008 2 January 2008 to 27 August 2012 0850 0850
“33\f-AZB —ZF/\E-A-REZ--FNA=ttA
80,000 - - - 80,000 5 January 2009 5 January 2009 to 27 August 2012 0500 0500
ZETNE-RRR “FENE-RRBECF—HN\ACTtA
60,000 - - - 60,000 5 January 2009 January 20100 27 August 2012 0500 0500
ZETNF-ARA Z3-FF-f-RAET-—HN\A-TtA
60,000 - - - 60,000 5 January 2009 January 2011 t0 27 August 2012 0500 0500
“EINE-ARR ZF—F-A-AECE-CEN\AZTLA
80,000 - - - 80,000 6January 2010 6January 201010 27 August 2012 0950 0950
“5-T5-ArB ZE-TF-A/BE-F-—EN\A-ttA
60,000 - - - 60,000 GMMWmo1kmwm1mﬂMwsm2 0950 0950
“F-5-AnA ZF—4-f-RAECT--FNA-ttA
60,000 - - - 60,000 6 January 2010 January 2012 t0 27 August 2012 0950 0950
ZZ-25-A5R ZE-CF-A-HEZS-—E/\AZTtAR
- 120,000 - - 120,000 13 January 2011 1 January 2011 to 27 August 2012 1730 1730
ZE—E-At-R R—f-At-AR-E-—E/\A=ttA
- 180,000 - - 180,000 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 o 27 August 2012 1730 1.730
Z2——%-AtZB Z3-CF-A-RE-F--FNA-ttA
14,850,000 3,840,000  (7,322,500) - 11,367,500
Other employees H#1ES
In agoregate A i 9,620,000 - (4,720,000) (310,000 4,590,000 13 October 2006 13 October 2006 to 27 August 2012 1,010 1010
ZETETATER ZEEAETATZAZCECENAZTLA
10,400,000 - (6,985,000) (670,000 2,745,000 2 January 2008 2 January 2008 to 27 August 2012 0.850 0850
“FE\E-AzH —FE\§-A-HE-F-—EN\A-ftH
2,080,000 - (1,504,000) (176,000) 400,000 5 January 2009 5 January 2009 to 27 August 2012 0,500 0,500
ZEENE-ARR ZEENE-ARAECE-ZEN\AZTtR
2,831,000 - (2,299,000) (182,000) 350,000 5 January 2009 January 20100 27 August 2012 0,500 0500
ZTTNE-ARR ZE-TE-A-AECT-—EN\A=ttA
4,314,000 - (234,000) (330,000 3,750,000 5 January 2009 1 January 2011 t0 27 August 2012 0500 0,500
“ETNF-ARA ‘f——ﬁ—ﬂ AZ-3-—F)\A=t+tA
84,000 - - - 84,000 5 January 2009 1 January 2012 o 27 August 2012 0500 0500
ZEENF-ARA ZE-ZF-A-RAEF-—HN\A-ttA
5,575,000 - (3,828,000 (360,000 1,387,000 6 January 2010 6 January 201010 27 August 20 2 0950 0950
“F-TE-ARB ZE-TE-ArAE-F-—EN\A-ttA
4,242,000 - (108,000) (309,000 3,825,000 6 January 2010 \mmw%1mﬂAmm%m 0950 0.950
—3-25-f5H :?——E—E—EE:;T—:EJ\E:HE
4,323,000 - - (309,000 4,014,000 6 January 2010 1 January 2012 to 27 August 2012 0950 0950
ZZ-T5-A5E ZE-CF-A-BEZS-—E/\AZTtA
- 593,000 - - 593,000 13 January 2011 13 January 2011 t0 27 August 2012 1730 1730
Z3—45-At=H F-—5-ftZREZZF--FNA-TtA
- 8,904,000 - - 8,904,000 13 January 2011 1 January 2012 to 27 Augus 2012 1730 1.730

“E—%-At=R “F-—F-A-BETTF\AIortA

43469000 14840000 (196780000 (26460000 35,985,000

58,319,000 18680000 (27,000,500  (2646,000) 47,362,500
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Share option scheme (continued)

Notes to the reconciliation of share options outstanding
during the year:

The vesting period of the share options is from the date of
grant until the commencement of the exercise period.

> The exercise price of the share options is subject to
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other
similar changes in the Company’s share capital.

The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the
date of grant of the share options is the Stock Exchange
closing price on the trading day immediately prior to the
date of grant of the options. The price of the Company’s
shares disclosed as at the date of the exercise of the share
options is the weighted average of the Stock Exchange
closing prices over all of the exercises of options within the
disclosure line.

The 27,000,500 share options exercised during the year
resulted in the issue of 27,000,500 ordinary shares of the
Company and new share capital of HK$2,700,000 and
share premium of HK$19,842,000, as further detailed in
note 26 to the financial statements.

As at the end of the reporting period, the Company had
2,050,000, 5,990,000, 3,545,000, 5,603,500, 11,484,000 and
18,680,000 share options with exercise prices of HK$3.225,
HK$1.01, HK$0.85, HK$0.50, HK$0.95 and HK$1.73 per
share, respectively, outstanding under the Scheme, which
altogether represented approximately 7.1% of the Company’s
shares in issue as at that date. The exercise in full of the
outstanding share options would, under the present capital
structure of the Company, result in the issue of 47,352,500
additional ordinary shares of the Company and additional
issued share capital of approximately HK$4,735,000 and
share premium of approximately HK$56,967,000 (before
issue expenses).

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, a total of
7,490,000 share options with exercise prices of HK$0.50,
HK$0.85, HK$0.95 and HK$1.01 per share were exercised.
It resulted in the issue of 7,490,000 ordinary shares of the
Company.

BRERE (B
FRRTTIERE I S BRR I -

* BREsEBHAERHAHLEEMMATE
BEALE -

o BREZITEERERBRRARETZH
EREMARBBRAR 2 BB MEL -

o PR EBRRER H A2 AR R ER
TEEBERER YL BRI — A58 2k
LU E o B EERRAETT R A2 A
REIBRMDERTERNKERNAZEE
PR 1T {50 55 2 Bt SX P AR TR (B A P A9 8 -

N EITE 227,000,50017 B % #E 18 5 3
7727,000,5000% A% 2 &) & 38 M A K H i A
2,700,000/ 7T & % 17 % 819,842,000/
UL E— DB M SR KM 526 o

HIEREHER AR RELRFE KL
i i® AR 17 F 2 B8 B% # &£ H52,050,00015 *
5,990,0001p * 3,545,00013 * 5,603,500
7~ 11,484,0001) % 18,680,0001) » & %t
EARRRE AEEITRGAO71% » MiTE
Bo Rl BER3.225% T « 1.018 7T * 0.85
7 7T~ 0.508 7T 0.95/8 7T }1.7378 7T °
BEADFEERAEE  2ETERITE
i A R S B BURR YN 35 1747,352,50088 A A
AIEB - MEBETRAKRG &ER]S R
8 1494,735,0007 7T M #956,967,0007 JT
(RINBRETEITER) ©

TESRE HAR DAT2 + 5 & $£7,490,00017 8 I%
W 2% 178 {8 & #20.507% JT -+ 0.857% 7T
0.958 70 K101 L& TE - A EEEETT
KA aE)EBALT7,490,0000% -
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Share option scheme (continued)

The fair values of the share options under the Scheme
granted during the year ended 31 March 2011 were
estimated at approximately HK$5,232,000 (2010:
HK$3,734,000). The Company recognised share option
expenses of HK$4,135,000 (2010: HK$3,200,000) during
the year.

As at 31 March 2011, the total equity-settled share option
expense of HK$2,850,000 under the Scheme had not been
recognised in the income statement.

The fair value was estimated as at the date of grant using
the Black-Scholes model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted. The
following table lists the inputs to the model used for the
years ended 31 March 2011 and 2010:

Date of share options granted: #% i B8 i # H Hi:

Volatility (%): & 1@ (%):

Risk-free interest rate (%): & K= (%):

Expected life of options (year): E&R%# 2 TEERFHA () .
Dividend yield (%): i% 5% (%):

The expected life of the options is based on the historical data
and is not necessarily indicative of the exercise patterns that
may occur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption
that the historical volatility is indicative of future trends, which
may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.
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BRETE (B)

RBEE-_ZT——F=A=+—HLEFEER
BEFEREEREZ ATFEMTHNR
5,232,000 7T (= & — F 4 : 3,734,000
BIL) c RAFEE - AR RIERBRERL
4,135,000/ 7T (ZZE—=4F : 3,200,000/
TL) °

R-ZT——F=F=+—H  tE\ETEE
5 E Y BB AR #E R 2 2,850,000/% 7T I £
R R IER ©

ATETIREL A BERMNE - FBER
A - B B B SRR G -
TRIHRRBE—E——FR_F—2F
ZASH—RULERFERZBAZBASR
K

13 January 2011 6 January 2010
—E——F—-A+=H ZZ—-ZTF—HH
43.20 4217

0.49 1.10

1.62 2.64

3.87 3.87

i BREHIRRELBUREE - B
RMEEBRATBEH IR 2 TR - THHK IR
RRERARE LR BRRIARES 2 B& - B
ARIRBHR L REERERIER
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Share award scheme

A share award scheme (the “Share Award Scheme”) was
adopted by the board of directors (the “Board”) of the
Company on 3 June 2010 (the “Adoption Date”). The
specific objectives of the Share Award Scheme are to
recognise the contributions of certain employees of any
member of the Group and to provide them with incentives
in order to retain them for the continual operation and
development of the Group and to attract suitable personnel
for further development of the Group.

The Board may, from time to time, at its sole discretion
select any employee (the “Selected Employee”) of any
member of the Group for participation in the Share Award
Scheme and determine the number of awarded shares
to be awarded to the Selected Employees by taking into
consideration matters including (without limitation) the
general financial condition of the Group and the rank and
performance of the relevant Selected Employee. The Board
is entitled to impose any conditions (including a period of
continued service within the Group after the date of the
final approval by the Board of the total amount of shares
to be awarded to the relevant Selected Employee on a
single occasion pursuant to the Share Award Scheme),
as it deems appropriate in its absolute discretion with
respect to the entitlement of the Selected Employee to the
awarded shares.

The Board shall not make any further award of awarded
shares which will result in the nominal value of the shares
awarded by the Board under the Share Award Scheme
exceeding 10% of the issued share capital of the Company
from time to time. The maximum number of shares which
may be awarded to the Selected Employee under the Share
Award Scheme shall not exceed 1% of the issued share
capital of the Company from time to time.

The Share Award Scheme shall terminate on the earlier of
the 10th anniversary date of the Adoption Date and such
date of early termination as determined by the Board.

Details of the Share Award Scheme are set out in the
Company’s announcement dated 3 June 2010. No share
was granted under the Share Award Scheme for the year
ended 31 March 2011.

B 42 R Bt &

AREEFE ([EFE)) R-T—TFAX
A=8 (IHRMBH]) o —Bm I EE)EH
2 ([t RE=T &) - Bein RE)FH 82 5
ERBERERBETAKRETMKERRZE
BE 2 BRIAR T RE) - BoRkBREZER
BRERASEZHREZERBRRYN X
W QBEABHESAREZE-TER -

Exen TRa2ERBREAKBEEMNKE
REZEMEE (EERE]) 281
Biitd YREERRE (ETRRN) A&E
ZBBHBAN AR TERE 2B RE
REERREERTETRERE 2RBBMOH
B-EXgn2BNBEEERRAEZBR
THEEREMZEA 2 BB DR EINE
it (BRRRERD ZEENE—F
HFEATEFTSRTEEBEEETEBMNE
BeRARN R ERRREBRAEE
RIS Z HARR)

5 E— TR D EBRO HEESSRIER
0 B2 B FT 81 B D BB B A R AT A
BEHEITRAMNI10% @ HITEE— R - R
ERO REF SR TEERENKNHRA K
BT RBBAARTREEITIRAMN1% -

1 M BIAN KA BEHBF 2 H
REFRRTREALZ BH CAREEA
) B -

I RENET B 2 F BN AARIBHAZS
—ZEFENAZBZ2AMH  BHEZZT——F=
RA=+—HItFERERERMDZE S
AR o
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(a)

(b)
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Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years are
presented in the consolidated statement of changes
in equity of the financial statements.

Company

A1 April 2009 R=EZNEMA—A
Final 2009 dividend declared (note 13)
BER-ZENERDRE (H:H13) -
Profit for the year and total comprehensive income for the year (note 11)
ERENRAEE AN ER (Hi1) =
Shares repurchased (note 26) BBk (7 (Hf3£26) (3,322)
Issue of shares (note 26) /7R { (HizF26) 2,292
Recognition of equity-settled share-based payments (note 27)
BRAEREEARAX 2 308 (Hr2r) =
Interim 2010 dividend (note 13) ZE—SEHHRS (FiH13) =

62,933

At 31 March 2010 and 1 April 2010
RZE-ZF=A=+-AR=Z-T4FMmA—-A
Final 2010 dividend declared (note 13)
EER-F-ZERHRE (WiH13) .
Profit for the year and total comprehensive income for the year (note 11)
EnaHRAER 2 ERELR (1) =
Shares repurchased (note 26) BRI (FizE26) (653)
Issue of shares (note 26) Z77iktn (HizE26)
Recognition of equity-settled share-based payments (note 27)
BAMER SR ARIAZ .2 708 (Wt27) =
Interim 2011 dividend (note 13)
“E——FhERE (WH3) =

At 31 March 2011 RZE——£=fA=1-H 87,940

The profit of HK$95,876,000 (2010: HK$37,317,000)
for the year ended 31 March 2011 included dividend
income of HK$100,000,000 (2010: HK$50,000,000)
received from a subsidiary of the Company.

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
the excess of the fair value of the shares of the
subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the Group
reorganisation in September 1994, over the nominal
value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange
therefor.

(a)

(b)

1,459

1,990

E3
58 B AR B AE O 2 B B B
CUET DEAN T E AR
RBE -

AAT
66,982 9,072 28,943 169,389
= = (15,974) (15,974)
= = 37317 37317
= = (491) (3,322)
- = = 2,990
- 3,200 - 3,200
= = (10,216) (10,216)
66,982 12,272 39,579 182,686
= = (46,123) (46,123)
= = 95,876 95,876
= = (40) (553)
= (6,748) = 19,842
= 4,135 = 4,135
= = (19,993) (19,993)
66,082 9,659 69,299 235,870
REBEE-_ZET——F=ZA=+—8I1t
£ [E 7 % F95,876,000% T (= &
— T 4 : 37,317,000 7T) B & 5
AR A B AR WE Z B WA
100,000,000/% T (= & — & F :

50,000,000/ 7T) °

KRB 2 HABRTIIERE— NN
FN A S B EHR TR EH B L FR
MZ A FEBARNRAAARBZEER
EMBTRMOZEEEZRE -
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29. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

On 9 May 2009, the Group acquired 100% interests in FRD
Worldwide Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively known
as “FRD Group”) at a cash consideration of HK$1,000,000
from an independent third party (the “Acquisition”). FRD
Group is principally engaged in garment trading, distribution
and retailing business in the People’s Republic of China.

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities
of FRD Group as at the date of acquisition and the y

29. ¥ & 6F

HEBE ) 100%4E

corresponding carrying amounts immediately before the N

Acquisition were as follows:

\ZEENFRANA  AEBEIRBEESRK

f&1,000,0007% 7T [A1 %8 32

(R BRARRKENMBAR (58 [£8

m([(WEEE]) &8

MHERFENFEAREMBERERER
DIHRTEET -

F=HWEEEH

SEMEEABNEERBENKEARZ
AFE - RERWESEN ZAABEREED

Fair value
Previous recognised
carrying on acquisition
amount FWESERRAZ
Al Z BREE AFE
Note Ff# HK$’'000 77T HK$’'000 F7&7T
Plant and equipment = & & & 14 595 595
Inventories 7 & 1,494 1,494
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables
TANFIE ~ e RHE M EKARIE 525 525
Cash and cash equivalents
RehFRBRLER 239 239
Accounts payable fE{JERIE (518) (518)
Accrued liabilities and other payables
FERT B ERE M ERMIRIE (1,937) (1,937)
398 398
Goodwill on acquisition U 518 » Fg 602
Satisfied by cash JAIR& X +F 1,000
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An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents
in respect of the Acquisition is as follows:

Cash consideration ¥ & (&

Cash and cash equivalents acquired FT5IR & K ERIIREIEE

RWEBSBE B NERFESER Z2F RS
DT ¢

(1,000)
239

Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the Acquisition

PREERZ RS REFRBRELAR 2FRH

Since its acquisition, FRD Group contributed approximately
HK$2,245,000 to the Group’s revenue and loss of
HK$4,668,000 to the consolidated profit for the year ended
31 March 2010.

Had the business combination taken place at 1 April
2009, the revenue and net profit of the Group the year
ended 31 March 2010 would have been approximately
HK$1,289,834,000 and approximately HK$103,975,000,
respectively.

As at 31 March 2011, the Company had provided corporate
guarantees to certain banks for banking facilities provided
to certain of its subsidiaries. These banking facilities had
been utilised to the extent of approximately HK$2,370,000
(2010: HK$2,009,000) as at the end of the reporting
period.
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(761)

ARBEELR  EEHEEAAEERE
—T-THCAS+—RIEFEIKSE
B 492,245,000/ 70 & 11543 F 25 05 8
4,668,000/ 7T °

WEBEHRZTENFHA—AEL - A
AEBEE-Z-ZEF=A=1T—RHILFE
2 Was R A & 9 Bl 231,289,834,0007% 7T
103,975,000/ 7T °

MR_ZE——F=A=+—8  AREmEE
THIE AR TR TRE MR A T RITIR
NEVER - RBEBAKR ZERITHMEZ
EERAEEL A2,370,0008 T (ZE—F
£ 1 2,009,000/ 7T) °
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(a)

(b)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 16)
under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from one to five years.
The terms of the leases generally also required the
tenant to pay security deposits.

As at the end of the reporting period, the Group had
total future minimum lease receivables under non-
cancellable operating leases with its tenant falling
due as follows:

Group

Within one year —F R
In the second to fifth years, inclusive
FE_EZENF (BEEERFE)

As lessee

The Group leases certain of its land and buildings
under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms of one to four years.

(a)

(b)

ERHBA

AEERBEEHOLHLAERE
W (MaE16) - MOFT 2 BEBNF
—FERF c MOKRK—RITERHE
FXfFRES °

RBEHR  AEEREEBFITL
Z PR BEHE EHO 2 KRR KERD
Wk 2 BIMIERAT

ZN |
2,480 412
2,891 790
5,371 1,202
EREBA

AEERBEEHENLHEERET
T REF ORI ZEHRS—F
Uk
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(b)

As lessee (continued)

As at the end of the reporting period, the Group had
total future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases falling due as follows:

Group

Within one year —F R
In the second to fifth years, inclusive
E_EZENF (BEERERF)

In addition, the operating lease rentals for certain retail
shops are based on the higher of a fixed rental and
contingent rent based on sales of these retail shops
pursuant to the terms and conditions as set out in the
respective rental agreements. As the future sales of
these retail shops could not be accurately determined,
the relevant contingent rent has not been included
above and only the minimum lease commitments have
been included in the above table.

The Company did not have any operating lease

arrangements as at the end of the reporting period (2010:

Nil).
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(b)

EREBA (HF)

IR B - A BRI T AT S
RN 2 FRBIER DM e 2 5
HERMT -

EME

18,019 14,169

15,795 13,025

33,814 27,194

o - RIBER SR E W H 2 GRR R
Rt ETEEERHZRLHEOAR
REEHEXZETEEHHERT
BraAEE (ABRSERE) BE -
MR TR EREEXETEEM LR
FHER  MERUEBFABIAR
HE - MESRBREBAASE -

SR ARBAEEMLEBOLHE
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32. COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed
in note 31(b) above, the Group had contracted for the
following capital commitments:

(i)

(ii)

As at the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments in respect of management fees payable
falling due as follows:

32. &I

B £ SCH EES1 ()P 5 i 2 48 = 10 40 A fE
SN - REBIRHL NI EARASERTLAHA -

() RIMEPR AEER TR
e 2 EIREAREWT ¢

2011 2010

—E——f —E-EF

HK$’000 F#& 7t HK$’000 &7t

Within one year —F K 566 566
In the second to fifth years, inclusive

E_ZENF (REERRF) 2,263 2,263

After five years 14 bAt% 17,145 17,710

19,974 20,539

As at the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments in respect of investments in wholly-
foreign-owned enterprises in Mainland China as
follows:

(i) RMEPR AEEEBRRETEA
HWINEBE LR ZAEWT ¢

2011 2010
—E——F — T Fs
HK$’000 & T HK$’000 T+ 7T
Kingstar Jiangxi 15 2T 78 - 25,818

As at the end of the reporting period, the Group had
capital commitments in respect of property, plant and
equipment as follows:

(i) RIB|EBAR - AEEBEBEDME - BE
KRBz EREENT

2011 2010
—F——F —Z—TF
HK$’000 Fi& T HK$'000 T&T

Contracted but not provided for
construction of factory buildings

ERINERB R BMERETRE

8,866 501
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(iv)

Other commitments

Contracted but not provided for

establishment of production plants in Mainland China

EFIAERBEENTBEAMKRILEERE

The Company did not have any significant commitments as

at the end of the reporting period (2010: Nil).
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In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in
these financial statements, during the year, the Group
paid rental expenses of approximately HK$968,000
(2010: HK$978,000) to Kingmaker Footwear Company
Limited, a related company of which Mr. Chen Ming-
hsiung, Mickey, Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan, Helen and
Mr. Lee Kung, directors and shareholders of the
Company, are also directors and shareholders, and
of approximately HK$6,000 (2010: HK$6,000) to Mr.
Chen Ming-hsiung, Mickey.

During the year ended 31 March 2011, the Group also
paid rental expenses of approximately HK$231,000
in respect of the Group’s leasing office premise to
Ms. Chen Hung Chun, Fiona and approximately
HK$300,000 in respect of the Group’s staff quarter
and leasing office premise to Ms. Chen Kuan Hsun,
Sonja. Ms. Chen Hung Chun, Fiona and Ms. Chen
Kuan Hsun, Sonja are the daughters of Mr. Chen
Ming-hsiung, Mickey and Mdm. Huang Hsiu-duan,
Helen.

The rental expenses were determined with reference
to the market conditions existing at the time when the
respective rental agreements were entered into.

(iv)

Rk
(=

—

H At

132,846 139,464
HHR - QB A (] E A B K AR
T—FTFE)

BRULE I R A E D il 2 32
258 REBRF A Y [ A R
EERERODERARZINESE
Fl #9968,000 L (Z 2 —ZF F : 4
978,000/ 7T) * MARGIE TEE®
AR R PR B S A - Em A+ 2
EENMARZARESTRRE kX
TBR SR 5 £ 496,0008 70 (T —=F
F : 496,000 7T) °

REBEE_T——&=ZA=+—HLF
B AEENEREEER A YWEMR
PR OT 7 /)NE S A5 FE < & FB 49231,000
B THEIBERBERQY
E¥EnBRESINEINEEERY
300,000/ 7t ° BRYT & /N8 K2 PR 7T B
NEY BRI LR ERERIR L TN
75 e

ZEMEERN2ETLBEBHEER
ZERZMAMETE -
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33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 33. BHARS (#)
(continued)
(b) Compensation of key management personnel of the (b) AEEFEESIEABARMN :
Group:
2011 2010
—E——F —E2—-=F

HK$’°000 T T HK$’000 F& 7T

Short term employee benefits 55 Hi{& & 12 7 11,384 11,133
Post-employment benefits & A 12 12 F 24 24
Equity-settled share option expense

AR A E 2 BB AR B ST 855 622

Total compensation paid to key management personnel

THEREEABNBRIAER 12,263 11,779
Further details of directors’ emoluments are included FREEMe 2 HMF BRI SR
in note 8 to the financial statements. FMIEES -
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34. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial

34. REFIEA D 2ERMTA

SRR TANBEHRZEEED

instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as ™
follows:
Group TEHE
2011 —ZE——F
Financial assets BKEE
Financial
assets at fair
value through
profit or loss Available-
- held for for-sale
trading financial
BAFERA Loans and assets
BREH% receivables AHHE Total
BE-RFEE EBERREWXE BBEE Fohy
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTET THET TET THET
Available-for-sale investments 7] & & & - - 2,143 2,143
Accounts and bills receivable JEURBRTE & Zi& - 157,739 - 157,739
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables
STATENFIE - e REMEKRE HEEE - 7,544 - 7,544
Derivative financial instruments $74 &g T A 2,698 - - 2,698
Cash and cash equivalents 3 & & ERFEEE - 530,190 - 530,190
2,698 695,473 2,143 700,314
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34. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as

follows (continued):

Group
2011

Financial liabilities

REH

—g——5

MBEE

Financial
liabilities at fair
value through

34. WERE D ZEMTE (&)

SR BMTARNRENK L EEENT
(4

profit or loss Financial
- held for liabilities at
trading amortised
BRAFETA cost
Bz H% RE A Total
BE-KEEE FEZHBEE mat
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FHET FTHT
Accounts and bills payable & BRI & 2% - 117,634 117,634
Financial liabilities included in accrued liabilities
and other payables
AT RERAEMENERRMEAE - 46,158 46,158
Derivative financial instruments $T4£ & @ T E 312 - 312
312 163,792 164,104
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34. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial

34. ERHEs €M T A (&)

SR BMTARNRENK L EEENT

instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as (&) :
follows (continued):
Group R&EH
2010 —T—=z
Financial assets MKEE
Financial
assets at fair
value through
profit or loss Available-
- held for for-sale
trading financial
BAFERA Loans and assets
B2 W% receivables e Total
BE -—#EEE BERKEWRTIE HBEE mast
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
THET THT THET THT
Available-for-sale investments A] f H &% & = = 2,185 2,185
Accounts and bills receivable fEWERE K Z & = 118,846 = 118,846
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables
SPATRNEE - 1Be RHEMEKIRIE M EE - 6,599 - 6,599
Derivative financial instruments $T4 &g T & 1,744 = = 1,744
Cash and cash equivalents 3R & & F[F3E£18 8 = 527,377 = 527,377
1,744 652,822 2,185 656,751
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34. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as

follows (continued):

Group
2010

Financial liabilities

MBEE

Financial
liabilities at fair
value through

34. WERE D ZEMTE (&)

SR BMTARNRENK L EEENT
(4

profit or loss Financial
— held for liabilities at
trading amortised
BAFERA cost
18582 7% YR SR Total
BE—HEEE FHEZHBAE Bt
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000
FHBT THETT FHET
Accounts and bills payable & BRI & 2% = 131,276 131,276
Financial liabilities included in accrued liabilities
and other payables
AT RERAEMENERRMEAE = 32,503 32,503
Derivative financial instruments $T4£ & @ T E 152 - 152
152 163,779 163,931
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34. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 34.

(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as
follows (continued):

Company

Financial assets

RERNEP2E€MI A &)

SEBIEBMTARNRENK L EEENT

(&

ENAN
MBEE

2011
—_E——F
Loans and

receivables
ERREWERE
HK$’000 T % T

2010

=
—_—= =

Loans and
receivables

ER K EUERIA
HK$’'000 F/&7T

Due from subsidiaries F&Y B A &5 E 802,005 842,738
Cash and cash equivalents & N5 [RIR 418 B 182 18,742
802,187 861,480
Financial liabilities BEaE
2011 2010
—E——F —ZF—F
Financial Financial
liabilities at liabilities at
amortised cost amortised cost
BRBERATEZ  IREEKNAEZ
HEEaE HBERE

HK$’000 F#& T

HK$'000 F/87T

Financial liabilities included in accrued liabilities
and other payables

FTABEEREMEMEREZMEEE 1,498 1,077
Due to subsidiaries JE{I K& A 7 FIE 563,695 673,836
565,193 674,913
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The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining and
disclosing the fair value of financial instruments:

Level 1: fair values measured based on quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

Level 2: fair values measured based on valuation
techniques for which all inputs which have a
significant effect on the recorded fair value
are observable, either directly or indirectly, but
where prices have not been determined in an
active market, financial assets with fair value
based on broker quotes, investments in private
equity funds with fair values obtained via fund
managers and assets that are valued using the
Group’s own model whereby the majority of
assumptions are market observation.

Level 3: fair values measured based on valuation
techniques for which any inputs which have
a significant effect on the recorded fair value
are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

AEERARRZERTAZERERAF
BF :
F—&: AVFEERHEEEEXERER

F_4
=M

ERTS Y REBEREE -

NFEEFRAGBEXMTE
Mz F/ERMNMZABREAER
EEXEERUBREE I
‘”ﬁE)\@E FEEAEBERE
B E R BN BT IS
%E AMREBE A FEEERE
LHREZEREE  AVEE
BAESKERSIAEES

EFEAAREBEF 2 BEAGE
ZEE (RBABRERAINRTEHE
=)

AFEBERGEERMTE M
ZEMERMZ @ AEL
SEEB AT B R MISER CT A&
R AME) B WHBEARA
FEEARBEAVE -
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35. FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (continued)

The Group held the following financial instruments measured

35. AYEER (&)

U

AREBRFATIHRAFEEAEZSRT

at fair value: B :
Assets measured at fair value: BATFEFEZEE
Level 1 Level 2 Total
F—H -t a%
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FABTT FABTT FETT
31 March 2011: RZZE——F=H=+—H:
Available-for-sale investments: A] & & & -
Listed investments Fm&k#& 2,143 - 2,143
Derivative financial instruments #7744 g T A - 2,698 2,698
2,143 2,698 4,841
31 March 2010: R=F—TF=A=+—H:
Available-for-sale investments: A] i HHERE :
Listed investments &k #& 2,185 = 2,185
Derivative financial instruments 74 &g T A - 1,744 1,744
2,185 1,744 3,929
Liabilities measured at fair value: AT EFECEE
Level 1 Level 2 Total
£—R FZR &%
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
77T FASTT 77T
31 March 2011: R=ZE—F=A=+—H:
Derivative financial instruments $74 4 g T B - 312 312
31 March 2010: R=—ZE—ZTF=HA=+—H :
Derivative financial instruments {74 &t T A - 152 152

The Company did not have any financial assets or financial
liabilities measured at fair values as at 31 March 2011 and
2010.

During the year, there were no transfer of fair value

measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfer
into or out of Level 3 (2010: Nil).
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The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than
derivatives, comprise cash and time deposits. The main
purpose of these financial instruments is to raise finance
for the Group’s operations. The Group has various other
financial assets and liabilities such as accounts and bills
receivable and accounts and bills payable, which arise
directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including
principally forward currency contracts. The purpose is
to manage the currency risks arising from the Group’s
operations. It is, and has been throughout the year under
review, the Group’s policy that no trading in financial
instruments shall be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments
are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and
liquidity risk. The board of directors reviews and agrees
policies for managing each of these risks and they are
summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group has no material interest-bearing borrowings
and believes its exposure to cash flow interest rate risk is
minimal.

Foreign currency risk

The Group’s monetary assets, liabilities and transactions
are principally denominated in Hong Kong dollars, Renminbi
or United States dollars. Given that the Hong Kong dollar
is pegged to the United States dollar, the Group does not
have a foreign currency hedging policy on it. However,
considering the appreciation of RMB, the Group has
entered into forward currency contracts to manage the
foreign currency risk arising from the Group’s operations.
Moreover, the majority of the Group’s operating assets are
located in Mainland China and denominated in RMB. As
the Group’s net profit is reported in Hong Kong dollars,
there will be a translation gain/(loss) as a result of the RMB
appreciation/(depreciation).

AEBENETESHMTE  RITETASN - 8
RRENREHER - ZFERTAZEER
BERRAKBEBEE - AEEAZIHA
REERETCHMOMBEERARE - W&
WHRIE N R - WRENERELRRES -

AEEFRIITETARS - TEBREEH
SNEBH) - FINBRR A < BMREEAE
BEBELZINERKR - REFEREFE
N ARBZBRRTRESMTIAZE
B METRE—8BE -

AEBZERTAMEENEZRARAF R
R SNERR - EERERKLREE S E
2  EFSCEHLRASERSERR 2K
R BRZBZWT -

M=E R

AEELEEAGEMEE  LREEMEAR
ZBRE RN EEBRIB -

SMEE LB

AEBECEREE ABERRZETENE
7T ARBHETEHE - EXETRE T
89 - AR L SR A SNEEDR IR - R
- ZEIARETE  AEBCFIZEH
EREHANERAREBEIEATESE ZIMNER
& o LS - AREBARD KB EEDUNT
BA RAARBHE - ARAKEIAET
WEMRN  MARKEE(R2E) SEL
e (ER) -
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Foreign currency risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity as at
the end of the reporting period to a reasonably possible
change in the RMB exchange rate, with all other variables
held constant, of the Group’s profit before tax (due to
changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities
and forward currency contracts).

2011 =8 ——F

If Hong Kong dollar weakens against RMB i 7t 5 A R ¥ B &
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens against RMB fifii 7t 34, A R ¥ FHE

2010 —Z—ZT4F

If Hong Kong dollar weakens against RMB 178 7T 3, A R E B7 (&
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens against RMB it 5 A REEFE

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
customers. It is the Group’s policy that all customers
who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit
verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances are
monitored on an ongoing basis and on an individual basis.
Each of the customers has been attached with a trading
limit and any excess to the limit must be approved by the
general manager of the operation unit. Besides, certain
accounts receivable are covered by credit insurance. Under
the tight control of the credit term and detailed assessment
to the creditworthiness of individual customers, the Group’s
exposure to bad debts is maintained as minimal.
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Credit risk (continued)

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets,
which comprise cash and cash equivalents, available-
for-sale investments, other receivables and derivative
instruments, arises from default of the counterparty, with
a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of
these instruments. The Group is also exposed to credit
risk through the granting of financial guarantees, further
details of which are disclosed in note 30 to the financial
statements.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure
to credit risk arising from accounts and bills receivable are
disclosed in note 20 to the financial statements.

None of the Group’s other receivables is either past due
or impaired. The financial assets are included in other
receivables for which there was no recent history of
default.

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using
a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool considers the
maturity of both its financial instruments and financial assets
(e.g., accounts and bills receivable) and the projected cash
flows from operations.

The Group maintains a balance between continuity of
funding and flexibility through maintaining sufficient cash
and available banking facilities. The directors have reviewed
the Group’s working capital and capital expenditure
requirements and determined that the Group has no
significant liquidity risk. The maturity profile of the Group’s
financial liabilities as at the end of the reporting period,
based on the contractual undiscounted payments, was
less than one year.

FERR (&)

AEBEMMBEE (BREAZLAFRE
HE -~ AHHEERE  HRERRERITAE
TR) ZEERBRTIKEHTTEL - MATA
X RARBRBENZE LA ZIREE - &
SETEREMBRERMAREERR - #
— FR BN M 5 R I FES0 -

ERASBEREERBENREMAZ ZER
[\ B BURT B 5 R P 20 3R -

7K 65 [ 7 EL At 8 W R TR 3 4 8 A =l ik 3RORK
18 ° st AR BRI 2 M 158 B0 AR
EHIFER

REE SRR

AEERARFUERSDECRETAERE
SRRzEAR ZIEE@ZEHEMIA
LB EE (MEKERELER) 22I8FE
Mo URREGEXGZARRER

AEBBEEEFRARRE RERRITEER
FEEEERHEEREEER 2 FE - EFM
ERHAKBZEEES NERARAIHR
VEFTAKELEEARDESER - A&
BB ERRERRRIFIFMIREHMR
ERZBHBER N4 -
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Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions.
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were
made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing
capital during the years ended 31 March 2011 and 2010.

As further explained in note 2.2 to the financial statements,
due to the adoption of new and revised HKFRSs during
the current year, the presentation of certain balances in
the financial statements have been revised to comply with
current year’s presentation.

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the board of directors on 30 June 2011.
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